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(Address comrﬁents and questions to Mark VO.' Smith, Ailde to . the
Committee at (609) 292-7676.)

The Assembly Committee on Environmental Quality will meet on

Thursdav, May 21, 1987, beginning at 10:00 AM in Room #03, State House

Annex, Third Floor, Trenton. The subject of the meeting will be to. continue

. the review of the status of the cleanup of hazardous discharge sites at
i military facilities. The Department of Environmental Protection and the U.S
' Environmental Protection Agency will have representatives at the meeting to ‘

brief the committee. In addition please be prepared to consider the tollou mg '

bill:
- A-3300 . Pro‘nibits storage or disposa'llof low-level ‘ .
Kelly radioactive material in schoolgrounds or municipal

propertv used by public schools without municipal approval.
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ASSEMBLYMAN JOHN O. BENNETT (Chairman): I would like
to call the meeting to order. As many of you know, today is
_the continuation of the inquiry being conducted by this
Committee with respect to the status of the hazardous discharge’
cleanups at the Federal military facilities in the State of New
- Jersey. We heard a formal presentation from the Department of
‘Environmental Pgotection, and we are fortunate today to have
with us Christopher J. Daggett, who is- the Regional

'Administrator for the United States Environmental Protection

Agency's Region II Office.  Chris, of course, is no stranger
here in the State of New Jersey, having previously worked in
the Governor s office prior to assuming his present role at EPA.

I think many of us Kknow that when the m111tary
investigation was conducted by this Legislature, and concluded
approximately a year and a half ago, there were many questions
~ that were left unanswered with respect to what was the status
of cooperation between the Federal facilities, EPA, and DEP.
Certain statutory changes have occurred since that time —-- in
" the last yeaf and a half -- clearly defining, in some cases,
and totally clouding in others, the relationShip between the
three agencies I have just discussed. Iram~hopefu1'today thatv
- when we hear from EPA we are going to hear about the status of
communication they'are fedeiving from the Federal facilities.
If there are any problems, I am hopeful they will. surface, SO
we will be able to pursue and address them.

- We also have DEP present, so that once we get through
the formal présentation.‘and get into some questions and
answers, I am hopeful we will be able to move‘aheéd in the
direction of seeing exactly what remains to be answered and
exactly what has to be done in the future. '

Without further ado, I would like to now call upon
Chris Daggett to make his presentation to the Committee.
Chris, you may bring whomever you wish up with you.



CHRISTOPHER J. DAGGETT: Thank you, Mr.
Chairman. My name is Christopher Daggett. I am the Regional
 Administrator for the U.s. EnVironmental Protection Agency's
‘Region II Office.',Thevregional office covers the States of New.
York and New JerseY}.the Commonwealth of Puerto Rlco, ‘and the
~United States Vlrgln Islands. ' - ',

I am the senior official in the EPA regional office
responsible for ‘implementation of the agency's efforts to

manage hazardous wastes and remediate waste sites. This
authority is_'prOVided under the Resource Conservation and

Recovery Act -- RCRA -- and under the - Comprehensive

.Environmentall Response, Compensation, and Liability Act -—-

'CERCLA ‘—— which was amended by the recent passage of the
rSuperfund Amendments and: Reauthorlzatlon Act -—-- SARA. I

appreciate this opportunity to dlscuss our efforts to implement
_ these programs at facilities owned or operated by the Federal
‘government ~ With ‘me today are Robert . Hargrove, Federal
 Facilities Coordinator in the Environmental Impacts . Branch,
Office of Policy and Management; Alida Karas, on my far right,
‘and Carole Petersen;:On my left, of the Program Support Branch,
Emergency and Remedial Response D1v151on, also in Reglon II.

' Through ehactment of RCRA and CERCLA, Congress -

empowered EPA to mahage hazardous wastes and to remediate the
environmental problems caused by improper past management of
these wastes and other hazardous substances. To achieve these
goals in -a wuniform manner throughout the country,- Congress
mandated that EPA'actionkin'vmste,management,include Federal
facilities. -~ Federal entities must abide by the same laws
~app11cab1e to the private sector. Not only do statutes require
it, but good publlc policy dictates that the Federal government
set an example for the private sector in proper hazardous waste
management . - | '

| Publlc -concern has arisen, however,. regarding the
adequacy of overall efforts to mitigate uncontrolled hazardous




waste s1tes and to respond to releases at ex1st1ng and former
Federal fac111t1es under RCRA or CERCLA. .

-.Some... time ago, EPA Admlnlstrator Lee' M. - Thomas
established the goal that waste management and mitigation'at-
Federal facilities serve as a model for-the similar activities
that we require of the private sector. our goal is to ensure
that the Federal government demonstrates ‘leadership ‘in
envirbnmental ~ control préctices through Federaly ‘faciiity _

~compliance with air, water, toxic chemical, and hazardous waste

~requ1rements

Today, I would like to- dlscuss what we have done and
'w111 continue to do to assure that Federal fac111ty mitigations
are conducted in - accordance w1th the CERCLA/SARA and RCRA
requirements. I will brlefly outline these requirements.
Before I do so, please note that there are currently three
Federal facility. sites in New JerSeyron the National Priorities
List —— NPL. As you are aware, the NPL identifies target sites-
for priority remedial action under CERCLA/SARA.'_TherNPL'sites,
are: Fort Dix Landfill, Naval Air Engineering Center;
LekehurSt and Naval Weapons Station, Earle. - In addition,
‘there are a number of non-NPL Federal fac111tles in New Jersey"
currently undergoing remedial actions. ,
| The passage of SARA in October, 1986 makes it clear
that Superfund applies to Federal agencies, both procedurally
and substantively. The specific requirements for Federal .
agencies are found in section 120 entitled "Federal
Facilities." Section 120 sets forth a process to ensure that'
Federal agencies assess and remediate their hazardous waste
sites within specified time frames. This process 1is under
EPA's ‘oversight,  and provides ‘states and citiiens the
opportunity to be involved. '
v A xnajor act1v1ty' under SARA is establishment of the
Federal Facility Hazardous Waste Compliance Docket. The docket
will be the mechanism to provide the public with access to



1nformatlon submltted to EPA by the Federal agenc1es under RCRA
and CERCLA. Since the docket will be updated on a six-month
schedule after its establ1shment,'current 1nformatlon on action
taken under SARA for a partlcular fac111ty will be available to
the publlc.' There are two efforts involved in this act1v1ty
1) Development of the 1n1t1al list of facilities on the docket
at the tlme of enactment of SARA; and 2) Establishment of the

repositories for - the documents required by the specified
statutes These efforts are currently under way, and we
antlclpate that the docket will be published- this summer .

v The next step in the process is a preliminary
assessment and evaluation for each fac111ty on the docket.

This is to be done within 18 months of the enactment of SARA.

Region II is currentl)r wOrking' with the Federalv agencies to
ensure that they comply with this requirement. Even though the
~docket is still being prepared .the region has been worklng
with"thev Federal agenc1es on a number = of pre11m1nary3‘
assessments. To date, '15 preliminary assessments have been-
done by the 'Federal . agencies for facilities located in New
Jersey. ' ) ) e .
~ After the prellmlnary assessments are completed eachs
»faC111ty will be evaluated for inclusion on- the NPL. This is
‘to be done not later than 30 months after the passage of SARA.
' When a site is'promulgated on the NPL, the Federal agency must
start the Remedial -lnvestlgation/Feasibility Study, - the first
'step in mitigation, within six months of final listing. The
RI/FS  is intended to completely characterlze the hazardous

waste problems at a partlcular site and to prov1de data to .

| formulate remedial actions to address these problems. If a
site is on the NPL at the time of enactment of SARA, the RI/FS
~is to be: initiated within one year of enactment. The three
’Federal facility sites, located in New Jersey, which are
‘”currently-proposed.for1inc1usion on the NPL, are all ‘in the
RI/FS process.. Section 120 further ~states that within six




months of completion of the RI/FS, the Federal agency is to
enter into an Interagency Agreement with the EPA for completion
~of all -remedial actions at the facility. SARA requires that
actual mitigation commence within 15 months of completion of
the RI/FS. Remedial action is required to be completed as
expeditiously as practicable. o ' _ o

0f special note is that all such Interagency
Agreements must comply with = the : public pafticipatibn
‘requirements of section 117 of SARA. This- sectibn’ requires
that a community relations plan be formulated for each site on
the NPL,-that information repositories be established, thatkthe
public be notified of activities at specific steps in the
Superfund process, that the public have access for review of
and comment on these activities, and that technical assistance
' grants may be provided to the publié‘to assist the public in
its review. This will ensure that the public is as involved in
the Superfund process at'Federal facility'sités as they are at
‘any other Superfund site. | ‘ o

As stated‘vaboVe, ‘the objective of the Interagency
Agreement is to;establish a framework and schedule for remedial
‘and corrective actions to be taken by Federal facilities that
are - consistent with CERCLA, RCRA, the National Contingency
Plan, and State law. A ) ‘
_ . Formulation and implementation of the IAGs have raised
a nuﬁber of'complex issues, includihg State involvement, and
the overlap of RCRA and CERCLA authorities at Federal
facilities. . |

With respect to RCRA/CERCLA overlap, it 1is often
difficult to determine whether the contamination problemé at
‘Federal facilities are covered under CERCLA or RCRA, or both.
Our position is that where the mitigation could be éompelled
under either RCRA or CERCLA, the choice of law will depend on a
number of factors, including timing of activities at the
facility. Our overall objective is to make mitigations under
RCRA and CERCLA as consistent as possible.



" With respect to the_State role,in'thevdevelopment’of
the InteragencY- Agreements,_ EPA _hiStorically has worked
cooperatlvely w1th the states to ensure that their concerns are
vcons1dered in the process ‘This is ev1dent in the IAG for the .
Fort Dix site, where EPA, the State of New Jersey, and the

Department of Defense joined together to formulate a workable ..

solution to the problem. EPA looks forward to this type of
continued cooperation. ~In  fact, section 120(F) of SARA
"requires.that_EPA provide the states with the.opportunity to
participate in the planning and selection of the Aremedial.
action. This includes the review of ‘allr applicable data as
they. become avallable .and the participation in the developmentv
'of studles and actlon plans » ; o N
k A1+hough section 120 of SARA requires Interagencyh
Agreements to be negotiated only for remed1a1 action, recent.
EPA pollcy recommends ‘the negotiation of preliminary IAGs for
the‘RI/FS process for NPL-listed facilities. ' 'In this regard,
' EPA and the State have been meeting with the Navy to formulate
“the IAGs for the Lakehurst and Earle Superfund sites. We are
confldent that an agreement, as mandated by SARA, will be
reached and 1mp1emented as the sites: enter the remedial d951gn
‘and action phases Each site is currently in the RI/FS phase
of the process. S _
_ Another example of the State role in this process is
illustrated by the provisions of section 121 of SARA. In
:general, this ,sectlon requires remedial action at Superfund '
sites to comply with Applicable, Relevant, and Appropriate
‘State Requirements, more commonly known as ARARS. Thus, the
states are included in the process by def1n1ng 'ARARS and
working with EPA and the Federal agencies to ensure compliance
with the ARARS. This provision ‘applies to all mitigations
 whether they are conducted by EPA, private parties, or other
Federal agencies. - |




Section 211 of SARA provides for the establishment of
technical review committees  at Department of Defense
facilities. The purpose of these committees is to7provide=£he
opportunity for EPA, State and local .officials, and'members of
the public to meet regularly with facility represehtétives to
‘'review and comment on proposed CERCLA actions. Committees of
this nature have already been established at Fort Dix, NAEC
Lakehurst, and NWS Earle. EPA and the State have been active
- participants of these committees.

. Another issue of importance that has arisen is one of
dispute resolution in the event EPA and the Federal agency
cannot agree on a remedial action plan for the site. EPA
- policy establishes a dispute resolution process based on
Executive Orders 12088 and 12580. For example, in the case of
DOD Superfund sites, EPA, NJDEP, and DOD will make reasonable
'goodffaithk efforts to resolve the dispute in an informal
manner.' In the absence of such an agreement, a defined process
for dispute resolution will be followed with EPA, NJDEP, and
DOD positions stated in writing and exchanged on specified time
schedules. If necessary, the dispute resolution process‘will
be raised successively to two layers of review; first, to the
project coordinators designated by each party and then to a
dispute resolution committee of policy 1level personnel
designated in the Interagency Agdgreement. If the dispute is
'still unresolved, the Administrator of EPA will make the final
deCision,'thereby resolving the issue. The State is part of .
the'process throughout and may reserve appeal through SARA or’
under State laws applicable to the site. - |

As part of this testimony, I am submitting updates on
a number of Federal facility sites 1n New Jersey. These were
prov1ded to Assemblyman John Bennett on April 1, and represent
. the latest status for these sites. o

In summary, I want to emphasize that strict compliance
with the requirements of the law is our.gdal for all Federal



facilities within Region II. EPA national policy is clear -in
nthiSfregard>and, from my. experlence, -DOD officials also share
this goal;"SeVeralgweeks ago, I had a conversatlon with Carl.
..-Schafer, who was recently promoted to ' the newly created
position = of . Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense for
‘Environment, and we have mutually agreed to have our respective
staffs 1dent1fy areas of concern at Federal facilities and to
,develop a plan of actlon to overcome any problems Goodr
communication_ and a Strong' commiment to information exchange
among all partieS~inv01Ved — EPA, the Federal agencies, the
State, and the general public —- are the first steps.
~ Some time ago, I 1nd1cated that in Region II, Federal
facilities are a prlorlty,'and I feel we are 1mprov1ng our good
worklng relatlonshlps with the other Federal agencies and the
'NJDEP. We are commltted to maklng further progress and I
expect that you will see continued. movement in this dlrectlon‘
as the Federal facilities program matnres. ‘I look forward to
keeplng you 1nformed of our progress. | o
- Again, I apprec1ate the opportunity to speak before
you tbday, I would be happy to answer any questions you may
have. R . B S
| ASSEMBLYMAN SINGER: Very fine testimony. May I ask
' one question? Has anything been llooked' at regarding - the
possible_proseCution~—— as to who is at fault‘for some of these
sites? You know, I have a problem when I find that we use a
, double standard. The standard'in the private sector is, if we
find that these sites were created and it was someone's fault,
. we end up‘indicting people But it seems on the Federal levelb
now that that is kind of not happening. 1Is anyone looking into
the fact that there mlght have been cr1m1nal negligence on the
part of someone with regard to these sites. , -
'MR. DAGGETT: To my knowledge -— and I will let Bob
Hargrove get into some spec1f1c details on s1tes -— we do not
have any kind of criminal act1v1ty, or 1nvest1gatlons under way




at any of the Federal facilities. I might add that criminal
investigations are not ongoing at a large number of other sites
either, outside the Federal facilities. As you know, it is a
very difficult and long process to collect that kind of :

information, and then cafry it through to an actual charge, and
then ultimately a conviction. But, with respect to Federal
facilities, we do not have any under way that I am aware of.
 Bob? | | o . :, :
ROBERT HARGROVE: Not in this region. |
|  ASSEMBLYMAN SINGER: Is any one at all taking the
‘blame for what has happened? I mean, is there anybody saYing
this was done based on the orders of the commander cf the base,
based on policy set by the Department of Defense? In othef
words, I am trying to establish in :mr‘owh mind.exaCtly how
these things happen. Was it accidental? Was it ‘jﬁst a

Standard policy? ' _ _ |

'MR. DAGGETT: I see what you're saying. My guess is

-- and it is somewhat of a guess -- the sites we have on

Federal facilities are not unlike those we have in the private
sector. bAt thé_ time they were done, they were done either
through some ignorancex of the law, or, more importantly
probably, manyb of these things started bedauée the waste
disposal was an accepted practice at the time. That,started
long before these environmental laws came into place.

So, what you've got is the result of years of
activities on sites, which we are only cdming to understand
now. We are really problematical in some ways. I think if is
probably more that than it is ignorance of the law, although
that may come in at times in recent years. But I tend to doubt
that as much as I do the longer term problem. L B
_ ASSEMBLYMAN SINGER: I agree with that, and I can see
that happening. For example, I know at Lakehurst-- What do
you do with a truck where you want to clean out the fumes, or
something 1like that, from gasoline? You go in the woods



‘and clean it out. That might have.been the procedure at that
time. I understand that. I am not looking to fault someone

- who is doing something that was established Years ago, who

.doesn't - know  any better.: - But, I~ am ‘curious about whether
-anyone has'100ked:at whether‘there was'any'misdoing,.ifvthere
was someone breaking the law, or has that just.not been looked -
at at all? - ' | S '

MR. DAGGETT: We haven't really looked into that. I
'think what we have done is take the approach that we have
responsible parties 1dent1f1ed i.e. in thls case, the

Amilitary,'and we work through more of the procedures as they

are outlined in how we go about mltlgatlng a site. We are more .

1nterested in that than we are trylng to 1dent1fy some sort of
“a criminal act that may have occurred years ago, which would be
very dlfflcult,to track down. - I think more important to us at
the moment is making sure that they comply with present laws,
‘and that'they are, in fact, taklng care of, in someffashion,
any problems which occurred from prev1ous practices. '

ASSEMBLYMAN SINGER: = You're right. Certalnly our
prlorlty is to see that it doesn t happen again, and that the
sltes are cleaned up. But I would 1like to know, if you can

tell me, who would be responsible for looking into that?

Certainly not EPA. L N . | o :
~ MR. DAGGETT: I think EPA would'have'a'role-in it if

we felt there were some sort of criminal activity, but we
»would—— That'starts to get into -- as you are well aware --
isome of the questions about what role one Federal agency can
,‘play vis-a-vis .another one. I am not exactly sure. I am sure
- . we would have to bring in the Justlce Department, and work it

: through with them at the same tlme
‘ »,But,‘agaln, I don't think we have had any 1ndlcatlon
that any of these activities occurred - through intentional
disregard of environmental laws. | -

10




ASSEMBLYMAN SINGER: Can we get a statement from EPA

‘along those lines? = : T T
| . MR. ‘DAGGETT: Pardon me? - o

ASSEMBLYMAN SINGER: Can we get a written letter to
that effect from EPA? I would be satisfied with that.

MR. DAGGETT: I will look into that in more detail.
Bob}'you may want to add something. I don't know if you have
any further information. o g o

' MR. HARGROVE: We have no—- Not under CERCLA or SARA,
but there have been some activities -- criminal enforcement
activities -- done in Region 111, although I don't know all of
the 'specifics, under the Clean Water Act and TOSCA. In
generel, what happens is,lrthe case 1is referred to EPA's
Criminal - Enforcement Group, which is headed up out of our
Colorado office of what is the National Enforcement
Investigation Center. '

MR. DAGGETT: Right. -

MR. HARGROVE: Each region has criminal investigators
in the region, although they all report back to this NEIC group
in Colorado. They do. the preliminary investigation. If they
feel it warrants merit, it gets turned over to the respectlve
- U.S. Attorney for further investigation. v ' ’

v MR. DAGGETT: I think the point is, if we really felt,
in the reglon that we had some sort of criminal activity 901ng
on, we wouldn't hesitate to do whatever we needed to do to
track that down. : o | : :

| ASSEMBLYMAN SINGER: Well, what I am curious about ——
not to belabor the point-—- On both of those bases, because 1
am familiar with both of them -- Lakehurst and Earle -- there
are a tremendous amount of private contractors who do the bulk
of the work. , ’ |

MR. DAGGETT: That is correct.

ASSEMBLYMAN SINGER: = I am curious that maybe some of
these problems were created by the prlvate contractors, as
opposed to the military itself.

11



MR. DAGGETT: That is very possible. _ »
| ASSEMBLYMAN SINGER: Again, if there is a clean bill
“of health there, and you are'willinq to say'that you find it
- was not done withrany'criminal'intent,'that is good enough for
me.  But I think. somewhere down the line we should get that. I
only refer to the fact that I have a Superfund ‘site in my
district, ‘and there are indictments g01ng on right now,‘ and
‘there are people,going to trial, based on what they did--
’ MR. DAGGETT: That's right. o
ASSEMBLYMAN SINGER: -—-buried drums. illeQally, and
~ things of that sort. I just think we in government also have
_te say our sites’arevclean that'way[ and we are not going to
1ntent10na11y-—. I am not looking to hang it on someone. I
‘would like to get that clean b111 of health 1n my mind, that

. there is not-—

'MR. DAGGETT: I think what we would 'proba_bly_'do is
tell you 'something "to the effect that, to the best of our
,_-knowledge—¥ "I mean, we wouldn't make a definitive statement,
because, as you know, we‘mightkdiSCover SOmething later that
would lead us in a different direction. So, I want. to be
careful'how'we'state that. I will get sbmethingrback to you

'that more specifically answers that '
- ASSEMBLYMAN ~SINGER: I would appreciate it. = Thank
 you. Bob? | R
| 'ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: I notice we have Fort Dix on the
prlorlty llst that is, the Fort Dix Landfill 1tse1f

MR. DAGGETT R:Lght .
| . 'ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: Fort Dix has been around, 1 quess,
since shortly after the turn of the century. I happened to
have a fellow who worked for me part-time in my business who
operated a bulldozer ‘at the Fort D1x Landfill, and I have a
“little better 1n51ght than most people into what was the state
 of the art in burylng materlals on the Fort Dix Landfill. I
| think, to a large degree, what is st111 appearlng with mllltary

12




“bases is, they get hung up on this defensebmission'scenario.
This is part of the defense systém,.the need to-dispoée of
~-:materia1s.‘“ We 'sort of got into a loggerhead situation with
. Fort Dix when they wanted to éxpand that landfill, which we
knew was contaminating groundwater. ‘ . .
' Finally, the general of the base got involved -- or

their base engineer —- and the ultimate result was a consent
" order being signed that closed their landfill. Through .

efforts, I guess directly from the Pentagon, they received
money to build four 20-ton, mass-burning steam generating
facilities, which supply steam to one of their primary base
steam,geherating stations. It is up and running, and is very
successful. | ' _ ' L
' Of course, McGuire and Fort Dix share a_‘COmmon
boundary; in fact, the BOMARC site, as I understand it, is on a
p’iece_of"ground that is leased from Fort Dix. Of course, we
are back into a defense miséion with McGuire, and we get
essentiallyilittle or no information on the BOMARC site. When
I look at the Fort Dix site -- which I have some knowledge of
-—- the big question mark is, how does this rank with the BOMARC
site from a potential environmental impact standpoint?

I am not trying to ask you a gquestion you can't
answer, but I guess in my mind, and in the public's mind, the
lack of information on the BOMARC site mayr really make it
appear to be a worse situation than it is.  From the
information you have, what is' your impression of those two:
issues? | : - ‘
MR. DAGGETT: Again, I will let Bob Hargrove get’into.

the details of the sites. But let me just say in general, I
would concur that when peopie don't give you the infotmation,
it creates in people's minds that doubt that makes them think
that maybe there is something worse there than there really
_is. Every indication we have is.that that site, at least at
the BOMARC facility, was sealed over some time ‘ago, as you
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~ know, and that there is no off-site migration of any of the
contaminants there. I think that is why we are anxious, as are
. you, to get this information that has been collected of ‘late,

and that has—- I guess we have been told that it may not- be

avallable until February,'1988 o

' - We are worklng on that'issue now, trylng to see 1f we
can 't get that 1nformat1on out a lot faster than that. But, by
way of explanatlon, and not to try to defend the length of time
it is taking to get that»data,,worklng with contractors, as we

all do, we will get information back occasionally +=— ‘and we
" have had th1s happen on our own Superfund sites, as has the.
State—- You get 1nformat10n back, and it isn't what you

vthought, or it is not quite handled the way you thought it
should be, or'so on, and you give it back to the contractor.
‘There is a lot .of this back and forth with the contractors on
~ data, to make sure that it is good data, and that can take some

time.. Sometimes we will get'data‘back for the first time and
hw111 not release it to people for maybe  a month or two months
or more. _ , o , V
_ Now to me, we keep trying to collapse that t1me frame.
: and get better 1nformat10n rlght up front from the beglnnlngL
so we don't have to have this kind of back and forth. “But, it
is a constant battle with the contractors and the agency and so
on. I suspect. that the military goes through- somewhat the same
situation. I personally feel, however, that 10 months time —-
or whatever it is going to be -- or 10 to 12 months -- is an
excessive amount of time. That is what we will work through
with the Air Force. In addition, I will take that up asvpart
- of my discussions with Carl Schafer, which I indicated in my
testimony I am about to go through with him on problem areas.
In ‘that particular instance, and as an example of another
problem with data-- This information, I think, is handled out
of -— what is it? o | : - '

| MR. HARGROVE: Scott Air Force Base.

14




MR. DAGGETT: Right, Scott Air Force Base'in——’

'MR. HARGROVE: Illinois. | | |

MR. DAGGETT: 1Illinois. The base commanders here
don't always have control over the cleanup ;plans;v They"ére
‘reporting to someone else who isn't even in this State maybe)
as is the case heréﬂ That data is being handled out at Scott
Air Force Base. Consequently, it makes 1t all the more
difficult for us in‘_the region also, because we are still
working through that chain of command as well. | »

Those are some of the very issues that I want to
address with Mr. Schafer, to say, "Look, this isn't the best
working condition, to have us have to continue to try to find
the best route to get to wherever this data is." ‘Again, it is
another example of where the data gets out there somewhere, and
‘we can't reach it. So, we will try to address it.-‘We have
every indication, as 1 said,'that the particular site at BOMARC
is a sealed site. But, ‘again, let me have Bob speak more
specifically to details in a»compafison to Fort Dix. '

MR. HARGROVE: Okay. First off, at the BOMARC site,
there is ongoingé— The BOMARC site is considered paft of their
‘Installation Restoration _Study, although the ‘actual study of
the BOMARC site -- the missile accident site itself -- is being
conducted by a different group. That is being conduCted‘by-—
I believe it is the -- well, I call it OEHL. Don‘t ask'me what
it stands for —- Office of’Environmentél Health and something
‘else -- down in-- They are located down in Texas. Because it
was as a result of a nucléar’weapon'accident, they really have
the lead for all of the investigations. ' We have, for the
BOMARC site specifically -- the missile accident site --
current data up through, . I believe, 1986. They sample that
site annually or, if they don't have the money, they will bump
it off biannually, but for the past seven years they have been
"sampling it anhually. Those reports are all available. We can
send them to You, or you can actually get them from the Air
Force, if you would like them. ' '
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, As,a:matter of fact, if you write to the Air Force and
- ask them to send—-— If you send a Freedom of Informatlon
Request; in ~and ask them for every_ piece -of information
‘available on the BOMARC site, ‘they will- send YOU a stack of

'g;about-— It s about a foot and a half high; you know, a foot

and a half thick .of data. Obv1ously, you don't need that, or
you may want it. But tha.. is basically everything that is
releasable on the BOMARC s1te - |

' So, the data is there, and they are willing to share

it with people. What Chris is talking about is their IRP -

study. It includes the BOMARC s1te, but it isn't specifically
being' investigated as part of the IRP. It 1is Dbeing
investigated by this other group down in Texas. That is the
data we are trying to get. .That covers the rest of the base,
and a few other odd sites that are on the BOMARC missile site
-- not the accident site,-but there are four other sites on the
BOMARC facility. There is an open-- There ‘was a battery
dumplng area, and several_bther sites. They have just recently
removed an . underground storage tank, uhich may 'have' been
contamlnatlng thlngs over there, which had jet fuel in it.

‘ So, there are other sites on the 220-acre BOMARC
site. With respect to the BOMARC missile accident site, we are
'conv1nced ‘given the data we have seen, that on the BOMARC site
'1tself on the boundaries within the BOMARC accident, or within
the BOMARC facility, which 1is part of Fort Dix—- It is on
lease -- it is on ~1ndef1n1te lease to the Air Force.
Basically, the Army does not want it back, because of all of

;r the problems, spe01f1ca11y w1th the plutonium contamlnatlon at

“the BOMARC accident site.

) Now, w1th1n the boundaries of the BOMARC missile 51te
itself ‘we are conv1nced that it isn't moving anywhere, based .
~on the fact that they have capped those areas; they capped the
drainage d1tch that runs down along51de the fence 11ne That
has all been capped w1th concreate and/or asphalt. We are
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convinced that that - contamination is basically stabilized.

However, there is an area off of the missile site itself -— the

-missile facility itself. It is a little,thing that runs under

our 539. It is a continuation of the drainage ditch -- okay?
-- and this is unexposed. This is one of the things we have

_been working on with both the Air Force and the Army, to- have
them at least cover that so there isn't’any sort of equsure.
'I mean, when Chris says it isn't off the facility, he is
correct. It isn't off the facility, because it ran over into
Fott,Dix, So, it is bésicelly still Federal land that it's on,
but it is basically the end of the drainage ditch. Okay? It's

just like a seepage pit. There is contamination -in the first.

six to ten - inches of. that, of the residual plutonium

contaminatien. Basically, it ran off ~before they put the

asphalt down on that culvert. But, it hasn't moved, and it
isn'f moving. We are concerned about it because there is a
‘possibility of, you know, although it is a military base, you
can drive there. i, mean, someone changing a tire could
’concelvably be exposed, because it is dirt basically. The

"~p1uton1um oxide has adherred to the dirt.
So, we are trying to get e1ther the Air Force or the

Army, or both of them, basically to bite the bullet on that,

"and cover it so we are convinced then that there is no public
exposure to the plutonium contamination. |

, ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: One of the thlngs happening at
Fort Dix——- I know DEP is involved, and I know they have the
'86 data, at least they testified to that. AYou do have the '8¢
data on BOMARC, right, DEP? Do you have the '86 data on file
in your records? '

DR. JOHN J. TRETLRA (speaking from audience): Yes,

sir, we do. , _ .
ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: I guess the essential concern-- I

guess my appeal to you, Chris, is, when you are talking to
higher level officials-—— We have a monthly env1ronmenta1
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meeting at Fort Dix now where we talk about storage tanks; we
talk about the Fort Dix Landfill. DEP‘is.involved; ourrHealth
.:Department‘;is involved:;-the military - is - involved.- Colonel
Richardson is about'toidepart,‘but?he"havaeen<very forthright
and forthcoming with the problems. It has really lowered the

trauma level with that facility. I think if we could encourage N

,mofe opeﬁness—— What's happening is, these,military bases are
no longer islands that sit amongst themselves, which are not in
interaction with the community. For Fort Dix, they are
depending on the Bordentown_Landfill_fOrlash disPosal. After
‘April, 1988, they will be depending on the county for ash
disposal. ‘If their unit goes down, they are 901ng to depend on
the county landf111 » _
' ' Sso, . right away there 'is  interdependency ~and
' interaction' between the two facilities. I think that is
awfully important, and I guess we have to ‘get to a higher
level, because I know in sofne cases,' base commanders do not
have the author1ty to release information.
_MR DAGGETT:" That's r1ght B :
ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN I think the open issue, to be able
to approprlately prlorltlze both in DEP and EPA what 1is the
most 1mportant env1ronmental problem, what has the largest
potential to- 1mpact people off-site, is the one we ought to be
addressing'the;earliest.' o ‘ ‘
! appreciate your comment on data gathering because
,that'is a real problem I guess it is that fine line between
data gathering and stonewalllng that we've got to d1fferent1ate>
:between _ ‘ . _ v _
MR. DAGGETT:» That's right.: Our goal is’certainly to
drive'open this process as much as possible. We believe we
‘ought to conduatl all of the business we do with Federal
facilities, or'whomever, in as open an atmosphere as possible{
So‘metimes'iwith_ ‘the military we bump up against qu'eStions of
" national security and so on, and we try to address those. - But,
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'we}are trying to open this process»ﬁp, and to the extent'that
we can, we will-continue to pﬁsh in that direction. I think
‘that is the most encouraging sign I get in my. discussions with
- Carl-Schafer -at DOD-. -1- think he basically feels the same:way.
As you ‘indicated earlier, the minute- ybu don't, even  if it
isn't a hlghérlsk area-- We are trying to drive our
decision-making and our actions based on what areas pose the
most risk and address those first. But, = it could “be a
completely low risk, but if people get the sense that data is
being held, or that something is being hidden from them, it is
going to.end‘up having a lifeeof its own, and be addressed in a
very‘differentvfashion than it'might if we were open throughout
the process. So, we are trying to open it up as much as
possible. - . R
. ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: One of the greatest compliments
that always stuck in my mind was-- General Kelly was the base
commander when we got 1nto ‘this Fort Dix contest - over the1r
landfill expan51on. When he digested all of the issues and we
had a sit-down meeting, the first one where‘I:thought I was
really going to get barbecued at, he came up with the
statement, "If you can't drink the water, why win the war?" I
think when they give you this natlonal defense bu51ness, ‘that

' statement makes a lot of sense.

MR. DAGGETT: That's right. : .

ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: You know,. if you don't have water
you can drink, there is no sense wihning”the war, because you
are going'td lose anyway. o '

MR. DAGGETT: Exactly. | _ o

ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: I think that experience with Fort
Dix is something that ought to be-— I think they won the
Federal environmental award at the base.

~MR. DAGGETT: Yeah, I believe so.
MR. HARGROVE: 1In 1983, or '84.
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ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: We gave them an environmental
award at the county level. That experience ought to be
editorialized a little more, because they have had a very
aCtive‘base.cleanup, They have‘gotten fuel tanks out of the
ground.. They have had other environmental problemsvthey have
addressed. They meet monthly .in an open forum and’talk about
- their issues ‘and their progress. It is a real. pléasing
experience. I think we have;td‘dp more of that -- encourage
more of that. _ - , S o
ALIDA M. KARAS: We have found those meetings to be
1 very helpful. They help us, as well as DEP. -~ We make‘su;e that
- -every month we afe,there'with*the;facility. We get the latest
information and update on the base, and contribute our input.
As you said, the Pinelands Commission is there, and the county.
o We have tried to duplicate that same system at some of
the other bases. As,Chris~mentioned'in his testimony, we have
~ that going on also at Earle, Lakehurst, and one that wasn't

 nmntioned;'thé FAA down in Pomona. 8o, that is the kind of
thing we have been trying to do for quite a while now. It is
" called for in SARA now. They have been given a name --

Technical Review. Committées. So, we will be putting that

,proceés{intO”efféctf , . - o -

ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: That's great. I think that is

where we should be going as quickly as possible.

| MR. HARGROVE: McGuire Air Force Base is in favor . of
organizing a Technical Review Committee. The probleﬁ is,‘they’
don't have control over the study. We recently met -- I guess
at‘_ the end of March, or the beginning of March —-- with the
upeople in the Air Force. I mean, this is the whole thing.
' When you finally decipher who is doing what-- The Air Force is
one of the worst ones, because they have bases, and they have
_‘théir major commands. Fortunateiy, the way it works out in New
Jersey; you only have a Military Airlift Command Base. That is
fortunate. In New York, we have the three - commands: the
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Tactical Air Command, Military Airlift Command,.aﬁd Strategic
Airlift Command, which are all controlled by different bases
‘throughout, but not in, New York.. -.. . i ’ o
.~ .- The-main controlling base" “for - McGu1re is the é—fthe
major command, rather -- is Scott Air Force Base. There is a
push now on with the Air~‘Fbrce,_ where they are taking the
- responsibility for the Installation Restoration Program away
from—— Right now, for some reason, it is with the Surgeon
General's office of the Air Force. They‘are taking that away
and putting it in with the engineers, to have a more
centralized operation; So, we are looking forward -- when that
is finally implemented =-- to having better  working
relationships with the ‘people who ate_ actually doing the
study. = Once we get that, they plan on 'Organizing',their
Technical Advisory Committee. Actually, we are going to push
kthem‘to_do it now, because the base haS'to}be more involved.
Quite frankly, the base doesn't know the-- We know more abqut
the status of the ongoing IRP than the base does. -
ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: Very good. Thank you.
‘ ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT:  Thank you. I have some
‘questions I would like to raise myself on both site spec1flcs,
as well as the overall program. However, what I would like to
~ do, so that there is total balance and, in fact, we can get a
whole story-- A member of the Special .Commlttee during the
last term . on the military investigation is>present today. She
requested that she be permitted to make a statement, end be
able to raise some of the questions she left at the tlme of

" that investigation -- questions, in her opinion, which were
‘left unanswered-- She is desirous of attempting to raise them
again. ' '

o . So, I would like to invite a colleague of ours,
Barbara Kalik, to come forward and join us up here at the table
for the purpose of making a presentation. She will be more
than welcome. Barbara,vcome right up, if you'would like.
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ASSEMBLYWOMAN BARBARA F. KALIK:
Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I wanted you to notice my Chinese
style jacket,“as I welcome you back from cmana I am then
going to open it so you can ‘see the magnlfleent pearls that I
managed to get, even though I didn't go to China.

" Before I proceed with my prepared statement, I am
going t'o"' give it to the members of the Committee, and any

. members of the press who are interested. I think it is
important that we do exactly}what you suggested; that is, get a
very Vbalanced view.  Because ~the subject is complex, and

~ because there is so much to it, IvWOuid'like yoU'to kind of
read along with me. | ' ’ '
Although I do want to say I agree that compllance with
our State's env1ronmenta1 laws 1is where we ought to be —- that
is the most important factor -- compllance -- I am not sure I
agree that the military has necessarily been:good boys in this
- particular instance. = I am not sure we have gotten all of the
cooperation.‘we could have ngotten, or should have gotten, or
might get, or will get. I am not sure I agree that BOMARC has
‘been stabilized and is no problem, or that it is COming'along.
Certainly the fire occurred in 1960; it is now 1987. It seems
to me that in 27 yeare we oughteto have been able to gather or
gba'rner‘ more information, and done more things aboutv it. It has
'.been three yearS’sincebwe.all discovered that there was such a
thing as a fire, and in those three years, all we have been
able to discover are more and more and more serious threatsrfo
the env1ronment, with.Very little effort to take care of those
_ threats. i | o n o
With that I am going to begin my statement. Thank
you, Mr. Chairman, for the opportunlty to be heard today on the |
pre551ng subject of curtalllng military dumping in New Jersey.
Former Assemblywoman Marlene Lynch Ford has already
- testified to this Standing Committee in rega:d‘to the scope'and
- severity of ,this overall matter, based ‘on a wideh»array. of
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evidence gathered by the - Assembly Special Committee on
Hazardous Waste Practices at  Mi1itaryv Installations, ‘which,
during late 1985 through early 1986, conducted a comprehehsive
- and historic-investigation -of hazardous waste .practices at 11
Army, Navy, and Air Force bases located throughout this State. |
To summarize -the Special Committee's findings under

 the leadership of Chairwoman Ford, we discovered, based on data
gathered principally ffom EPA, DEP, and the various military
installations, over 200 toxic sites scattered throughout'these,
11 bases, including, at most of the bases, toxic landfills and
hazardous dUmp sites impacting groundwater supplies relied upon
- by surrounding populatiohs for potable water, and in some cases
—— notably Fort Earle - threatening surface water suppliés
similarly relied | upon  for drinking water; previously
undisclosed radioactive sites at no less than three present or
former military bases, of which the'BOMARC site is by far the
‘most severe; at least two bases -- the Picatinny and Raritan
Arsenals -- where land mines, high-powered éxplosives, chemical
bweapons, and the 1like are suspected or confirmed to bevburied
- around the premises; and the list goes on. _ '
‘ Equally_alarming,'the Ford Committee, on which I was
privileged to serve -- along with Assemblywoman Jacquelyn
Walker —- found clear and convincing evidence that salient data
on these sites was, wittingly or unwittingly, systematically
being withheld from public scrutiny. ' ' |
We found that enforcement of applicable environmental

laws was utterly lacking on the art of the militéry, the EPA,
DEP, the New JerseyvAttorney General, or any other relevant
State or Federal agency. _ ' . o
We found, in many. instances, that nobody was even

keepiﬁg track of the seemingly unbridled abuse of précious
natural resources on and beyond - the premises' of these 
facilities. ' '
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o Based on our investigation,'which terminated with the 3
transition "to - the 202nd Legislature in January, EPA was
provoked into intensifying its scrutiny .over hazardous - waste
- practices at thesevvarious bases:. This fact is evident on the
face of,thé,EPA'Superfund updates recently made available to
your Committee. You will'note from these documents that many'
‘of EPA's initial and follow-up visits to the bases occurred
during,the-coufsefbﬁ the Ford Committee investigatioh. _‘
Mr. Chairman, this is no coincidence. Mr. Daggett,
EPA~Régioha1 Administrator for New‘Jétsey, and your key witness
“here today, testified in the course of our Special Committee
hearings in the fall’Of 1985 that State legislative oversight
is key tobveffectuating, his agency's attention to hazardous
'waste' praétices - at Federal facilities. Frankly, my',own
_experience, not to mentlon my latent 1ntu1t10n in regard to
governmental ‘bureaucracies in | general ~is’ that oftentimes
ongoing leglslatlve over51ght is essential and vital to agency
action. To put it in the vernacular, you have to be a noodge-
“to get anythlng to happen. ,
, ' In the absence of such over51ght, there is no doubt
that matters_ quickly revert ‘back “to a status ‘quo ahte;
’,descrlbedv»by Mrfb George.'Tyler, DEP Aséistant Commissioner

"i'charged with monitoring military dumping practices through

'early 1986, as folldws‘ The Federal government, said Mr- TYler
“with respect to m111tary dumplng, has been "withholding repofts
 for. several years. o ' '
S Hence it was the case that, for an incredible 25
-years,~the'peop1e of this State were kept ignoraht of a 1960
explosion of an Air Force nuclear missile, and a subsequent
- fire which raged out of control and released deadly plutonium
‘into groundwater and: the air.a‘ As you know,}:the State . was
ihformed of this environmental catastrophe only when; in 1985,
the Air Force offered the site of the BoMARC'fire as a place to
dispose . of radium-contamined soil from Mbntciair and Glen
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Ridge. And only a week or so ago, Mr. Chairman, despite DEP's
-late-April.protestations to Montclair and Glen Ridge residents
~'to “the -effect that -the State's use of that:site,would be an
invitation to disaster, Governor Kean could be seen on the New
Jersey Network procléiming that the BOMARC site was still under
‘consideration as a disposal site for the Essex radium dirt.

The terms of the Air Force's 1985 offer of the BOMARC
site to the State are unacceptable,' in that the offer was
conditioned on the State's assumlng f1nanc1a1 respon51b111ty
for cleaning up- this mini- Chernobyl 1n Plumstead Townshlp I
am informed that DEP's most current estlmate of the cost of
“cleanihg' up the BOMARC site is in the ball park of roughly
- one-half this State's entire five-year civilian toxic cleanup
budget under the Bennett-Dalton Act. ' : |
_ o According to the Department, in its recent
representations to Montclair-Glen Ridge, the prospect,'of
utilizing the BOMARC site as a radium soil disposal site is, in
any event, absurd on its face, since putting the radium dirt
there would make it orders of magnitude more dangerous, and
hence more difficult to dispose of ‘permanently, as compared
with any conceivable alternatlve plan. o )

Mr. Chairman, the BOMARC coverup did not end in 1985
It has not ended to this date.

- Based on disclosures by DEP to Montclair and Glen
Ridge residehts. during the week of April 20, 1987, which
disclosures ptompted the New Jersey Network to dub'the;BOMARC'
site possibly the worst single hazardous waste site in the
entire country, I learned of the existence of various documents
pertinent to BOMARC which had theretofore neVer come to public
" light. . ' '
First, there is the July, 1985 exchange of letters,
among the Air Force, Governor Kean, and EPA Administrator Lee 
- Thomas, relative to the Air Force's initial disclosure of the
site.
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Second, I have obtained a 1986 Air Forceireport which
discloses that the two-acre asphalt and concrete containment
structure. at ‘the BOMARC site is emitting ‘over 100,000
pico-curies .per: gram .of radioactivity to :this- day It is my
understandlng that the State danger 1eve1 for indoor radon gas
is four plco curles ‘ ‘

Third, I have a recent “draftﬁ DEP update’ on . the
BOMARC site which questions the integrity of the containment
structure at the site. This is consistent with 1985 DEP
testimony to the Ford Committee relative to the lack of
integrity of containment and the lack of security of the
. premises'surtounding the site. "And I must tell you that this
'highly'radioactive site is enclosed by an‘eight—foot fence,‘and
beyond the fence, on the bunkers, is graff1t1 If that is
secure, I don't know what to say to you. ' | '

Flnally, Mr. Cha;rman, DEP has 1nformed staff that an
internal departmental'memorandum estimates the cost of cleaning

' ‘up the site at between $125 million and $250 million.

Most alarmlng, Mr. Chairman, it is my understandlng
~ that, desplte your_recent_request of all relevant agencies --
'DEP,A‘EP'_A, and the various bases including McGuire and Dix --
for all relevant information relative to military hazardous
sites in this State;‘this Standing Committee of the Legislature
has, to‘date,’not recelved any of these documents from any of
these respectlve agenc1es

Upon - learning of the existence of televant} current
facts in respect to' BOMARC, Mlnorlty Leader Karcher - Was.
prompted, on April 24, ' to form an Assembly Democratic Task
Force on: Mllltary Dumping, which I am pr1v11eged to chair. oOur
~initial press conference of thatﬂdate will ‘be followed with
bysubstantive hearings throughout the State relative to hazardous
waste practices at every m111tary 1nstallat10n in New Jersey,
over the next several months.
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Mr. Chairman, I shall be pleased to share with you,
- with the press, and with the'public at large, such data as our
Task Force compiles with respect to ‘these matters. I am
submitting into the record of this hearing the various -
documents relative to BOMARC which are 'ptesently"in"our
possession, and which I -understand this Committee has been
unable to acquire. ) o | _

) ~ Personally, I am duty-bound to be extremely concerned
about the potential impact of the illegal military dumping
practices on ‘the innocent residents of my county. Quite apart
from the McGuire-Dix BOMARC site, which has been historically
unregulated, recently documented hazardous waste activities and
practices at both Fort Dix and McGuire Air Force Base portend
nightmarish threats to precious crltlcal groundwater sources,
and hence public health. o ,

In fact, Mr. Chairman, the Ford Committee was told in
the fall of 1985 that it was the Fort Dix Landfill, not the

'BOMARC site, which posed the greatest risk to residents around =

the base. I am of the opinion that both are, in fact,
udangerous“and threatening. | ' o

Specifieally, this monster dump located near the
southwestern boundary of the base, a designated Superfund site,
is known to be leaching klller contaminants into precious
critical groundwater supplies. Groundwater, as you know, Mr.
Chairman, does not respect legal boundarles or the conflnements '
within a military base. » : ‘

The 1985 Superfund update -- this was prior to the
start of the Special Committee -- on the Fort Dix Landfill
-presented to the Ford Committee describes the site as follows:

"In the past, the landfill was used for the disposal
of munlclpal waste gene*ated on the base. From the 1970s
through the 1980s, McGuire AFB dlsposed of chemical wastes in
the Fort Dix Landfill.
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"The Fort Dix Landfill was officially closed in July,
1984, after hav1ng been in operatlon since 1950 ACcess to the
‘landflll had not been controlled until 1980, 'so records of what
was buried there . are 1ncomp1ete, however, - it >is“-known"thatl
after controls were established, drums of liquid waste" —— we
don't know what they were; we have to presume they were
- solvents -—k“were refused burlal It is also known that a pit
~ had been dug adjacent to the 1landfill to dispose of grease
"cleaned from mess hall traps "and that chlorinated solvents may
‘have been used as a grease trap cleaner
' '"On November 1 and 3, 1982, samples were taken of the
Fort Dix Landfill's groundwater monltorlng' wells. Results of
the sampllng revealed that the groundwater was contaminated.
o "On February 17, 1984, samples were collected from
monitoring wells.  Results indicated the groundwater' was
"contaﬁiuated High concentralons of ethyl benzene in excess of

.50 ppbs ‘and diethyl phthalate 1n excess of 120 ppbs -were o

found' - Other monltorlng wells exceeded ‘the standard for
‘mercury and cadmium. o '

‘ The 1987 Superfund update with respect to Fort Dix,
recently submltted to this Standlng Committee, describes the.
ecological debacle which is the Fort D1x Landfill as follows: '

‘ "The - Fort D1x Landfill, approximately 113 acres in
size, is located in the southwestern section of Fort D1x,
Pemberton Township. Burllngton County, New Jersey The
landfill is approximately 2200 feet frdmvthe post boundary.

"The blandfill has been in operation since 1950 and )
officially ceased on July 6 1984. During that time, the
‘landfill was used by Fort Dix and‘by McGuire Air Force‘Base
,sihce 1969. Access to the landfill had not been controlled
~until 1980, so records of what was buried there are
- 1ncomp1ete However, after controls were established, drums of
11qu1d waste —- perhaps solvents ——»Were refused burial. This
_would §ug§est that burial of drummed. waste was standard
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practice. Moreover, it is.known that adjacent to theilandfill_

a grease pit, approximatelyVfive—tenths of an acre in size, was
- dug and used for the disposal of grease cleaned»from mess hall
traps :-and -~grease ' trap - cleaners, which ‘'may have . included
chlorinated solvents. o ; '
"The results of groundwatef samples taken‘ in 1982

through 1984 clearly indicate groundwater contamination by

hazardous substances in  the vicinity of the landfill.
Specifically, high levels of volatile organics -- for example,
diethyl phthalate, chloroethane, = methylene chloride,

‘trichloroethane —- mercury, and cadmium have been detected;

many of which are hazardous substances within the meanlng of
the Superfund list. The August, 1984 sampllng results
effectively substantiate that the landfill and adjacent grease
Vpit ‘area are both contributing to the  volatile organic
contamination present in the groundwater. The elevated leVels
of volatile organics detected are not tYpicai of sanitary

. landfills, but are probsbly a result of the post's solvent -

disposal at the: 1andf111 _
“The depth of groundwater contamlnatlon extends to 32

feet in the southeast; to 50 ‘feet in the south; and to 60 feet

in the southwest. The stream along the’ eastern and
southeastern portions of the landfill contrOIS»the'directions
of local or shallow groundwater movement. The direction of
'groundwater movement through the landfill itself is
predominantly toward the south and southeast and eventually
discharges 1nto the stream whlch flows out of the south end of
the property and beyond." '

EPA's 1985 Superfund update on McGulre Air Force Base,
prior to the Ford Commlttee, describes:

“"Nine areas of concern which have been identified,
which include five landfills, a sludge disposal area, a
pesticide wash area, a fuel storage area, a drum burial site,
and a fire training area. ' '
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"All nine sites are located on the base, ‘which isl
within the env1ronmenta11y sensitive Pinelands. ’ v |
”Based upon analyses ‘which - ‘have -been performed levels
of contamination were found in soils and groundwater A
"EPA has documented groundwater contaminated with
organlc halogens, oil grease, off-site migration of Chlordane,
' DDT, and DDE, low concentrations of PCB in soil, elevated -
leVels}of oil and grease in soil, and the'possibility of buried
- drums." ' - '
EPA's 1987 McGuire update adds: |
"The sources of most of the hazardous waste generated
at McGuire AFB are associated with industrial shops, fire
prorection training, pesticide and herbicide utilization, heat
ahd power production, fuels management, and Defense Property
Disposal Office —- DPDO —— storage. In addition, spills have
occurred at McGuire invol#ing’ quantities of fuels, oils, and
“hydraulic flulds R | - |
"McGuire AFB is located in the northeasr ‘corner of the
»New Jersey Pinelands. Surface soils at the base are typlcally
.. sandy, permeable, and possess shallow water 1levels. The base -
'is located within  the exchange zone of the. Cohansey Sand
Aquifer, the Kirkwood Formation Aquifer, and the Vincentown
'_Formation_Aquifer} all either exposed or very near the ground

" surface. - . ,
"Potential contaminants -- for example, phenols,

copper, arsenlc,.‘nitrates,_ and pesticides -- were found in
samples. EPA believes the major ©potential groundwater

- contaminants are organic halogens. In addition, oil and grease
were found in 13 of the 17 wells and soil samples

 Mr. Chairman, these off1c1a1 EPA f1nd1ngs are
frlghtenlng' on their face. What is more frightening vstill,
~however, is that nowhere in the files of the Ford Committee,
nor, I believe, in the files of this Standing Committee
 assembled to date with respect‘to military dumping,.will,YOU»
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find a shred of evidence that the Federal government has any
clue of- a plan to cleah up any of these toxic sites.
| -~ What you will find, Mr. Chairman, among other things,
©is "é"-consist-ent-*pattern» of lack of enforcement of applicable
environmental laws on the part of the‘military, the EPA, and
‘the DEP. - | | | A |
_  In 1985, the Ford Committee received from DEP a list
of specific known violations of such applicable 1awsv by the

various bases, which I am'herewith,submitting’into the record

of this hearing} I have recently requested of DEP that it
provide a 1987‘update of this dossier, and upoh feCeipt of same
I will »turn this  updated material over to this Standing
Committee. | | | N

Mr. Chairman, the environmental threat collectively
posed by hazardous waste practices at these Dbases is
intolerable to the people of this State. Consider, for
example,’thaf‘groundwatér‘monitoring results reported_by EPA,
based on samples taken'at*Picatinny'Arsenal in Morris County,
indicate groundwater contamination leVels-Which’may well bélpng
~in the "Guinness Book of World Records" -- 12,000vparts per
billion of cancer—causing  TCE. This State's “maximum
contaminant level" for the presencé of this chemical in
drinking water is, I believe, three parts per billion. We are
talking about 4000 times the allowable State level. ' The
Picatinny Arsenal, Mr. Chairman, sits atop the Upper RockaWay
Basin Aquifer, a federallyrdesignated “sole source aquifer,"
one of about a dozen nationally. ' _ ‘

You may be aware that, under the terms of the Federal
Safe Drinking Water Act, Federal funding of any enterprise
which impacts adversely on abdesignated sole source aquifer is
prohibited. T must also point out that New Jersey has for some
years been seeking sole source designation for this State's
entire syétem of groundwater aquifers; Incidentally, on the
way here this morning, on the radio, I heard Commissioner
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Dewling speak about setting a new statewide standard for
“drinking water. So, this is not, in fact,-a_subject that is
likely 'to -be-glossed aver. quickly B R Rt

o Mr. Chalrman, thls past Monday, Assembly ‘Democrats
introduced three Assembly Resolutlons pertlnent to mllltary E

- dumping in this State:

) ‘Assembly Resolutlon 153 which I'am sponsoring, along
\wlth 12 co—sponsors, requests ‘the Attorney General of this
State to file suit against U.S. m111tary bases  in New Jersey
for ‘compliance with, and enforcement of, all applicable Federal
:.and ‘State env1ronmental laws, and  against EPA for
non—enforcement of same. ' , - R
Assembly Resolution 154, in which Minority Leader
“Karcher has been joined by five co- sponsors, including myself,
would grant subpoena power to ‘this Standlng Commlttee for
- purposes of further 1nvestlgation of hazardous waste practices
at New . Jersey military- bases. I feel this is absolutely :
- essential, in 1lght of past practlces and our . 1nab111ty to get
'testlmony and documents : . ;
' Assembly ‘Resolution 155, in which I am joined by 10
‘co-sponsors, requests the Speaker of the General Assembly to
‘reappoint members to  the Assembly Special Committeé to
Investigate Hazardous Waste  Practices at  Military
Installations, in the interest of avoiding any future hlatus in
relevant leglslatlve overs1ght ' _ o
I am submitting these three Assembly Resolutions -into
‘the record of this hearing, Mr. Chairman, and I hereby call
upon each and every member of this distinguished Standing
Commlttee to join me as co-sponsors of these pending measures.
Separately, Mr. Chairman, I am today introducing
substantlve legislation which will require DEP to enforce
‘applicable environmental laws pertinent ;to permitted and
‘non—permitted hazardous waste practices at these bases, and to
compel cleanups at the many military sites. I urge every
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member of this Committee to join me in-sponéoring'this historic
legislation. | o ' |

-~ ~Toward -that.. end Mr. Chairman, I am submitting into
the record herewith the opinion of nonpartisan ‘Legislative
Counsel, dated May 14, 1987, as to the extent of civilian,

including State, jufisdiction and authority to enforce Federal

and State environmental laws requlating hazardous waste
disposal activities as those laws apply to Federal facilities
in New Jersey. _
" You will note the pr1n01pal conclu51on of Mr. Porroni
in this 20-page opinion, to the effect that: .
"The "extent of «civilian jurisdiction and authbrity
over Federal facilities in regard to hazardous waste disposal

activities occurring thereon appears to be con51derable, with
respect to Federal hazardous waste disposal law, it appears to-

be, for the most part, equ1va1ent to the jurlsdlctlon and
. authorlty over other persons.

Both State government, Mr. Chairman, . as we11 ‘as

individual citizens, ciearly have standing to sue the Federal
government to compel enforcement of »applicable7 environmental
laws in regard to military dumping in New Jersey. Colorado, it
will be noted, has already filed suit against the Army for such
 enforcement. Ohio, Minnesota, California} South Carolina, and
Washington are, along with the National Association of

Attorneys General, contemplating similar 1legal action to

enforce environmental laws applicable to Federal facilities.

Mr. Chairman, I submit to you that the time is long
since past when this State's officials entrusted with enforcing
env1ronmenta1 laws .ought to have commenced legal  action to
protect the water we drink and the air we breathe from the
continuing scourge of military dumping. ‘ _

Recent events at the Picatinny Arsenal, giving rise to
orgahized public rage among surrounding communities, attest to
the fact that if State government does not act in a timely,
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}diligent, ‘and effective manner to protect the health and
~welfare of our people‘and'the environment, the people willirise-
upito protect themselves. - o o

¥ Thank}you,'Mr, Chairman.  oomv

, ~ ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Thank you, Assemblywoman Kalik,

\"for that brief, flve—mlnute summary. o o

 ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: You know, there is one thing, Mr.
Chalrman——' ‘ o
ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT Yes? ,
.~ ASSEMBLYWOMAN KALIK: This is my bill. I am going to
. pass it to you - If you feel you can share the outrage I feel
I ask that you ]Oln me. .

' ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT Assemblyman Shinn?

ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: One thing which I wholeheartedly’
agree with Assemblywoman Kalik on is Senator Lautenberg's plan
to dump Essex's radon dirt at McGuire, because I was directly
,1nvolved in that. For some reason, he didn't get credit”for
‘that in the report but that was clearly his initiative, and it
is certa1n1y ill-advised. ,I think that should be added just
 for the record’v | - R | | .

| ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: chris, I will go right to you in -
" just one second. o S S

I hope that ‘this Commlttee, as it moves ahead.with'its
inquiry ‘and seeks solutions to the problems we have in the
State, will recommit itself once again to moving ahead in a
‘bipartisan manner, and that there is not, in fact, a Democratic
solution, nor a Republican solution, to the cleanup in this
State,'but there is only the right solution,vwhich is one that
can‘only’be’reached by_bipartisan‘efforts.' —

. Mr. Administrator, I'm sorryf I just wanted to say
that before I returned to you. , ! v
' . MR. DAGGETT: I would like to say a couple. of things
- aboutfthe testimony. There were a number of charges made in
that testimony about EPA, and I would be.happy to answer each
and every one of them, and will do so.
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But, let me just make a few comments in general about
‘the things that I took some notes on. First of all, EPA did
'knot come to this table two years ago for‘the first timellooking
at Federal facilities. I indicated in my testimony that that
was a high priority that I had assigned to it as Regional-
Administrator when I came on board, long before that Committee
was first established. We were well under way in our efforts
toward workihg on_Federal’facilities. ‘It is a new program; it 
was a new program at the time. I was having to'rob'Peter to
pay Paul to address it, because I have limited resources as
well. | N o

o Frankly, I don't have any indication that ‘there are

any sites at Federal facilities that warrant some sort of -an
immediate hazardous -- or pose an immediate and substantial
threat to the environment, such that I need to take some sort
of emergency aCtion, or direct additional resources away from
areas where I feel there are more serious prbblems that ought
to be addressed. - o ‘

Secondly, you talked about us withhblding,’data. I
have not withheld any report of any kind in this agency since I
‘came on board, nor will I ever withhold data. All the reports
we havé were made available to the Committee when it was first
put together, and they have been made available to this
Committee since it has been reconstituted. 7 o

The public has not been kept in the dark. About the
BOMARC facility, when it first occurred 25 years ago, there
were numerous newspaper accounts about that facility fire, and
you can go back in the archives and find those. They are
there. The fact that this Committee only found out about it
three years ago was not because it was something that was kept:
in the dark. That was known; there were reports about it —
reports that were available. . Have we found additional
information since then? Yes. Have we been trying to get
additional information through sampling?~ Absolutely. We are
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working on that, and have been'doing so.  But, I would not

“characterlze it as hav1ng people been kept in the dark

You descrlbed it as the worst site in the country. I

..dorn'pt %have -any 1nd1_clat10‘n., at all that the BOMARC facllllty 15 ‘,

the'worst site in the country. We don't rank our sites-= We

" rank our sites, I should say, by a number of factors. This

certainly does not rank as the worst site in the country.
You talked about some documents that were not made
available despite requests of EPA. I stand ready to answer
that. I don't have the specific requests you are talking
about, but if you WOuld like to make that available to us, we
will be happy to supply you w1th any documents you feel you are

'snot gettlng from my . office.

You talked about the fact that there is no plan for
cleanup As you well know, we have Interagency Agreements with
Fort Dix. We are in the middle of a study to clean up that

Fort DlX»Landflll. To say that there are no plans for cleanup,
I think, is really not fa1r.to_the process at all. There are a

number  of activities occurring at a number of these sites
thtoughOUt the State. There 'is a complete defense prlorltles'
list planned -- publlshed January, 1987 -- which lays out the

'nDefense Department plan. There are a number_of activities on
these sites. I wbuld'by no means charaéterize'it that we have

no plan for cleanup activities. :

You talked about 12, 000 parts per b11110n of TCE at
PicatinnyL I wouldn't characterize that as something for the
"Guinness Book of World Records." We have Sites'ail over the

~ country, and in this region as well, that have contaminants

that are in excess of that. Are they high level? Certainly,
they are higher than they should be. ~ Should we address them?

' Yes. Are we. addre551ng them? Yes, we are. We are taking

everY—— We are mov1ng on every area where we can to address

hthese questlons you have raised.
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Generally, I would say, for the most part, ﬁe are
trying to drive this agency -- and address prbblems for the
most part —- based on risk. Those areas that are the highest
risk we address first to the degree we can, and where we are
directed to do so by Congress. But, to characterize sites in
ways using terms like "killer wastes" and "nightmarish threats"
“and "monster dumps," I doﬁ't'think.adds to the public debate.
All it does, in my mind, is serve to further alarm the public
unnecessarily. We are addressing these problems. They are
problems that should not be turned away from, and we are not
turning away from them. But, to characterize them in a way
that further alarms the public unneéeSsarily,vwhen there isn't
"a substantial and imminent thfeat» to the health of the
environment, I think, does not serve us well in this instance.

b, I think it is more important that we all work together
on these things -- you, Assemblywoman, this Committee, the
Federal government, EPA, and all the different égencies,‘ as
well as the State DEP -— and that we jointly address these
probléms in as firm and direct a way as:possible,~and,that’we
do so expeditiously. I'think the record stands that we have
‘been doing that in the last three or four years at least, Since
we put these Federal facility programs together. | _

I would be happy‘ -— as 1 said -- to answer any

questions you raised in your testimony, and any others you may

have. I would be happy to have you come to New York, or have
our people come  to New Jersey, to ‘share with you any
information we have. . We have done it in the past, and we will
continue to do so. | ' -
ASSEMBLYMAN  SHINN: Mr. Chairman, I am really
disappointed, and it is the first time since I have sat on this
Committee that I have felt this way. This is not‘a}partisan‘
Committee. I think we deal with the issues on their merit. It
is the first time I have had to si;—e It 1is added
- embarrassment to have to sit before .the Region II EPA
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‘Admlnlstrator and hear a. 25-minute polltlcal statement being
read before this Committee.

T was looking forward to having interaction on sites
that are important in this State; to get updates on them. The

,resu1t~ of this issue, as I have listened to a politicai

statement for 25 mlnutes - and'Mr Daggett has—- We have a

-quorum call at 12 o'clock, so we ‘have lost an opportunity for
 serious exchange on serious problems

I can only apologize to Mr. Daggett ‘I think we have

“to get back to the normal operatlon of this Committee and deal

with issues on their merlt on a nonpartlsan bas1s, and the

"sooner the better.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: What I would 1 1ke to do—— Mr.
Daggett, I apologlze for the t1me frame. I was under the
impreSsion‘—- and it may have been my mlsunderstanding —— that

. we were going to have a short summary. It was given to me that

we were going to be spending five mlnutes on that. ;
As you are aware, I have a two-hour 11m1tat10n on

'Commlttee meetlngs when. I have them in the mornlng As I said

to you before we had the summary, I wanted to ask some sPeCific

"questions.on some sites. What I would like to do is ask you -—

although 1I can already anticipate the answer-- For the record,

I would like. to ask 1f we may present to- you, 1n wrltlng,
questions that may have been raised with respect to the
testimony of Assemblywoman Kalik, or questions which we were
prepared to pose today? May we submit those questions in
writing, and will you be able to respond in writing so that we

‘may -have them as part of the record? Then, after we have had

an opportunity to review your responses with the Department as
we go through the Federal installations, 1f there comes a time
wheq we may need members of your staff to appear for additional
clarlflcatlon, I would like to ask if we would be able to have
that opportunlty afforded to us?
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MR. DAGGETT: Absolutely. We have done it in the
past, as you know, and we will continue to do it.

ASSEMBLYMAN ~BENNETT: With = respect to - the sites
“specific, and~going rather quickly, one of the overall concerns
in the big scope, 1f you will-- Can you say. that you aref
satisfied at this time that each of the Federal facilities ‘has
cooperated with furnishing you the data on their 1locations,
that you feel is approprlate to be recieved by EPA° .That 1is a
very broad question. , : ;

MR. DAGGETT: I thihk it depends on the base. In some
instances, we have had very good cooperation; in others,'we
~haven't. It depends on a number of factors, ranging from the
personality of the people involved all the way through the
chain ofycommand that we have epokenbabout earlier today, as to
whether or not the base commander actually has controllover
that data. Those are the very sorts of questions that'I intend
 to raise in my discussions -- as I indicated in my testimony'-—'
with Carl Schafer, at the Department of Defense in Washington.

We plan to meet with him shortly. He has just come on
with the new authority he has been given and the elevation of
his position within the Department " of Defense . to the
environmental aspects of military bases. I expeot we will be
able to identify some. of these problems and work very
cooperatively with him to overcome those problem areas where we
‘are not getting data as quickly as we would like. Certainly,
one of those examples is the BOMARC facility. The prospect of
not getting some of that data until Febroary,vléss does not sit
well with any of us. We will certainly address that question.

| ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: OKkay. With respect to the role
the State has been afforded, the opportunity of participation,
what role, if any, as far as a recommendation from you, do you
feel the State would be able to play in gaining a greater
accessibility to the 1nformat10n on these fac111t1es7
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v 'MR. DAGGETT: I think we should continue to work with
A the State as we have; as with other Superfund sites. When I
 testified in the past before this Commlttee, I indicated that
with Federal facilities we had not developed the kind  of
;1nteractlon and 1nterrelatlonsh1ps with the State DEP that we
had with our other Superfund sites that were not Federal
‘facilities. Since that time, I think we have come a long way
. toward openlng up those 11nes of communication. We are very
much in a partnershlp with them. We share information with
them,»and they with us. I think that will'continue‘to‘improve
‘as we go through this process. _ '
4 What I am saying is, we are trying to work veryvi
closely with them, and we will continue to do so and share all
of our 1nformatlon ’ : _ ,
ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: I am hopeful that as we move
through this process we are 901ng to conflrm—— I have some
‘concerns with respect to those- facilities that have been less
than candldfand cooperative with us. I think the same ones
~which are not being cooperative with} us, have - not béen
Cooperative with- either the Department or yourselves. It
raises very serious .questions. But, as we have them come
forward and give them an opportunity, I am hoping that we can
~reach a bottom 1line, and can, in fact, move toward -a

cooperatlve effort. It certainly should not-- I think one of
the good words that you picked up on before was that- you have
to be a "noodge," which is sometimes very much the case. I

think there are a“lot of people in many different areas of the
State who may consider this Committee to be a noodge in a lot
‘:of different areas. ‘ r B

’ But, while we have been very concerned and called upon)’
the Department to give us input ‘on the private fac111t1es and
'51tesv1n_th1s State, both on the Superfund list and those not
_ On'the'Superfund_list, so too now have we expanded to say that
' we expect,. request, and demand the same information be made
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available_to us on Federal facilities. I don't believe we can.
operate in a vacuum. I am not saying that the EPA is; don't
misunderstand my statement.. But, we,,cannotv-operate-'ih a
vacuum. We cannot go ahead and proceed to do our cleanups, to
remove threats to the‘énvironment on private facilities, and.
‘not expect the Federal facilities to move ahead. With. us

~working as partners giving the input-- = The law 1is 'rather,'

‘clear, I think, that while we may not be able to say wh1ch is
right and which is wrong, we have to know what is going on. I
thlnk that is pretty clear. We have to move further than we
have -- further than I have seen already. '

I thlnk this Commlttee looks forward to that ong01ngv
exchange. . _
| I would like_to thank John Trela of DEP. At our last
meeting, we posed ceftain written questions'to DEP. It must be
some sort of record breaking, but, John, I congratulate you. I
have answers to every one of those questions. They go into
sites specific. I am very pleased with that response. IjWill
share those with all members of the Committee. I am hopeful
that we can get our questions to you, Mr. Daggett, in the very
near future, because we are scheduled for another meeting as we
proceed invthis on June 1. I think I am going to have to stay
away from session days, because the time restraints are just
too narrow. V ‘

I do appréciate your comiﬁg today. "I thank you and
your staff for their part1c1patlon I~ look forward to
continuing to work with you on this as we move further into the
investigation. Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN SKITH: Mr. Chairman?

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN SMITH: A question for you.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Oh, I'm sorry. ,

ASSEMBLYMAN SMITH: First, I thought your comment and
Mr. Shinn's comment had some validity with'réspect to the time
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allowed for Mr. Daggett and the ‘Committee to have an
interchange. - I “am woﬁde:ingv if it would be worthwhile to
request that Mr. Daggett'ahd the Region II*people‘come'baCk ;o
a future meetinq so. we can have that dialogue I think there
are a series of questions people would llke to ask him, and I
'thlnk that would be valuable. .

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Well, he said he would be
available, and that his staff would be available. B

'ASSEMBLYMAN SMITH: Are you g01ng to try to set up a
‘meeting then’ - ; o -
ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: I would like to get the
questlons framed and posed to him -- as many as we can--

ASSEMBLYMAN SMITH: I have two quickies, if I could
just lay them on him. " . -

~ ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT Well, unfortunately, no. I have

. a b111 to be called. I have two mlnutes left I'm sorry, Bob,
 but that is where my problem is. | . |
' So, thank you, and thank you,‘Assemblywoman Kallk.
ASSEMBLYWOMAN RALIK: Thank you.

- (MEETING CONCLUDED)
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECT!ON AGENCY ' R .
WASHING.TON‘ D.C. 20460

JU 261985

1
£

Honorable Thomas H. Kean . S0 Ol e
Governor ,
State of New Je*sey

Office of the Governor _ _ ‘ s —

Trenton, New Jersey 08625 . — —

Dear Gc vernor Kean: ' 7 Cec f/&:q* _ o

(s

Thank you for your letter of July 9, 1985, regarding
BOMARC missile site at McGuire Air Force Base in Ocean County.
You refer to the July 2, 1985, meeting with representatives of
the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and the Department of
Defense (DOD) at which the radiation contamination was discussed
with the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (NJDEP).
As a result of the meeting, your letter requests information
regarding the exact location of contamination, all relevant
environmental monitoring data, and the development of a cleanup
plén. In addition, any information concern1ng sxn1la* situvations
in New Je*sey was requested. -

i : ,In response to your request, a meeting was held on July 16,

' ©.1985, in Trenton between repbeseﬁtatiVes from the Aix Force,
NJDEP, and EPA's Regional Office in New York. The Air Force
provided a background briefing and discussed their previous
studies and efforts under the Installation Restoration Program. A
commitment was also given to compile a complete list of all
relevant information which can be disclosed. At the meeting, EPA
provided information in our Regional files which consists of DOD

- installation reports and documents relating to the scoring of the

-site for potential inclusion on the National Priorities List. A

list of these documents is enclosed with this letter.

We are working with DOD to address the other issues raised
in your letter. Specifically, we asked DOD to review all Federal
| - facilities in New Jersey to determine if any similar incidents
- have occurred or are likely to occur in the future. Furthermore,

our Regional staff has been instructed to review all reports
previously made available to EPA by DOD as part of our site
assessment program to ensure that these reports have been
forwarded in their entirety to NJDEP.
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Documents Relating to the Scoring of BOMARC
Sitevfor,InCIUSion on National Priorities List

1. “Installation Assessment of Fort Dix (BOMARC Site)"
'U.S. Army Toxic and Hazardous Materials Agency Report
‘No. 108, March 1977 (twEELuMPI = (Yoldrd ILOf this
report includes DOD reports and correspondence dating
from 1973 - .

]2. ““Installation Restoration of BOMARC MiSSile Site,
Fort Dix" May 25, 1976. Memorandum

3. ‘“McGu1re Air Force Base, New Jersey Installation
Restoration Program - Phase I - Records Search,”
prepared for united States Air Force by Engineering

- Science, Incorporated, November 1982, .

- 4. “BOMARC Site Evaluation for Potential Well Ccntaminaticn.®

Two reports (June 29, 1983 and June 1, 1984), ,

prepared by the U.S. Army EnVironmental Hygiene Agency

(Nos. 32-24-0401- 83 and 32 24- 0305 8l).

e.S. “Fort Dix BOMARC Study for Hazard Ranking System.
September 18, 1984.

6. McGuxre Air Force Base. New Jersey "Installation
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1. INTRODUCTION

A, During 15=21 ZSezte=z2= 1383, rersnnnsl frz- ohs ?;:fa:i:t Sz=vines
‘Division of the USAF Qocupational and Ernvironmantal Hesl:wh Lidoratory
FUSATOTHL/RIN eondustted tne annual madislagicsl survey If te Tort Toix o IIvize
Site, New Jersey. Perindic emwircnmentzl minizoring on and aroun:t Ims ZIMARD
site has been ongoing since 1375 as part of the &ir Force's program oo zzin-
tain the.dea:t:vated site an2 to monitor the residual plutonium left as a
“result of the BOMARC missilie fire in 1333,

- B. The pe‘xodzc environsental moni torlng rlan tor this insta.-a ion was
'ple-=ﬂte in 1975 at the diraction of tne USLT Surgeon General (re: X3
UaAF/SuPP Ltr, 12 Jun 72) under the cperations plan entitled "WATCH-DOZ
PLUTO". Since then, radinlogical site surveys H:ve besn completed in 1976,
1978, 1979, 1981, 1982, 1983, 1984, and 1385, This report contains the
results of the 1985 site survey, observations, sazple analyses, interpre-
tations, and recommendations for future surveillance. ‘

-

1I. BACKGROUND

A, On 7 June 1350, an explcsicn and fire erapted in BOMARC missile launc

shelter No. 204 of the rnow-deactivated 4bth Air Defense Missile Squadron
. {ADMS), located on the Fort Dix Military Reszrvation, New Jersey The =issile

and its nuclear warhead were consumed in the intense fire, As part.of the-
firefighting activities, copious amdounts of wate~ were used to control the ¢
fire and to prevent it frox spreading to any of the other 8L missile shelters
in the complex. As a result, a yet unknown psrtian of the warhead's fissile
material (plutoniuz) was flushed from inside the shelter and either contam-
inated the s2il and aspnalt in front of shel:er 2.-, Oor was washed down the
asphalt ramp into a cdrainage ditch (re: Figure 1). Tne precise amount of
~piutonium ccntained in the cissile warhead reczzins classified to this day and
will not be mentioned in this report.

B, The drain 35= ditch runs southerly froc shel er 2J%, parallaling the
‘site bou1-a"y fence for several hundred feet b2fcre entering an underground.
culvert, and crossing unde-=neath County Higrwzy 323, From this dzint tae
culvert opens into a sandy dipch that eventuzlly flattens into a heavily
wo0ded area across the higaway.. A thir2, DUt unlixel pcs3ivilicy for tas
fate of the fissile material {s that a portion of i ght have been carried
aloft in the fire and dispersed downwingd (33w of the 2IMARS site. Tae
rationale that this possibility is uniikely will be discussed in Se tion IV.E
of this report. ‘
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C. About one year af:er the acc;d= » four Inches of reinforcad concrete
were poureld over the asghzlt apron in front °of missile shelter 23< in an
effort t2 "r;x"'the plutonium contamination unisr 3 protective overburden, In

~addition to this, ¢wo inches 2f asphait Were plzlel along the botidz of the
drainage ditzh located irnside the site dbounizry fangpe. Tarly radisiegioal
sarveys in 1970-1973, o2n2.2%22 by USATITHL's rredeces z2tolez-
%3l Hezlzt- Latoratory (USATEEL), nave showr ingsr
Sh€ oonomsts oad in front afotmz gRiltas or gzt
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fe~ cff-site locations thzt have in th: past been four: =

aziazent tO laLnor snzlilers 201-40t. Thness areas hEv: L2t e sites of
nigrest contamination (10,0-120 Lii/m?;. Vertizal Pu-II: prcfiles in thme stil
nea~ bordering edges of the concrete, conlustes in 15273, inZicsten that s-e

lutcnium contaninztion was eortainel within the ¢op 6-F incnes of so:1 10,
In azdition t2 th: adive arezs, lesser avounts a~e Jet:: T2tle aling the entire
length of the cdrainsge ditch inside the boundary fence < C.5 uZi/3?),

. D. Off-site, Iin uncontrolles lociatizns on both siies of nighwzy 53%, most
of tne contaminaticn has been well beiow the U.S. Envircnmental Protectian
Agency's (U USEPA) proposed Mscreering level" for limiti=z *h2 public's exposure
to transuranics of 0.2 microcuries per square meter (C,Z Eil/m’) (2). ¢t the

:ﬂ.

"screening leveli", there has not emerged an apparent trend of either decreas-
ing or increasing p.utonium soil contatination. A 10-yzz~ sumzmary of the Pu-
239 levels measured on and off the BOMARC site and tre-: analysis, as well as
an interpretation of the results have been recently putlished in USAFOEHL
Report 85-151RZi21JRD (3).

T the BOMARC site have
been extensive over the past ten years, ground or surfzc: water monitoring for
plutoniur has been mirimel. Rernewed concerns for the site by New Jersey State
officials have recently elevated the issues of plutonirz contamination of
local hydrogeologicsl units. A second State conce~n h:Z to do-with the down-
wind airborne dispersion of plutonium from the site du~ing the 1960 incident,
and the residual contatination currently present in these downwind areas. In
response, the USAF Surgeon General tasxed USAFOEHL to expand {ts monitoring.
efforts on and off the site to: (1) dete-zine th: impz2: of the plutoniuw
contarination or. local groundwat2r supplies and on the zajior hydrogeological

formations in the region; and (2) make prelizinary prez:ictions of the expected

airborne Pu-239 concentrations and ground contazination ‘levels downwind at the

time of the incident.

ese State concerns have been respondszZ :c througr p*e’xm-
conducted by USAFOEHSL for HQ MAC/SGP: 2uring Octobder an
). The results of thess grouniwate~ zszsu-ements and air

. F. Both of th
inary ass SSﬁe'ts
Ncvezber 1935 (4,3 =
dispersion moce-.ne are repeated in this report. 1In z::
incerporated 15 new samplingplocations as far awzy as /90
the ac.lﬂent site. Most of these new satple sites we sz .

ar 1--e*y impact areas of the Fort Dxx Resérv:zs
70 and 539

LR [}

- 0l f" l

ion, the 1985 survey
iles downwind from
2ated inside ans

on and.along Routes

II1. SURVEY METHODS AND PROCEDURES:

"A. Instrumental Monitoring: Tne entire BOM 830 site and areas immediate
to the site boundzry were extensively s""vnye'i using TIT_IR (field instru=en-

“tation for the cztection of ipk energy rat iation® ins:?‘...tation. —KThe,

FIDL_ER, ”O"b‘st-.g of a scintillation prode (5 in ciazzzer x 1/5 in thicek
. iorn with an Zderlire Imstrumsnt (i7pt-ation (mode* PRM~-
to record Lhs exterra . rate
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‘The f:**e. “w> erergiss rezresent x-ray energies

from Em-C-T, wnion is 3
signature for the presence o plu:o'iux. The latter energy répressnis a
droac-avirage e e'gv for natural Sackground radiaticn. N gcss ecunt rate
dzta were oirrected fom :acksr:u:: rezziztion and varicus S:liirzt.on fastaors,
ang ther eoinvert d < JtoPidT areal Jdersity expresssi & IiImIouries pa-

v
square meter of soil (

B. Soil Sanples : Fep'ese'tat¢ve soil samples were co.-ecte* fror cn-site
and off-site areas shown on Figures 3, 4 and 7, respectlve y. Tne saz;le .
were collected by taking eight core samples (3" diameter by &" deep) in a four
pcint "cross" pstterr at a distance of 15 and 30 feet from the center of each
samp‘ing site. A single site coliection resulted in approxirately 6 Kg of
82i1. Upon arrival at the Laboratory, each soil sample was d-yed, blengec,
- and homogenized prior to being processed for counting. All soil-samples "les weré
-~ first analyzec for garmma-exitting radionuclides using high-resclution (GelLi)
gauma spectroscopy. The counting configuration consisted of a homogeneous
arple sesied in an aluzinur can (8 cm diameter x 3 cm deep) centered inside a
600 m¢{ Martinelli Beaker. Secondly, approximately 1Q grams of each soil
sample were radiccheziczlly processed for plutonjum isotopes and analyzed by -
high-resolution alpha speqirozetry, The radiochexical procedures called for
the aissoliution o' the 10 grams with a series of strong acids (nitric, hydnro-
fluoric, and hydrochioric), ex: ract‘on .of the plutonium using a resin-column,
anc electroplating the residual on a stainless steel pianchet (6). Transfer
“efficiencies for the method were determined to be better than LOS using a »
radioisotopic tracer of piutoniur-242. New Jersey Department of Environmental
Protection (NJDEP)} employees duplicated about 10% of all soil samples. Split
les were sent to"NJDEP upon completion or the soil blendxng at USAFJE .

& (D

, C. 'Hater Samples.‘ The 1985 annual survey included water analysis for
p;utoniar conceﬂtratxons in nunerous on- and off-site locations. This

included well water sarples from nearby private residences anc several
‘Government-auned weils on the site or on adjacent installations (re: _Figure

All these sample results were reported in an earlier USAFOEHL letter to

~ HQ MAZ/SGP3, dzted 3! Oct 85 (4). An acditional 11 water saz;les were col-
iected from cff-site locations shown in _Figure 7. These sav;lies comprlsed a
vrep*eSentative.survey of surface and well waters thzt were downwind froz t
BOMARZ comiiex during the mlissiie fire. Water saz;les were collected in.
'-ga.‘on ccilapsible plastic containers and stored without preservation untzl
analyzec. Cross alpha concentrations were measurel by evaporating a 200 mt
volume of acidified water on a 2-inch stainless steel planchet and counting
the reSidue in a windowless gas-flow p'opo.tional counter, - Plutonium concen-
tration was determined by coprecipitation with alkaline earth phosphates in a
one liter sarple. °1uton1um was extracted using an ion exchazrge resin column,
eiectrodeposited onto a 10 mm stainiess steel planchet anc ccunted using an.
alpha-partizie spectrozeter (7,8). Tne minimum detectadl® activity for Pu-239

o e

_ wWas gznerally less than 0.01 picocuries ‘per liter.

- D... Vertical Pu-239 Profiles in Soil: Four scil s ~,-iﬁg sites were
selented to stuly Pu-z239 csncen;raticns as a function of s2il 323th. These
samplings wers ussful in Zetermining ths vertical profils of plutoniur ir She
§2i1 28 zn o inzizztom of tre ewient of :re downwears =i g*':::: Jfozlutorinm
compruniz. Vertiozl Zistmibutions were me2asured &t cne-inin Ipln intenvels

‘tay
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from tn: sarface Sown to one foit. JTné 2ldltiZnal Siile Wil :j-ie;:e: - T
Cepth of twdo feet., Tne four i703tidns cnssan for verntizael Sist-ityutiog W
raasu,ererts {nciuded site nu=oers 107, 107A, ans K3i~ «-e: Figre 8977 205 s f -
fimal sazple from a site of high contazination 2aiiacent $o thE Durmsi-zlt - v
rissile sh:-.e* 204, Tne latte~ is referred to as thr "Oanwen" sits, Tns 7 é‘?
samples were clllected by digsing @ rectargular trench Eppmoxizatsly 27
long by 2 feet 1*= down to a 'ptn Just beycond two fest. Vertizal =3

oAl iz

were taken from the walls of the trench using a 4" wize by Ay
coring shovai.. App' ximetely 1 Kg of scil was ccllected at each level. G
care was taken during the sar;liing to preclude contazinating iower levels wit:
s0il from above. These so0il satples were processed ard analyzed in the sane

manner as described above for the other soil samples.

E. Air Dispersion Modeling: Preliminary estimates of the downwind
dispersion of plutoniuz that zight have occurred during the accident were
conducted in November 1985 anc reported to HQ MAC/SGP3 in a letter dated 22
Nov 85 (5). The epproach taken was to use a relatively simple Gaussian
dispersion model {Y) with the available meteorological data at the time of'the
accident, assuzing worst case cconditions, to predict the plume touchdow
points downwind. The assucptions and data used in the modeling effort de*e-
the local winds were from the NNZ at 3-8 knots (1.2- 3.1 r/s); and the plu==
release height was between 50 and 400 feet (15-122 m). The dispersion
modeling was conducted using the "A" and NC" Pasgu!l ll atmospheric stanility
classificstions, which are typical of late afternoon conditions. Ciass "A"
represents extremely unstable conditions (high verticzl mixing) and the "woret-
case" conditions, whereas class "C" typifies slightly unstable atmospheric '
conditions (low vertical mixing). The modeling ¢id not attempt to esticate
downwind air concentrations since this would have "e,J.red a suitadble sou-ce
term for the plutoniuz reledsc, which still rerains classified for national
security reasons.

IV. RESULTS AND OBSERVATIONS
A. FIDLER Survey

i. The FIDLER surveyymeasurevents for p‘u onium areal density |
(yCism?) across the BOMARC site are given in Tadle !. The grid measu-ezent
identifiers, i.e., coluzn letter and row number ror a particuia~ measu-ecent
site refler to either Figure 1 or 2. Figure 2 denstes the locaticns of the
intensified grid measurements conductec over the reinforced concrete slal and
inside the highly contarinatel area surrounded by the concertira wire,  (Gress
FIDLER counts [uncorrected] are given in Appendix B.) Ths results in Table 1
give either the estimated Pu-239 aerial density along with the coefficient of
variation for the estitate (%), or the pinimyg det zhle dansity
(MDAD). The latter {s presented when The levels were 1

e 104 and st::istically

unreliztle. The prcper interpretation of the "less tnzn MDAD" value is L:::

there is & 95% probability that the true areal dens‘:y is 1

MZAC.
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&I:824nT ST=33y Spits., Tne wAIl MEJICLty Of tng mEssaelEnU DIinis Q.ti_c: o of
trs fmmediate.accident shzliter and conorete were tol oW tO te relizzilisy

pezsured using hand-hsld inst-urertation. The MIDAD levals were ail above ¢n:
USEPATS "sareening level;" for transuiraniocs (0.2 plism?, eonsaguentiv, the

FIOLER data are useful o::y-iq gefiniftg areas of relztively hig- ;;dtc'i;r
sntamination. A comparison of tne 1333 TIDLER <datz witn that cf previcus
ears indicates no sudstantial Cifferences Over what hzs been msasurel defore
D, :

[ N 2]

B. Soil Sazples
1. On-3ite Levels

. a. Results of the soil core samples for p: uton‘u: cen entratiorns
‘ro" the on-site locations (re: Figure 3) are summarized in Figure 5. A .
cozparison of these results with those of past years (1975-1984) is given in
Appendix A. The 1985 gamma spectroscopy results for these saze locations are
tabulated in Table 7. Appendix A lists the soil pluto:ium levels in termzs of

ectivity per gram.of aried soil and arezl density (uCi/m?). The latter units
a._o~ for a direct cozpzrison with ths proposed (O 2 ,2:/m?) "sc"ee ing e
-evel " '

b. The soiil samp‘e poi nts that exceed 0.2 gCi/m’ incluz ed severa.
near the launch sheiters (sites 154, 166, 167, and 174}, as well as sites nex:
- tc the asphalt ditch and weill inside the beundary fence (sites 172, 173, ang
181). These results were not su~prising since each had shown elevated levels
i1 past years and were nearest to the burned-out launch shelter or adjacent to
the drainage ditch which carried firefig*:iﬁg water runoff. Compa” son to-

2revious results show eon icerable vgo<a=ilitv, but each at one timejs"‘—__~
nother exceeded: 0.1 pl 1/m T ’ - e e e

: c. One saxple point La;;__.'S), lOCdqu between the boundary
fence and highway 53%, was measured at €.226 wCi/m?. Tnis site exceeded the
screening limit once before in 1983, diacent sits numbers 114 and 127 have
~also exceeded the screening level in past years {(1973-°3%1), but have sinc

besn below this level. All three points were directly Zownwind during the

“accident and may have been rj; igated by the fire plume. These res-'l~ ,
despite their gggg;;-;;;.ggﬁﬁéégé=a* cornsistent with p2st years lindings z-2
nc tr - _

ends have deveioped in the plutoniuc concentraticns.

d. Areal densities in all other on-sits .223tions were below 0.2
uCi/m? and relatively unchanged from previous surveys. <There has been no
evidence of plutoniuz soil contaminatior outside of the fencec boundaries to
~tre north, east, or south of the BOMARC complex (sites 13&-155). Soil result:

tc the west side of ths complex have been errat§g= tut show soms plutonis
c-ntam.natxon. particuiarly at the site numDers renticred above. The fac:
izt this side of the compiex wzs downwind during the_a**‘ae" rzy bs
'espons‘ble however, the fact that the firefighting water runsff flowed in
this general directicn is perhaps t_f psst osignificsnt fagte* inthe Odsservz:
£2il concentraticns. ‘ '
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‘ a. Radiclogieczl da2ts for the Ziton rundlf sampling poinis a-e

alsc shoen in Table 7 and Apreniix A, Figars Y is g larger 80zle ZizgraT of

tne Qi%2n rundoff area and Cip DE UseI to ref2rencs tns ex=dt ldzatiity If tns
sar;.e site numbers. Plutoniur areal densities mzasua~2d In 657 are ospiotsl

in Figuire 6. : ' ’ »

. e
t. Besides the few on-site points discussed 25ove, the mos*

significant plutoniur contamination has been found in the runoff ditch are:
across from highway 539. Most notadly, s tes 107, 1074, and 109 have been .

w#ell crzracterized as hsving been con51ste"1y above 0.1 uCi/m? during past
surveys. The arez was first identified as having elevated plutoniuc by an
aerjal su~vey in 1973. A:gg,_deus ties for these three pcints have varied

close ic three orders of magnitude over the ter years of Sazpling (0.00--1.32
uCi/zz?, w w;th _no _apparent trend. ‘We believe that the ditch and its lower leve
runoff a~ea to the woods recei ived the wajority of the firerightiﬂg water
runoff. The area continues to rec2ive the greatest amount of the rainfail
runoff from the complex today arnd is a low point in the local topology. The
1955 scil results confirmsd that this area rezains elevated (all three were
approxizetely 0.5 uCi/m?) and deserve closer attention in future su~veys.
Sites 107 and 107A were selected for measurexzent for the vertical distridution .
of piutoniur. These results are discussed in Section IV.D of tnis report.

. ¢. Sites 205-216, located at the far end of the runoff ditchtand
to either side, were not sampled in 1985, This general area will be exten-
sively sampled in future surveys to deterxzine the distribution of plutoniux,
both horizontally and vertically. Earlier survays have shown areal densities
in this area to be much less than the screening level, although its proximity

to areas containing elevated plutonium causes it to be worth a closer look.

3. 0ff-Site Scil Samples

o 2. Soil concentrations for gamma exnitting and pluteniuas radio-
nuclides at the eleven off-site locations are shown in a:le 4L, The 'site ,
nurbe- >ocations are given in Figure 7. Trese samjp.e points were all downwing
during the missile accidenty and were of irnterest with regard to the ae*i::
¢ispsrsion modeling. Their distances from the BOMART complex ranged fo** 9.3
to abcut 15 kilometers in a general south-southwesterly direction.

b. All but one site (ggagi_ggn;:;;) nad plutOW‘um couuentrat*ons
within the range of norral background (< 0.007 yCi/z?)., The slightly elevated

plutonia level ;WWW%&.

but still did not exceed the 0.2 uli/m? level. The reasor for this result is
uncliesr; however, given the site's distance from the BOV‘=C complex (9 kilo-
meters) and the absence of elevated plutonium in adjacent locations, it is
wili<zly that the contasination was dus to ths cissile a:cident. Leboratory
cross-sztple contarinacion is one possidle exzlanation; this is supportec by
the fac: that the piutoniun was una2Tonpaniss by Am-2<! A seccn samples will
be anz_vzed at @ later Czte tC resolve tns Cis:rep*t:y. JQtner reZicnucliles
cresent in ths samples 2rnzistsd of mirTal tzo&groLnd oInoentraslicne If onEta-
~3lly Coourring SpIlies If tne primiriil uranius and tnorian Celes secisE
/3X
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J:slam- cinlenr 3lling, alinlaghimitonatavally Liiittlog,
were prodziuy the re-u-t of =3infall washiut from 1852-7%20 nutlear wezpo-
a-mcspneric testing. Nocne of tnese .evels pus2 & uealth threat anc z2rs oon-
sistent wit- czta at other locaticns i. the infte? Stztes.

C. Watsr Saz;ling
E Fezidsntizl de:l-.' Result: 0f the grcss 2lpre ans plutcni

.o : &ns ol
‘measuremsints e resicential wel.l samples are shown in Talle 2. Thn
sarples were ool lbcte: fror ta: ua‘e" at seven private residences within -3 -
miles of ths BOMARC cozplex. Gross alpha particle rad 1oact1v1ty for all seven
satisfied tne USEPA's Szfe Drinki ng wWater Act lipits anc no zeasuradle pluto- . .
nfuz was found ’

2. Government Wells: Gross a-pha and p’utoniar concentra~io in
all the goverament wells sarp.ed met drinking weer standards (< 5 pli/
liter). Plutonium concentrations were 1:ss than detectable limits. The

results of these analyses a~e shown in Table 5. The sacple locations includ

two wells ir the BOMAR: complex; the remaining site locations were on

Lakehurst hsv i Air Station as shown on Figure 8.

, 3. Dff-Site Locations: Water samples were collected on most of the
sare sites as tne off-site soil sarples. - Since these points were cdownwind at.
the time of the accident and incluced large lakes and wells tied to the local
aquifers, their measurezent was deemed important to determining if plutonfux
contaminaticr was present in the major hydrogeologic units. Gross alpha and
plutonium concentrations for these samples are given in Table 3. Sanmple
~locations are shown on Figure 7 and referenced to the same site numbering
scheme as was used for Table 4. Agadin, all sarmple results satisfied gross _
alpha particle ratioac: ivity 1imits of the USEFA ang the plutoniu: concen- =~
trations were elow det eﬂtable limits. '

D. Plutoniu Vertical Soil Distridutisns

1. 3:ites 107 and 107A: Vertical profiles of the Pu-239 distritution
in these sci. sites are shown in Figures 9 and 10 and supported by Tatle €,
Both sites were locatec in gfhe center of the runcff citch across highway 539;
site 107A being less than 100 feet more distal from the road ard in ths
widening section of the ditch (re: Figure 4). Ths plutoniuz vertical
profiles for the two sites were Quite dissizila~; the pcssible reason is
discussed later. The vertical distribution of,s te 107 appeared to be

Arelatzve;y uniform with depth. Aitnhoug Lo X - est
pluton ~centrat 0,88 poj/g), most or the o*be* leve.s were sma‘;e"
only by a facto" or two or. lese Given the statistical uncertainty of the

sampling me:ha-, differences of this factor can generally be expacted even in
samples that are known tc be homogeneosus. Verticzl Jistribution at _site 1074,

L _the other *rand, wzs extrerma.y nonuniform and. 9  of the measured *:u~o';ym

was founc in tre first -inches belos the ;urfa*e, 62¢ within the fi st

heh. Thesz 2:ifferences are d‘f.¢c“~ t“ evplain, particular: y en the sites
are sepzrztel oy only I0 feel.s - Based purely on spsoulzticn, t is bslieve?
that ¢he zmoont of silt trnzat Jeprosits Over trnese sites fs very different and
Ty te oresyiniocle for othe dizsimiles wartiocal istrizoaticns. Site 0T,
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beczuse [t is leoczt2s in thE NATrle pIcticn of the Qitoh shoUld exssmienc: :
pore raris build-up ©f siit from the rainezter runsfs froz tne ZDVARC
complex. Tne runoflf will contain 2 relatively low, DUt SU82ly 2onmosmt-ztion
of piutlnidn COTpIuncs from the Complex thnet Sspssits uniformmliyv-  lesnmeinminlszly
on the vottom of the citon. s Because of plutoniun's low STlutilisy, cnee
depcsited it is unlikely to be remcved, Tnu ,J:m_yer:zcal 2istribution at

N site ‘07 may be the result of succeszive overlays of piutcni.L eantaining silt

‘roc adove, ratheér thnan a migration of pluts: ‘Jr dowieard. A similar action
also takes p.ace cver site 107A; however, there are several important ciffer-
ences. Because of the greater width of the ditch, larger overflow area, as
~well as less sllt being availabie cus to upstrear dspssits, it {s expected ér{
that silt build-up at site 107A woulZ be a consideradly siower process, and - “
that perhaps only 2-3 inches of piutoniur ccntaining silt cculd have been 3J
deposited over the 25 years since'the'accident., Though speculative, this
explanation is pausidle enough to explairn these differences in the vertical
distribution of plutoniuc between the two sites. Additional annual sacplings
will be neecded to verify or refute this theory. ' ‘ o

-
~

‘ 2. Site KC67i: This site was alsc located in the runoff ditch, but
on the opposite side of the highway fror site 107 and 107A. Results of the
vertical distribution measu-ements for plut oniur are depicted in Figure 19. ard

- suzmar~ized in Table 6. The vertica: distridbution of this site was very simi-

~lar to that of site 107, i.e., relatively uniforz plutcrium conéentrations
with depth. Because the prhysical characteristics c¢f these two sites are ;
basically identical, the reason for the unifora distribution is believed to be .
the s:me as discussed above. This site had not been sampied prior to 1985,
ard therefore no data are available to compare tne results with. Samples froc
this site were split with the New Jersey Departrent of Environmental Protec-
tion (NJDEP). ' - '

3. Bunker Site: The final vertical distridbition sazpling point was
seiected in an uncovered grassy area near the burnecd-out missile shelter.
Verticzl samp.ing results for this site are shown in Figure 12 and Table 6.
The samples taken froc this area were hignly contaxzinated (> 100 nCi/g) and
therefcore extreme ca~¢ and protectivs equiprent were reguined to prevent
contamination of personrel and equipment. All bunker sazples for pluteniuz

\ _.were measured using gzmma sbectrosco:« because of the hig~ prtentizl for
"contam nat ‘ng the alpha spectrometry detectors and/or laboratory perscnnel.
~The vertical distribution of plutonium was found to rapidly decrease with

increasing depth. Essentially, all of the p‘ut01;u: was located within the
first 6 inches of soil. This observation is consistent with that of the 1573
vertical measurements and supports the conc-usion that the plutonium compounds
on-site were very inso;ub-e and were not migrating downward.

~E. Aerial Dispersion Modeling

1. The anaivses of the aeria. cdispersion codeling s su:varized in

o2le 8 and were extracted frox reference 9. Tne results suggest th the
uchdcwn of tre pliums probzdiy occurred betwesn C.0' and C.° h110'=‘e-e":~~
e zissile shelter within compass hezcings between 137 and 2'2 degrees (r

t ¢ o}
:3'() ‘»

e @ g = - - - < q - & - - - . - - . - - < 3 2 - -
Figate 3., kltazugm slftorng oiniemtratlicng ani gpoand Zeprelticn figurss
ware ot estirztel fIr S€ZUrily rezsIns, TN.S SEQLON ProvV.iIEs a reascnztlie
L R g N
- - - - - - - - 3 &£ - e rm oo
boundzry fcr tne &r2zs that shoulcl o2 samplel in fulure surveys.




voccu"ring.

migration of
area.

. and south
- ~at these locztions.,

: , 2. Resilts of the ;.u:ctixz so.1 concentraticons in :he s2°to0el z-ex
of Figue 13 were negative, as Sisctuss:sd earlier, baring the rangs coni-:l
"80.1 samrie -foff-site 11} whsre the elevated piutoniua 2:nesntratice mizs
. telievel 10 be‘a':abﬂ—‘t:.y antifact. :
- V. -CONCLUSIONS AND RECOHHENDATIONS /9 ,,‘...» -
A. The potable and nonpotatle water sqppl es test2? duing the 1335

_ annual su-vey do not indicate that the local hydrogeci cgic ualts have bdeen
#ontaninatec by the release o~ u‘gration of p;uton had :'=t‘resulted during or

since the missile fire.

B. Results of the soil sacplies on ahd_adjacent to the BOMARC cozplex are

.not substantially cdifferent froec the results of previous year's surveys.

Areas known to have elevated plutonium areal densities were, by anc la~je,.
confirmed. Despite the annual variations that typify soze sampling ;ocat!on
there Is no evidence to suggest that la~ge scale plutoniu migration is

The bulk of the plutonium compounds releasel recain fl xed under .
the reinforced concrete siat in front of the missile sheiter., Instrurent

"'=urveys supported the ssil sazp‘e 'esults in the higher con tamlnaved zissile .

she ter aress, .

cC. Runorr'rains from the missile shelter aréé intc the drainage ¢iteh ,

"passing underneath the highway may carry low levels of plutonium compounds

into the ditch and outflow a~eas on the other side of Hignway 539. The extent
to which this is happening has not been quantifiec, except to note that pluto-

‘niun concentrations on the soil swface have not changel mJich over a ten year

period. Vertical distribution meaiyrements for plutoni &k at two points {n the
2itech show a welatively uriforp vertical distribution. This is consistent _
«#ith the theory that zinute azounts of plutoniun are ccntinually being depos- -
ited at the bottom of the ditch and over the outflow a~eas. This phenomenon
needs to bde investisated zore thorough.y before a definitive conclusion can be
reached. :

D. The USAFOEHL’should'pontinue to monitor the site annuzlly for thei
plutoniu as evidence of continued USAF responsibili ty fer the

The suarvey protoco‘ shcuid consist of the fsiiowing:

Sg;i samg ing ¢ at selected sites on and off the BOMARC complex wzt*

" iﬂcreased emphasis on. the sites between the missile sh2lters and Hig-way 539,

the runoff ditch across the highway, and off-site points
area of Figure 13.
expanded to incl
a-reas .

within the sectored
Vertical distribution sampling for plutonium needs to be
ude more sazple sites between the comziex boundary and outflow
Less emphasis should be directed at soil sazp_ing on the noril, east,

boundaries since sigrificant contazination hzs never been czasured
All future zeasurements should be reported in T.its that
can Ye compared directly with the USEPA proposed "scresning level™ for

transuranics, i.e., .2 wli/fz?, 77, S A
2. W2oer §2mIling 3T ToE saven £i%es on tme ITWIST eomplew a2
: avel A:r 3tatisn, 25 wa2ll as the tern oIil-slits _ocations eczizd.
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Saming tne $98F surwiy £ns.lt 52 ITmEI ATALELLY TI S-Sl tme _mezoce
the plu::' ur, i any, on the g*bur.d=:ef. Tre szampling 2f potztie wamer fr:
tne residences aciacent tc the Fort Zix Lounizry shcull of offered ammizlly o
a courtesy basis. Furtherzcre, It nhas besn rexdzzsneel thal §ix sgzitional
sha_low wells be installes inte the Joninsey Sz unzer the ALn Tiro's '
instsization Restoration Progran {ZEF}. Tress z23e? surveillianos welle will
5o useful in establishing water tabtle depths, vartical and horfzontal fiow
directions, anl as p"ov;d..6 =d31.i‘:'1 plutoniun monitoring sites ardun2 the
- BOMARC corp-ex. Cne ' o ,

A /. e

‘ v ’ ./

3. Instrure"t (FID;-R) surveys should continue on an annual basis,

2l

I

but be limited to the missile sheiter grounds wnich are surrounded by concer-

tina wire. The MCAD of the FIDLER is too high to perzit cozparison of tne
Flutonium areal densities in most areas u*th trne USEPA screening level feor
transuranics of 0.2 uCi/m?. :

E. The BOMARC complex should be visually inspectwd quarterly by the
McGuire AF3 Radiation Protection Officer and Environmental Coordinator to
ascertain the site's condition and to identify any potential loss of contain-
ment. Particular attention should be given to the expansion joints {n the
ccncrete containment sla: and congertinag wire ferce, The expansion jcints
shculd rezain sealel anc free cf vegetation., Civil Engineering should be
contacted to repair any lo=s of .ntegr‘ty in either the concertina fencs or
site boundaries.
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1oz SMAR INTZhGD OR , 2l-- AT 1€ N
. = : B0 KIV -
(0L Row  KIT DATE MINIMOM LEVEL - T30
- DETECTAR:. = ucCli/Me PER (E
s {MDAD) -
A 1l 2 19-SEP-85 1.738
A 2 2 19-SEP-85. 1.738 -
A . 4 2 19-SEP-85 1.454
A 6 2 19-SEF-85 1.505
A g 2 19-SEP-85 1.505
A 10 2 19-SEP-85 1.454
A 12 2 - 19-SEP-85 1.454
A 14 2 19-SEP-85 1.374
A 16 2 19-SEP-85 1.401
A 18 2 19-SEP-85 1.505
A 20 2 19-SEP-85 1.505
A 22 2 19-SEP-85 1.648
<A 24 2 19-SEP-85 1.505
A 25 2  19-SEP-85 1.505
A 27 2 18-SEP-85 1.505
A 29 2 19-SEP-BS 1.554
A 30 2 -~ 19-SEP-85 1,505
- ﬁ. }3% 2 ’%9-SEE-85 %.qgl
A 35 2 - 19-SEP-85 1.454
A 36 2 ° 19-SEP-85 1.374
A 37 2 19-SEP-85 1,374
AA 35 1  19-SEP-85 0.752
AA 36 1 19-SEP-85 0.635
AA - 37 1  19-SEP-85 1,100
B .11 19-SEP-8S 1.271
B 2 1 19-SEP-85 1.271
B 4 1 19-SEP-85 0.838
B 6 1 19-SEP-85 0.852
B 8 1 19-SEP-85 0.984
B 10 1 19-SEP-85 0.984
B 12 1 19-%EP-85 1.024
B 14 1 ~ 19-SEP-85 1.100
B~ 16 1 19-SEP-85 1.063
‘B 18 1 19-SEP-85 0.984
B 20 1 19-SEP-85 1.024
B 22 1 19-SEP-85 1.13%36
B 24 1 19-SEP-85 1.063
B 25 1 -18-SEP-85 1.063
B 27 1 19-SEP-85 1.171 ‘
B 29 1 19-SEP-85 1.100 1.892 43,18
B .30 1 19-SEP-85 1.100 . o
B 32 1 19-5EP-85 1.363
B 33 1 19-SEP-85 1.363
B3 1 19-ScP-&3 1.363
S BomeRs el 19-SEP-£5 1,100
B 3 1 19-3I--&Z ¢.3&=
B 37 1 19-5E°-&5 1.171
BB 35 1 19-SEP-85 0.80«
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' DETECTAB.E - UCIzv2 PER (£
(MDAD) ' PR
M 17 1 19-SEP-85 0.8~
M 19 1 19-SEP-85 0.9&2
M 21 1 19-SEP-85 - 0.492
M 235 1 19-SEP-85 0.695
M 24 1 19-SEP-85 - 0.492
M 26. 1 19-SEP-85 0.482
M 28 1 19-SEP-85 0.482
M 29 1 19-SEP-85 0.83%
M 31 1  19-SEP-85 0.492
M 33 1 19-SEP-85 1.421
M 34 1 19-SEP-85 0.898
M 35 1 19-SEP-85 1.271
M 3 1 19-SEP-85 0.942
. M 37 1 19-SEP-85 - 1.392
N 1 1 19-SEP-85 1.100
- N 2 1 19-SEP-85 - 0.532
N 3 1 19-SEP-85 0.568
N 5 1 19-SEP-85 - 0.635
N 7 1 19-SEP-85 0.568
N - 9 1 19-SEP-85 0.550
N 11 1 19-SEP-85 0.952 o
N 13 1 19-SEP-8S 0.532
N 15 1 19-SEP-85 - 0.60%
N 17 1 19-SEP-85 0.603
N 1 1  19-SEP-85 0.532
N 21 1 19-SEP-85 0.898
N 23 1 18-SEP-85 0.642
N 24 1  19-SEP-85 - 0.804
N 26 1 19-SEP-85 1,100
N 28 1 19-SEP-85 1,100
N 23 1 19-SEP-85 - 0.568
N 31 1 19-SEP-85 0.898
N 33 1 1S9-SEP-85 1,392
N 33 1 19-SEP-85 1.100
N 3% 1  19-SEP-85 1.445
N 3% 1 19-SEP-85 1.063
N 37 1 19-SEP-85 1.136
0 35 1  19-SEP-85 1.02a
0 3% 1 19-SEP-85 1.100
0 37 1 19-SEP-85 0.984
P 3% 1  19-SEP-85 1.100
P 3% . 1 19-SEP-85 1.205
P 37 1 19-SEP-8S 1.205
Q 3% 1 19-SEP-85 1.100
Q %6 1 19-SEP-85 1,100
Q 37 1 19-5:8P-E5 1.271
R 35 1 18-SEP-85 0.9¢-
R 3% 1 19-5£P-&5 1..27
R 37 1 19-SEP-85 1,232
S 35 1  19-SEP-&5 - 1.132
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NJIE?P

- Numoer

K9339
ko331
© K0332
K0333
K033 4

K0336

K0337 .

USAFDEYL
hanter

- 18581224
18501211
18501216

18501228

18501226

18501215

185012132

- = = .
eAZ Ll & 47 CES
ne3.C<

Alpna @72 Pu=dis Zomozmuret!

tLal Wo.) wzler: (T 3:°
Sazpled Cor
Pesiderce gl
Teylior % B <

~Montervino /. - <
Lawrence - <
Wallin .. <
Larsen <
Leto < 1.0 S <
Cadenhead = <

r
5-

< 0.Cc
< 0,02
< 0.0
< 0.01
< 0.01
< 0.01



z_ [T}
o
(1]
-3

e .

n

12
13
gy

s

i

©o18s)2z5

{ 1)
')
L}
LW
(Y]

wSAFCESL

 Numter
18331219
18501215

18301210

18501212

18501227
18501214
18501220
- 18501221
18501217

18551222

(2 2N ]
i ]
e
v )
X
b’
(o]
3

Coliier's Mill Pornd

Success Lake, North

‘Suéecess Lake, South

- Bivouac Site #20

Tap water. Ft Dix

'Bivouac Site #18
Tap Water, Ft Dix

Hanover Laxe -

Range Contfcl
Tap Water

Mirror-Big Pine Lakes

Country Lake
Hwy 70, Lebanon Lake

Hwy 70, Marker 33.

- ®*Reference Figure 7 for locations or area map.

"*fReSult

14

(V1)
.

8K

Corcsmsrasion

- Gross Algra

0.8

<

<

"

L4

b4

1+

A

’0.6

C.€ =

o
. .
(9 o]

2 standard deviations for the measuremen:.

"

-

"

0.4

c.5

c.8
0.6

0.6

c.6
0.6

0.6
0.6

C.¢

0.6

< 0;02 

< 0.02

< 0501

< 0.0

< 0.02




Site®
NJanber

USAFOIHL

Nurber

razio-
Nuzlide

Site v
Description

Y

1

18501230

18501279

18501278

18501230

18501235

18501237

18521232

Pu-229
Am-2W1
y-238

U-235
Cs-137

a2

Bivouzc Site

Bivouz¢ Site 20 Pu-239
An-241
U-238
U-235

Cs-137

Pu-239
Az-241°
U-238
U-235
Cs-137

Bivouas Site 18

Pu-239
Am-24)
U-23¢

U-235
Cs-137

Hwy 70 & Rt 539

Bivouac Site 13 Pu-239
Ar-241
U-238

- U=235%

F Cs-137

Pu-239
Am-2L3
U-238"
U-235
Cs-137

Bivouac Site 134

Pu-239
Az-2341
=238
L-235

c8-137

Range Control

W
ny

3N

£or
Conczntratiorn
(pl1/dry gra~ s*
10.013 2 C.0C2
- < 0,02
0.29 =+ 0.2¢
< 0.03
0.19 =+ 0.0
0.03 ¢ 0.01
- < 0.02
0.20 + 0.17
< 0.03
0.12 't 0.0
0.013 = 0.00%
0.03 £ 0.03
0.34 s-0.21
¢ 0,03
0.31 & 0,01 '
< 0.00%
S < 0.02
0.30 + 0,20
< 0.03
Q.11 + 0,0V -
0.020 2 0.005
< 0.0z
C.40 .+ 0.20.
0.04 = 2.03
0.107 & 0.025
0.010 &+ 0.005
0.30 & 0.20
< 0.03
0.158 + 0.007
.90 + 0.0&
< 0.03
0t = 0.0-
.29 =+ C.>




it URLTLE AL Siv= fazis- SoniEmitavice
Namter Nater Descripticn Nuz.ide Apli &y grar ¥
12 131236 Pz**o"-= g Pins Pu-g 3% < 2.CC2
' - ' . Lake Frontzge Am=Cst S < 5.0z
N - y-238 0.7 + 0,20 -
U-235 0.235 ¢+ 0.C3
Cs-137 0.27 =+ 0.0
13 18321233 Country Lake = Pu-239 B 0.045 &+ 0.00%
: : _ - Frontage A _ Am-241 o < 0.02
' : U-238 . : 0.30 ¢ 0.20
U-235 ‘ - < 0.03
Cs-137 . 0.154 & 0.007.
R R 18521234 - Hwy 70, Lebanon Pu-239 < 0,03
IR ' Like Frontage . Az-241 : < 0.72
. S ' . U-238 .. 0.30 % 0.20
U - _ U-235 , ’ 0.03
oo : A ' T Cs-137 - 0.122 £ 0.006
15 18501229 Hwy 70 & Mile © Pu-239 ©0.023 & 0.007
' ‘ ' : Marker 33 ' _ . Am=281 : < 0.02
“uU-235 R v
Cs-137 0.58 =z 0.01

‘#Reference Fizure 7 for site map'locations

»*'Result + 2 standard deviations for the measurex ent, results for Pu-239 in
units of pC‘ per gram ashed ‘



AZLT 2:  cres:s Alpni end Pu-I3F Cencstiraiicts in
Government Owned walils = 1922
: Ees;lt” .
Sample* Sampiing . Depth of C Grizs Alpne Pu-23:
Number Description - Well (ft) C pliskg - i/
SPODY Naval Propulsion Lab 52 - IR PR | <c.2
SP0O2 - - Fire Pond '2, Elisha Surface . 0.2:20.3 < 0.03
' Branch, Lakehurst NAS : .
SP003. Bivousc Site 18, Ft Dix 103 *.0£1.0 < 0.03
SPOOK Bivouac Site 20, Ft Dix 118 S <0 <o0.02
SPOO5 Nationa! Guard UTES Site 87 <1.0 < 0.03
Ft Dix ' ' : o .
SPO06 Bivouac Site 223, Ft Dix 125 <10 < 0.03
- 5POO7 BOMARC Site, Well No, 2 100 ' < 1.0 < 0.0%°
MW-17 IRP Pnase I Monitoring UNK | b2 0T - < 0.0

*Reference Figure 8 for map sampling locations

##Result * stancard deviations for measurement

('] )
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“r' X



oy

5,0

Scil Depth
‘inches)

‘Surface. s - 95.6 s 1.4 0.014

”1903 SRR

4.0

1 1

6.0
7.0
8.0 -

9.0

0.0 -

11,0

24,0

.

by

- Bunkxen
'(nCi/g)

no sample
1160

38.3

3o6v

‘.ﬁ27.8

3.8
o;3u§
0.222
0.063

0.024

*

-+

"

TS

(13

+

"

"

0,011

- 0.006

0.40

+

*

0. o"‘

- Seil Pu-EBC_ZCﬁcg::"a:-::
T KO8T | Size,fif_
(pcisg) (p-1/g)
i_o.ooz 0.32 2 .05
0.011 ;»o;oozl 0.24 & 0.0
1.5 0.012 + b;qoe 0.31 s 0.0
0.9  0.07 =+ 0.0 0.20 * 0.d3~k
o.u“ff‘o.o3 £0.01 0.23 + 0.03
2.2 0.98 £0.02  0.05 s 0.01
3.3 oQo7.u= 0.02  0.14 z 0.01
6.@16' Jno}Samplé* 'no’samﬁle
0.00L* no §amp1e ‘no sazple
0;03;} fng sémpie novéample
0.002! “na sazple no saz;ie
0.032*‘ ‘ﬁo sarple no‘sémple
0.001 0.13 £ 0.02  0.035 ¢ 0.002
0.02 : 0.01 k

0.55 ¢ C.C2

*Pu-239 estirmated from Am-2%1p others measu-ed directiy

(V]
wm

rd

VR

o 0,102

c.

he -
I

'ns sazple

nc sazple

oS sarple

(23

0.003

0.032

[N

"

¢ s 4.0
Lb.é = U
ns ;a:ple
12.2 .2 1.1
0.93 = 0.03
.62 + 0.04
0.2 s+ 0.0t
0.15 :FO.Ol .
s sazple |

'3
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Siset USAFIZHL , - Razio- ~ . - Concerirat.a-
Namter - Nader ; Nusiice L (pliidry graz v
132 3228 Pu_-‘z_”-i 0.8 - :.’:.'
' ' . Am-Zet R S o3
U-232 0.33 «n.z22
u-238 "0.034 ¢ €.232
‘ |  Cs-127 0,198 & 2,208
109 | 16510300 Pu-239. 1.9 0.2
S | Az-2%1 .03 &+ 0.0z
U-238 0.24 3+ 0.20
| Cs-137 0.229 + 0.057
1o 18510391 pus239 | 0.46 & 0.07
S . Am-241 0.08 3+ 0.03
U-238 | 0.26 % 0.19
S u-235 -~ 0.036 % 0.028
- Cs=137 o , 0.170 = 0.007
Mo yEsez02 0 pac2sg | 0.014 = 0.007
o o : o AR=24) ’ < 0.03
U-238 0.5 £ 0.3
| Cs-137 0.209 + 0.003
M2 18510303 pu-235. | 0.016 ¢ 0.008
o - ' . Ap-2i1 < 0.03.
v-238 0.38 + 0.29
v-235 0.05 s C.0k
o Cs-137 ‘ 0.213 ¢ 0.009
113 S 18510304 - Pu-239 | ©0.025 + 0,009
| | - | Am-241 | < 0.03
Cs-137 0.236 + 0.C32
M4 18310305 ¢ Pu-229 < 0.923
| o , | Am-2%i < 0.23
U-238 0.5 + C.3
| Cs-137 0.114 = 0,057
15 18510306 Pu-239 0.3 2 0.57
o : | CAT-2vt » < 0.03
U-238 0.27 1 0.23 -
| Cs-137 0.213 = 0.0CE
e 18310307 Pu-239 0.28 = 0.03
: S Ar-2%1 - < 0.62
Cs-137 .229 ¢ C.C9
10 - 3zi2s8 Pu-23: C.19 = 2.3
hm-z- , < .ol
Cs-137 C.174 = 0.227
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McGuire Air Force Base covers approximately 3,536 acres in central New
Jersey near Plumstead Township. It is located north of Fort Dix property which
straddles the boundary between Ocean and Burlington Counties. Located on the
eas€ side of Route 539, about 6 miles from the air force base is the BOMARC
Missile Site, which is considered part of McGuire Air Force Base and is leased
from Fort Dix (Figure 1). Approximately 70 bunkers are located on the site
which housed BOMARC liquid and solid fueled missiles in the 1960's and 1970's
(Figure 2). In 1972, the missiles were considered obsolete and removed. In
1980, the Department of Defense retained a private company, Roy F. Weston, to
begin characterization of the site in response to an Installation Restoration
Program (IRP), which began in 1978. The purpose of the IRP is to assess and
control the migration of environmental contamination. 1In 1984, Phase II, Stage
I IRP work, nine areas on the McGuire Air Force Base were. initiallv surveyed,
including landfills, a pesticide wash area, a bulk fuel storage area, a drum
burial site, and the BOMARC Missile Site discharge pit. High Levels of DDT,
DDE, Chlordane, organic halogens, and oil and grease contamination were found in
several test wells on the main base (RFW,84). This survey was primarily an
investigation of groundwater contamination by toxic chemicals and no.
radiological contamination assessment was conducted. A work plan for Stage 1.
.of the characterization has been submitted by Rovy F., Weston, which will include
radiological as well as hazardous material contamination assessment at the
BOMARC Missile Site (RFW,86). : '

/
1

~

BOMARC MISSILE SITE
PRELIMINARY EVALUATION

The origin of the radiological contamination at the BOMARC site was a
June 7, 1960 explosion and fire. The fire occurred when a high pressure helium
tank exploded and ruptured a missile's fuel tanks. The thermonuclear warhead on
the missile was destroyed and contamination was spread due to fire fighting
activities (DOD,84). After this incident, the USAF Occupational and
Environmental Health Laboratory conducted annual radiological surveys of the
-area immediately adjacent to the destroyed bunker, This area is enclosed by
- concertina wire (Figure 2). The number of samples collected over more than a
* decade of surveys would seem to produce a large data base for evaluation of the
extent of contamination. However, as noted in a review of the 1985 survey '
(EPA,86), "The results of the survey indicate that the data being collected are
still insufficient to determine the extent (if any) of plutonium migration from
its original location after the accident. Data is cited as being erratic and of
considerable variability, and therefore, is of questionable use in tracking the
plutonium”. The procedures used for obtaining this data must be reviewed in
order to determine whether or not the environmental data obtained from these
- sampling procedures are truly relevant. Again, from the previously cited merno,
"In general, we support the recommendations of the report for increased"
monitoring, however, increased measurements with this type of variesbility will
not necessarily provide more information". ‘ -

On October 15, 1986, representatives of the New Jersey Department of
Environmental Protection (NJDEP) visited the BOMARC Missile Site to observe the
U.S. Air Force perform their annual radiological monitoring and to make
independent contamination measurements. Consistent with the EPA's comments on
sampling procedures, we believe that the site is inadequately characterized with
regard to the extent of contamination. NJDEP staff noted that:
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The USAF survey used an Intrinsic Germanium detector, suspended 18
- feet above ground level in an attempt to cover a larger area. The
distance from the detector to the surface would tend to average out -
the contribution from small areas of high contamination. Thus, high
" level of contamination could exist in small areas. : '

The USAF survev used a FIDLER fixed 12 inches above the ground on a
- tripod. - No.correction was made for the attenuation of low energy

gammas from Am-241 (59.5 kev) and Pu-239 (17 kev) by the volume of air

between the soil surface and the detector. This would tend to bias
_results low. - ’ ' ' o .

,Withbregard to the soii{sampling procedures, the USAF uses an 8 inch
. coring tool and combines into a single sample, eight samples taken an
equal distance from the center sampling point. DEP's sampling of

- single points and &n analysis of previous Air Force data reveals most
of the contamination in the top 4 inches. Thus, samples taken to a -

~depth of 8 inches would be biased low.

DEP's ground level measurements, using a FIDLER (field instrument for
detecting low energy radiation) indicate there is significant
plutonium contamination within the concertina area but not covered by
concrete (Figure 3). : o :

In summary, the BOMARC site is not accurately characterized and additional
radiological work is needed to identify areas of contamination as well as the
potential for movement of tle contamination from the area, This should be
accomplished prior to the site being used for any purpose whatever.

-
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STATE OF NEW JERSEY

OrriceE oFf THE GOVERNOR . ‘
‘ TRENTON : : L e LT
08623 ' - : —

‘THoMas H.KEan: - - “ra
" . Goveemom . L T R

- 2 July o9, 1985 . .

Lee Thomas ,

- Administrator ' -
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
401 M. Street, S.W. e _
Washington, D.C. = 20460

-

"' Dear Mr. Thomas:" o ‘gﬁr ~
: 1 have been informed by my commissioner of Environ-
mental Protection, Robert E. Hughey, of the presence in

New Jersey of a military site which contains highly
contaminated radioactive material. It is my understanding
that the nature of the site along with some general details
were revealed at a meeting called by the YJ.S. Environmental
‘Protection Ageney (EPA) and the U.S. Department of Defense
(DOD) to discuss the possibility of utilizi the contami
site for interim storage of low-level radioactive materiagls
Tesulting from an _ongoing cleanup. During this review ses-
~sion, Carl Schater, Director of Environmental Policy for

the (DOD), along with Air Force representatives described

a 1960 fire at McGuire Air Force Base involving a nuclear
device. While we are not yet certain of all the details,

it is clear that an undetermined number of acres were contam-
inated by plutonium WhicCh was GISPETSEd JuUTing the incident.

e‘d '

We have been assured that remedial action was taken L
immediately and that on site monitoring has been-continuous;'an7
- However, at this point, we have not received any scientific ¢
~}nformation on the effectiveness of these measures. Accord- U‘\
ingly, the state made an immediate request for all available
data at the meeting on July 2nd. This letter is intended to
serve as a formal request for the following:

‘7":: : o ’A;  The exact Io¢atioh'of the{site.éﬁfé};zi;£>}ab¥UNﬁH§(

- B. An immediate release of all prior scientific data(ﬂdﬁ
including all relevant information required to




-

Lee Thomas . : ; ,
Administrator - .. Page -2- . July 9, 1985

review potential offsite impacts.

e ‘, C. Prompt development of a design plan for u1t1mate
cleanup.” -

Naturally, the state would insist on being an active
participant in both the feasibility study and clean-up phases.

We consider this site to be unique in cvery way and
would not want to see it approached conventionally. We
believe an expedited program is called for without regard
tocost effectiveness formulas or superfund availability.

There are very few inSEances, particularly with
hazardous waste, where we do not learn something with every
new problem. This instance is no exception. It serves as
a2 reminder to me and hopefully to you that states deserve
a full disclosure of all potential pollution problems on
federal facilities. We ask that this occur immediately and
in particular, ask that any other potential nuclear coatam-
ination or any risk of future contamination problems, of
which the state is currently unaware, be shared with the
Department of Environmental Protection.

- e}

: I1f we have learned anythlng in New Jerse) from being
in the forefront of hazardous waste cleanup, it is the prob-
‘lems associated with the release of information are minimal
compared with those encountered without full disclosure.
‘Knowing the facts puts us in the position tc move forward
on cleanups. As public officials, that should and must be
our only goal. We look forward to your prompt response.

- _ Sincerely,
a1

Thomas H. Kean
. Governor

cc. Caspar W. Weinberéef " \éN“Q*QXan Q*aLﬁ[{P1_C€1>FL€}

- Secretary of Defense

r.
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/i

NEW JERSEY STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIC

BOE HAYTON, Hsy.;; ,

70. _ _ —
FROM _ BARRY FRASCO, BCE ; DATE R
_EYTOPCTMINT KISTORIES FOR FEDERAL FACILITIES IN NEW JERSEY

In response to your telephone request, I have revieved the BCE

files for enforcement actions for various federal facilities

within the State. Our files would include ary enforcezent
activities for violations of the Solid Waste Management Act

~ (including both Solid and KHazardcus Waste Regulatiors) and the
Spill Cozpensation and Control Act (Spill Regulation) for the

period froz 198) to present. The enforcerment histories are as
follows: ' ' ‘

i. HCCUire Alr Force BaSé - . S'ee at.:ached addendum‘.
Ce2. Forﬁ Dix:
. Fie’ﬁ Notice of Vlolét ion - Issued 2/22/53

~ for violations occurring at Sclid Waste
'raynlzty OBLOA

[

Viclations Cited: N.J.A.C. 7:26-2.5(z): Failure
o to cover sclid wzste with cover
caterial.

N.J.A.C. 7:26-2.6(b)2: Bulky
1texs protruding through fins
cover materiel.

~ b. Order - Issued 3/22/83 for the viclations
cited in the above referenced field Notice cf
Violatioen. :

c. Field Notice of Violation = Issued L/6/83
for viclations occurring at Scl;d Waste Fac;l:t)
0340A. ‘

Violations Citecd:. N.J;A.C.'7:26-2;5(a): Operation
: of twvo vorking faces.

N.J.A.C. 7: 26- 2. S(f) " Windblown .

_lztter.
N.J.A.C. 7:26-2;5(:): Failure to

cover solid waste with cover
material.
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Enforcezent Histories for Federai»?acilities'in New Jersey
July 17, 1985 : '

Page 2

NOTE:

N.J.A.C. 7:26-2.6(b)2: Bulky
itexs protruding through final
cover,

Notice of Violation - Issued 11/30/83 for
violations as acting as a hazardous waste (TSD)

~ facility.

Violations Cited: N.J.A.C. 7:26-9.10(e): Failure

e.

to provide financial assurance for
facility closure.

N.J.A.C, 7:26-9.11(c): Failure to
" provide financial assurance for
facility post closure.

N.J.A.C. 7:26-9.13: Failure to
provide financial responsib‘lity
-for claims. 4

Field Notice of Violation = Issued 9/21/84

~Violations Cited: N.J.S.A. 58:10f23.11(c):_ ischarge
: of a hazardous substance (gzsoline

and/or kerosene from an
- underground storage tank),

N.J.S.A., 58:10-23.11(e): Failure
to notifv the Departcent of a
discharge of a hazardous
substance, A

- The Fort Dix landfill is currently.a Superfund site. An

Adzinisctrative Consent Order is currently being prepared
bv the Office of Regulatory Services which will add'ess
closure, post-closure, ground water mcrltor‘ng, and
temedzal actions at the site.

Picatinny Arsenal (U.S. Army Arzazent Research and
Development 90=nand).

a.

An inspection was conducted at this site on 4/17 and
5/11/84. Many violations were noted during this
inspection but no field Notice of Viclation was
issued. ‘A second inspection was conducted at this
site on 6/10 and 6/17/85. A field Notice of
Viclation was issued on 6/17/85 for the following

vicolations:

N.J.A.C. 7:26-7.4(8)4 = Shipment of hazardous vaste
accozpanied by incomplete/improperly co:pleted
manifests.

77X
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N.J.A.C. 7:26-9;k(b)v"_DefiCigncies_in'the.facility‘
vaste analysis plan. ' - -

N.f \.C. 7:26-9.L(d)ii - Hazardous waste s;ored in
containers of poor construction. ’

N.J.A.C. 7:26-9d4(d)2 - ?ailtrenﬁo transfer hazardous

vaste stored in containers of poor condition to

containers in good condition.

N.J.A.C. 7:26-9.4(d)£i - Hazardous waste contalners
not sgcurely’closed. " :

N.J.A4C.k7:26-9.6(d)41v>- Hazardous waste containers

not segregated by waste type.

K.J.A.C. 7:26-9.4(d)4v - Identification labels on

hazardous waste containers not clearly visible.

N.J.A.C. 7:26-9.4(d)5 - Hazardous waste container
storage area not inspected on a caily basis.

N.J.A.C. 7:26-9.4(e)]1 - Reactive waste not separated/

protected from scurces of reaction.

N.J.A.C. 7:26—9.4(5) - Deficiencies in the'faciiity
inspection schedule. ' o

N.J.A.C. 7:26-9.4(g) - Deficiencies in the hazardous

‘waste managerent training prograz for cempany

personnel.

‘N.J.AC 7:26f9.7 et seq. - Deficiencies in the

facility contingency plan.

N.J.A.C. 7:26-9.8 et seq. = %¢c facility closure plan.
N.J.A.C. 7:26-9.9 et seq. = Yo fzcility post-tlosﬁre
plazn. » .

“_ J.A.C. 7:26-11,2{(c) - No storage tank 1n§pettioh
schedule. ' - :

NCTE: An Adcinistrative Order {s currently being prepated vhich_

will adcress the violations noted during the &4/17/84 and
5/11/84, and 6/10, 17/E5 inspectioms. ' :

4, 7FAA Technical Center

: a-

S

Field Notice of Violation = Issued 7/12/84 for the
following violations: o ,

YN.J.A.C. 7:2647.k(a)1 - Acting as a generator of
" hazardous waste without obtaining an EPA ID number.

7k




Enforcecent

Fzsto*zes for Federal Facilities in New Jetsey

July 17, 1985
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N.J.A.C. 7:26-7.4(h)1,2 - Failure to notify the
Departrent of cissing Part B manifest sections and

: failure to submit an Exception Report.

N.J.A.C. 7:26-7.6(a)1 - Acting as a hazardous vaste

facility without obtaining an EPA ID nuzber.

N.J.A.C. 7:26-7.8(b) - Discharge of hazardous waste
8t a location other than an approved tazardous waste

ifacility.

N.J.A.C, 7:26-9.2(a) - Handling hazardous. éaste in é
canner which would cause a discharge of pollutants.

N.J.A.C. 7 26-9.2(b) - Illegal storage of hazardous
waste in an underground tank. :

N.J.A.C. 7:26-9.3(b) - Storage of hazardous waste in

~excess of 90 days.

N.J.A.C. 7:26-9.4(b)1 = No facility Qaste-analysis
plan. : :

N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.4(d)]1 - Hazardous waste stored in
containers of poor constructicn.

N.J.A.C. 7:26=9.4(d)4 = Icpreper use/storage of
hezardous waste containers,

N.J.A.C, 7:26-9.4(d)5 - Hazardous waste container
storage area not inspected on a daily basis.

N.J.A.C. 7:26=-9.4(f)] - Inédequate facility
inspection schedule.

“N.J.A.C. 7:26-9.4(f)3 - Failure to have a hritte*'
facility inspection schedule.

N.J.A.C. 7:26-9.4(;) - Inadequate hazardous waste
management training prograx for company personnel.

N.J.A.C. 7:26-9.4(1) - Failure to keep a written
facility operzting record.

N.J.A.C. 7:26-9.6(a) - Failure to maintain and
operate the facility in 2 manner that pinicizes the
release of hazardous waste.

v

N.J.A.C. 7:26- 9.7 et seq. - No facility contingency

plan.

N.J.A.C. 7:26-9.8 et seq. = No facility closure plan.
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Page 5

N.J.A.C;r7:26-12.1(a) - Operating a hazardous waste
facility wvithout a Departmental permit.

: N.J.S.A. 58:10-23.11(c, - Discharge of a hazardous

substance.

N.J.S.A. 58:10-23.11(e) - Failure to notify the

Department of a discharge of hazardous substances.

'NOTE: An Adninistracive Consent‘Ordet {s currently being prepared
' vhich addresses the above yiolation. -

5. Lakehﬂrsi'Navél Air Station = Ng—enf&rCEment-f£le. -

6. Earie Arcunition Depot = No enforcement file.

- 7. Fort Monzouth

o a.

‘Order = Issued 6/4/81 for violations occurring a’

- Solid Waste Facility 1338B.-

b,

8. Camp Kilmer - No enforcement file.
9. 'Rarit§n Arsenai'

a.

Violations Cited: N.J.A.C. 7:26-2.5(a) = Operating
‘ more than one wvorking face. :

N.J.A.C. 7:26-2.5(b) - Fatlure to
spread and compact deposited
rmaterial to a uniform grade.

N.J.A.C. 7:26-2.5(1) - Failure to
provide acequate equipzent for
digging, spreacing, and
cozpacting.

N.J.A.C. 7:26-2.5(m) - Failure to
. cover solid waste with cover ’
" material. :

N.J.A.C. 7:26-2.5(q) - Failure to
‘maintain grade and thickness of
cover material.

© Order < Issued 10/29/81 for violaticn5'océurring at

Solid Waste Facility 1338B.

Violations Cited:' N.J.A.C. 7:26=2.5(z) = Failure to
: ' cover solid waste vith cover ‘
‘material.

.

Order - Issued 7/28/81 for violatioms occurring at
Solid Waste Facility 1203B. '

FeX
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ezent Histories for Federal Facilities in New Jersey
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Violations Cited: N.J.A.C. 7:26-2.2(d) ~- Operating
in an off design area.

N.J.A.C. 7:2f 72.5(m) = Failure to
. cover solid wvaste with cover
vmaterial :

b. Field Notice of Violation = Issued 8/5/83 for
violations occurring at Solid Waste Facility 1205B.

Violations Cited: N.J.A.C. 7:26-2.5(m) - Failure to
cover solid wvaste with cover
mater.al

N.J.A.C. 7:26-2.5(q) - Failure to
waintain the grade/thickness of
cover material.

Belle Meade - No enforcement file.

Military Ocean Ter'inals - Adzinistrative Order issued

"7/8/85 for the following violations:

N.J.A.C. 7:26-7. b(a)aii - Izproper EPA ID number on
mznifests.

N.J.A.C. 7:26-7.4(h)1 & 2 - Failure to notify the
Department and failure to subzit Exception Reports to the
Department for non-receipt of Part B copies of manifests.

N.J.A.C. 7:26-9.3(a)3 - Failure to place accuz ulaticﬁ start
date on hazardous waste containers.

N.J.A.C. 7:26- 9 4(b)l - Failure to obtain detailed naiyscs
of representative sacple of waste. ‘

N.J.A.C. 7:26?9.6(d)2 - Storage of hazardous waste in
containers in danger of leaking.

N.J.A.C. 7:26-9.4(f)3 = Failure to have a written
irspection schedule.

N.J.A.C, 7:26-9.4(g) - Failure to have a personnel training
progran for hazardous waste managecent.

N.J.A.C. 7}26-9.6(5)5 = Failure to farmiliarize ioeal
hospitals with properties of hazardous waste handled at the
facility.

N.J.A.C. 7:26-9.7(h) = Failure to have evacuation plan in
facility conzingency plan.

'N.J.A.C. 7:26-9.7(4)2 - Failure to subzit the facility
_contingency plan to logal authorities.

s



Enforcement Hi.tories for Federal Faci‘it;es in New Jerse)
July 17, 19&5
Page 7

N.J.A.C. 7:26-9.7(g) = Failure to have a list of emergency
' equipment in the facility contingency plan.

» ‘N J.A. C 7:26- 9 8(c) - Failure tc have a writter rlosure
. planm.

‘Should you have any questions concerning this natter. please call
me at 2-5548. ’ o ,

F021:1me

| F2X



Addendum to_Memo | | 7-17-85

McGuire Air Force Base

A. Notice of Violation - issued 10-29-82
Vinlation Cited: NJAC 7:26 - 7.6 (f)2 - Failure to
' submit Annual Report

B. 'Notice of Violation - issued 11-30-83
Violation Cited: NJAC 7:26 - 9.10 (e) - Failure to
o establish financial assurance for
closure. - o

~ ’ NJAC 7:26 - 9.11 (c) - Failure to
establish financial assurance for
pos; - closure. :

NJAC 7:26- 9.13 Failure to demon-

strate financial responsibility
for claims.

gix



2567 ARGy |
5/18/87 1Qelile " EA-0050
sheley R Eoors
AN ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION respectfully i:equesting, the Attorney
."Genefal to ihstitutg legal proceedings"against the agencies
and ihst;umentalities’of the>Uni;ed Stétes Armed Forces with
jufisdiétion over miiitary inétallatiops in New Jetrsey for
failure to comply with all £edera1;aﬁd State environmental -
" laws, tu}eé, and'teéulafions at these faéilities, and against
the United States Envi;ohhental Protectioh Agency for‘failurel.
V»_,td enforcé'same. o v |
WHEREAS, Over the past'Seve;al years, it has been widely alleged,
‘and -often acknowledged; that hazardous waste disposal '
:practices at many of‘thé United States military installations
in New Jersey have been at variance with acceptable_stapdaids
as established in federal and State statute and regulatioﬁ: and
WHEREAS, The “Special‘Committée to Investigate Hazérdous.Waste
‘Disposal at Militéry Institutions;" creaﬁed pursuant to
.Assembiy Resolution No. 168 of 1985 to study the préblem,
discovered or confifmed over 200 toxic waste sites at 1l such -
facilities, many posing threats to.gfouhd and surface Qaters,
some ultimately proven to warrantvSuperfund statué; andA‘
WHEREAS, The many relevant documents which have been soiici:ed but -
never received, andvthe:several witnesses called but who have
.failed to appear, that could shed light.on the nature;iEXtent,
énd COnseqﬁences'bf the indisputably lax enforcement of
applicable'enviroﬁmeatal’laws ai theée militafy bases betcken
the lack of aufhorityvpf*existing aé hoc legisiative bocdies to
compel federal action -and justify the rgcouise to the céurts;,
v. an‘d .
- WHEREAS, Regulations adopted by:the Envi:onmental'P:oteétion

Agency, in response to a suit brought against it by Ohio,




making military bases among other facilities subject'té the.

- substantive and procedural requiremehts:of thé Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act, as well as the‘codicatiqn of
the applicability ofthe Comprehensive Environmental Reséonse,
Compensation, and Liability Act to federal facilities in the
Superfind Amendments and Reauthorization Act of 1986, ciéa:ly

refute the position that the doctrine of sovereign immunity -
prevents‘a‘staterfrom ccmpeliing federél facilities to conform:
with its applicable laws and that the military is thereby
exempt or immune from federal or State jurisdiction: and

»WHE?EAS, I+ is imperative that this State, in the interésts of
public health and safety, ﬁroceed with all deliberate speec to
curtail the illegal hazardous waste disposal practices. that
have compromiéed the environmental integrity‘of miiitaty bases
in New Jersey, and compel those who have violatedbfederal‘o:

Sta;e‘statute'to abate those violations and bfing thei;

facilitiés once again ihto fuil compliance with the iaw; now,

the:efcré, -

BE IT RESOLVED by the General Assembly of the State of New
Jersey: ‘ ‘

That this House respectfully request the Attorney General to
institute legal proceedings agaihst the agencies and |
instrumentalities of the United States Armed Forces with
jurisdictidn over military installations in New Jersey for failure
to comply with all federal and Statg environmental laws, rules,
and regulations at these facilities, and against the United State
Environmental Protection Agency for :éilure,tb enforce same;

N

STATEMENT

This resolution woculd reguest the Attorney General to initiate

psX




leéel proceedings against the United States military for violation'
o{‘federal and State statutes, rﬁles, and regulations essociated
with hazardous waste d;sposai at their bases in New'Jeréey,'and

the Environmental Pfotection Agency for féilure';e enfdree.these
environmental laws. There is ample evidence that irresponsible

~ and illegal dumping practices have caused extensiQe contaminétionb
" at many of these bases, and prompt action is necessary - While

: leglslat1ve efforts have made much progress in 1dentlfy1ng the
nature and extent of these practlces, court au*ho*lty is necessary

to force cleanup and compxlance.

HAZARDOUS WASTE
Resolution requeSting Attorney General to file suit against Us
mllltary and EPA for hazardous waste dlsposal violations anc lack

of enforcement

- peéx
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2560 B [Kardaey , TR EA-0074
AL " |

AN ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION grantirg the Environmental Quality
Commitfee subpoena pqwers with respect to its review ahd
investigation of the threats to the public health and .
welfare and to the environment poséd‘by the ha;ardous waste
disposal practices at military installations in New Jersey.

WHEREAS, It has been widely-alleged, and commonly acknowledged,
that hazardous waste'disposal practices at many of :he
United States military installations in New Jersey have been
careless and irresponsible at best, and illegal at worst; and

WHEREAS, Such practices, ~hich have involvéd the dumping of jet
fuel as Qell as a wide variety of carcinogenic and toxic
substances in areas proximate to water supplies and streaﬁs.‘
have allegely posed, and continue to pose, a clear danger to
béth the public health ard the environment; and ; N

WHEREAS, Effective action to address the probleﬁ has.been
forestalled'not only by the ccmplex and ambiguous legel
relationship among the pafties involved and questions of
ifederal/Stéte jurisdiction, but by a lack of information
about the scope cf the practices and the extent ;nd nature
cf the contamination they have caused; and

WHEREAS, The Environmental Quality Committee has appropriately
accorded this problem high priority on its agenda of ‘issues
to be addressed and resolved; and

‘'WHEREAS, In order to conduct an investigation that will result in
the detailed and comprehehsive uhderstanding of the probliem-
necessary for effective action, the EnQironmental Quality
Committee will require the authority tc compel the

production of all relevant documents, and the appearante of

PrX
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knowledéeable witnesses, from the United States
_Environmental Protectioh Agency, from'various branches of‘
the United;states Armed Forces, from the New Jersey
Department of EnQironmental Protection, and_f:om»local units
of gbvérnmént: now, therefore, .
BE IT RESOLVED by the General Assembly of the State of New
Jersey: . » v
. That_the Envifonmeh;al Quality Committee be endowed with all
the powers granted pursuant to chapﬁer 13 of Title 52 of the
‘Revised statutes, including, but not limi;ed to, the power to
subpoeha yitnesses and-compel the‘production‘of documents_and
other information relevant to its review and investigation of
hazardbus waste disposal practideé at military instailations

located in New Jersey.

STATEMENT
This resolution wbuld_gQant the Environmental Quality _
Committée sﬁbpdena poweré in order to'éssist in its investigation
of allegedly illegal hazardous waste disposal practices at -’

military installations.
HAZARDOUS WASTE

' Grants subpoena power to EQ Committee for hazardous ‘waste

investigation at military bases.
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5/18/87 1 ‘AO\\-‘\S ~ EA-0050
CHheY ool

AN ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION:respectfully requestiné the Speaker of the
General Assembly to a§point members to fill -the five ‘
vacancies on the Special-Cdmmittee to Investigate Hazardous
Waste Disposal at Military Institﬁtions, and to direét'thé
committee 'to reassemble and complete its work.

WHEREAS, The General Assembly, in_response to allegations of

| irresponsible and possibly illegal hazardous waste‘disposél
practices af the Lakéhurst Naval Enginéering-Center and at
other milit.ry bases in New Jersey, and pursuant to Assembly
Resolution No. 168 of 1985, created the "SpecialACommittéeAtc
Investigate Hazardous Waste Disposa1 at Military
Institutions" to study:and evaluate the envi:onmenfal and
public health danqe:s posed by such alleged practibesﬁ and

WHEREASQ During the course of its work the last four months of
the 1984-1985 legislative-session, the Committee uncovered
over 200 toxic waste Sites at 11 federal facilities
throughout New Jerséy.and idenfified then preéent or
potential threats tobgrouhdwater and surface water associated
therewith, many of which posed environmental concerns
ultimately préven to warrant Superfund status; and

WHEiEAs,‘In the period since the expiration of the last
legislativé session and the attendant creation of vacancies
on the Committee, efforts to secure additional relevant
documents formally requested and to continue the
investigation have been hampered by 1aék of authofity'and‘ﬁhe
absence of an apprcpriate forum;‘and o ‘ * |

WHEREAS, Assembly Resolution No. 168, creating the Special
‘Committee, Specifically provides that thegcommittée shall»
'expire only upon the issuance of its final réport,ra report

that has not yet been completed; and .

£9X




WHEREAS! The c6ncerns which the c¢committee wasréhargéd to address
are no IeSSvurgént today than they were in September.of 1985;
~-and ‘_ | o ) |
WHEREAS, The Legislatﬁre has an affitmative &uty of the‘highest
order to ensure that~a11 parties respect the enVironmentrénd
fulfill their oblighation to protect the public health of 6ur.
citizens; and ‘
WHEREAS, The completion of the work of the committee is an
‘essential first step in fulfilliﬁg that duty; now, therefore,
BE IT RESQL?ED by the General Assehbly of the State of New
- Jersey: ' ‘
‘ That\thevSpeaker‘is respectfully requested to appoiﬁt-memberé
to £ill the vacancies in the ”Spécial Committee to InQesfigéte
- Hazardous Waste Dispésal‘at Militéry,lnstitutions” as soon as
pbésibleh.and to difect the committee to reassemble, complete its

~work, and issue its final report.

_ STATEMENT
This resclution requeété the Speaker to fill the five
vacancies on the Special Committee to Investigate Hazardous
Disposal ;: Militéry Inétitutions; which has been dormant since
the:closé of the 1984-5'legislatiVe session, so that'tﬁe

committee can continue its vital work.

HAZARDOUS WASTE
_ Resolution requesting Speaker to f£ill vacancies on Special
Committee to Investigate Hazardous Waste Disposal at Military

Institutions.
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2595 - S EA 0091
5/13%/87jc - ’ ) SR 0050
TR 0050
AN ACT concerning the enforcement of certain environmental Iaws‘cn
federal facilities. » k
BE IT ENACTED by the Senate and General Assembly of the State
of New Jersey: ' ' ‘
il The State Shall,_within the limits of its author;tf to
implement;’administer,'and enforce the "Resource Conservaticn end
vRecovery Act of 1976," 42 U.S.C. § 6901 et seq., the "Clean Air
Act," 42 U.S.C. § 7{01'et seg., and the "Federal Water Poliution
~Contreocl Act," 33 U.S.C. § 1251 et seq., as those-acts have been
amended ‘and’ supplemented, anéd any Stafe laws, rules,v ana
regulations enacted.o:‘adopted pursuant thereto or .in ccordinatien
there&i;h, revoke any appliceble permit issued by the State
'thereuAEer and otherwise enforce those laws, rules, and
regulations to the maximuh extent permitted by law for a viclatien
.therecf occurring at & faeility owned or ocperated by the United’
States of America, or an agency or inetrumentality thereof.

2. This act shall take effect immediately.

[¢]

nt. tc federal lew, the State has been authorized

.”

th

generally implemeént, administer, and enforce many cf <zhe

‘provisions of the federal "Rescurce Conservation and Recovery ¢t

cf 1397€¢," the federal "Clean Air Act.,"' and the "Fecderal Weter
Pclluticn Control Act," as those acts have teen amended and
supplemented. This bill wouléd recuire <he tate, where

authorized, tc revoke the applicable permit issued by .the State

pursuant to any of those laws, or arny State law, rule, or




—2—

réqulation enacted or adopted pursﬁant thereto or in coordination
. theréwith; for a_viélation thereof occﬁiring at a facility owned
oi operated‘by a federal agency. The bill would also :eqﬁire the
State to strictly enforce those laws, rules, and fegulations to -~
the.maximum extent pétmitted by law in such éasesi
Many féderal.facilities in the State have an egtegious track
record for violating feder31 and State énvi:onmental laws . Thesé
violations often pose a significant threat to the public health
and ‘welfare, vet the federal agencies involved often do'not fully
céoperate‘with State authorities to rectifyvthem.  Additiona11y,
‘State authorities often do not pursﬁevall of the remedies for suéh
‘violations available to them under law. This bill would mandete
" that the State exercise its enforcement autho:ity;;pvthe fullest

extent in these cases.

HAZZLRDOUS WASTE (CLEANUP) _
Requires strict enforcement of certain environmental laws on

federal facilities.
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- Leonard T. Connors. Jr.

~

~

‘Honorable Alan J. Karcher, Minority Leader
New Jersey General Assembly

State House Annex

~Trem.on, New Jersey 08625

Dear Mr Mmont) Leader:

- You have requested a legal opinion on the follow-ing questions:

What is the extent of civilian ]unsdlctxon arnd authority to enforce

‘federal and State environmental laws regulating hazardous waste disposal
~activities as those laws apply to federal facilities in New Jersey?

To the extent jurisdiction and authority under federal statutes

regulating hazardous waste disposal activities have been delegated to the
State, is the State's authonty over federal facilities equivalent to its
authority over other persons?.

You have also requested an "update" of the legal opinion issued December
‘20, 1985 to Assemblywoman Marlene Lynch Ford (hereinafter "Ford opinion™)
relating to the authority of the State Legislature to subpoena -federal
officials, especiallv perscnnel of the United States Environmental Protection
Agency (hereinafter "EPA") and the United States Department of Derense
(hereinafter "DoD"), for the purpose of compelling them, under penalty of
contempt, to testify and produce requested doc..tments at legislative
proceedings. This update is requested "in light of recent changes in the law of
civilian jurisdiction over military facilities/activities: personne1 affecuna the
environment ...."

Please be advised that the extent of civilian jurisdiction and authority

over federal facilities in regard to hazardous waste disposal activities
. occurring thereon appears to be considerable; that, with respect to feceral
‘hazardous waste disposal law, it appears to be, for the most part, equivalent

- to the jurisdiction and authority over other persons; and that we see no reason
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to significantly nibdify the conclusions reached in the Ford opinion with

respect to the relationship of the legislative subpoena power to federal

officials, desplte recent changes in federal hazardous waste dlsoosal law

1. Civilian Jurmdlctxon and ‘\uthontv over Hazardous Waste '
Dlsposal Acnw’ues at Federal Facilities K

The two pnman federal statutes regulaung hazardous uaste disposal .
activities at federal facilities are the "Resource Conservation and Recovery "
~ Act of 1976" (hereinafter "RCRA"), 42 U.S.C. § 6901 et seq., as amended and
" supplemented bv the "Hazardous and Solid Waste Amendments of 1984,"
(hereinafter "HSWA™, also compiled at 42 U.S.C. § 6901 et seq. 1 and the
"Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensauon, and Liability Act of
1980," 42 U.S.C. § 9601 et seq. (hereinafter "CERCLA"), as amended and
supplemented by the "Superfund Amendments and Reauthonzatxon Act of
1986," Pub. L. 99 499, 100 Stat 1613 (1986) (heremafter "SARA").Z

RCRA
1. In General

The prowslon of RCRA generally addressmg federal facmt\ comphance :

. with hazardous waste dlsp0531 laws is at #2 U S.C. § 6961, uhxch states:

Each deaartment, agencv, and mstrumentaht\ of the
executive, legislative, and judicial branches of the
Federal Government (1) having jurisdiction over any
-solid waste management facility or disposal site, or (2)
~engaged in any activity resulting, or which may result,
in the disposal or management of solid waste or’

. hazardous waste shall be subject to, and complv with, all
Federal, State, interstate, and local reguirements, both
substantive and procedural (including anv requirement .
for permits or I‘"DOrtmz Or anv provisions tor injunctive

lunless specxfmally noted otherwxse, references in this opinion to RCRA reFer
to RCRA as amended and :uoplememed bv HSWA.

2SARA s compxled with CERCLA at 42 U.S.C. § 96061 et seq. In order to
distinguish the SARA provisions, references thereto will be to the pubhc law
. sections, with parenthetical references to the corresponding U.S. C cnauons
_SARA was: 51gned into law on October 17, 1986.
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relief and such sanctions as mav be imposed bv a court
to _enforce such relief), . respecting control and
abatement of solid waste or hazardous waste disposal in
the same manner, and 10 the same extent, as anv person
is subject to such requxrement.g, including the pavment
of reasonable service charges. Neither the United
States, nor any agent, emplovee, or officer thereof,
shall be immune or exempt from any process or sanction
of any State or Federal Court with respect to the
enforcement of anv such injunctive relief. The
President may exempt any solid waste management
facility of any department, agency, or instrumentality in
the executive branch from compliance with such 2
requirement if he determines it to be in the paramount
interest . of the United States to do -so. - No such
-exemption shall be granted due to lack of appropriation
unless the President shall have specifically requested -
such appropriation as a part of the budgetary process
and the Congress shall have failed to make available
such requested appropriation.. Any exemption shall be
- for a period not in excess of one vear, but additional
~ exemptions may be granted for»periods not to exceed
one <year upon the Fresiden's making a new
determination. The President shall report each Januarv
to the Congress all exemptions from the requirements of
this section granted during the preceding calendar vear,
together with his reason for granting each such
exemptlon (Emphasis added.)

In addition, #2 U.S. C § 6927(c) authorizes the EFA, or a state with an -
authorized RCRA program, to annually inspect hazardous waste treatment,
storage, or disposal facilities owned or operated by a federal agency to ensure -
compliance with the act and regulations promulgated pursuant thereto.

. Under 42 U.S.C. § 6926, the EFA may authorize a siate to administer and
- enforce the RCRA program within the state.?  Following authorizatior, the

3The explanation of the RCRA state authorization process provided in the
opinion is adapted from the text of-a proposed EPA rule addressing RCRA
standards limiting air emissions at hazardous waste facilities. See 52 Fed.
Reg. 3748, 3763- 64 (1987). See al$o 50 Fed. Reg. 5260, 526062 (1985). The
standards and requirements for state authorization are set forth at 40 C F.R.
Part 271 (1983).
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EPA retains enforcement authority under 42 U.S.C. §§ €928, 693¢, and 6973,
although authonzed states have primary enforcement responsﬂnht) See
'chkoff Co. v. EPA, 796 F.2d 1197 (9th Cir. 1986)

Pnor to enactment of HSWA,~ a state with " final authorization
‘administered its hazardous waste program entirely in lieu of the EPA
administering the federal program in that state. The federal requirements no
_ longer applied in the authorized state, and the EPA could not issue permits for
any facilities which the state was authorized to issue.  When new, more
stringent federal requirements and prohibitions were promulgated or enacted,
the state was obliged to enact equivalent law within specified time frames.
New federal requirements and prohibitions did not take effect in an
authorized state until the state adopted the requirements and prohibitions. 2~
state law : , :

In contrast, under 42 U.S.C. § 6926 (g), which was added as part of HSWA
new requirements and prohibitions imposed by HSWA take effect m,authonzed
states at the same time that they take effect in non-authorized states. The
EPA is directed to carry out those requirements and prohibitions in authorized
states, including the issuance of permits, until the state 1is granted
authorization to do. so. -Although states must still adopt HSWA related
provisions as state law to retain fmal authorization, the Hb\!A apphes in
“authorized states in the interim.

' On February 7, 1985 the St.ate of New Jersey received final authorization
for a RCRA program based upon the original RCRA statute. 50 Fed. Reg.
-~ 5260, 5260-62 (1985). However, because of HSWA, there will temporarily be a

. dual State/federal regulatory program in the State. Id. at 5261 Thus, the

EPA noted In its authonzatlon decision for New Jersey t.hct, -

To the extent the auLhonzed State program 1is
- unaffected by the HSWA, the State program will operate
in lieu of the Federal program. EPA will administer and
- enforce the portions of the HSWA in New Jersev until
the State applies for and receives authorization to do
so. Among other things, this will entail the issuance of
Federal RCRR permits for those areas in which the
: Star.e is not vet authonzed '

. Today's approval does not authorize New Jersey to
- implement anv of the HSWA requirements in lieu of
EPA, despite that it appears that New Jersey alreadv
has in place séveral of Lhe new requirements imposed by
: t.he HSWA. _
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. . Once New Jersey is authorized to implement a
HS\W\ requirement or prohxbmon, the State program in
that area will operate in lieu of the Federal provision.
Until that time New Jersey will- assist EPA's
implementation of the HSWA under a C00perat1vev
Agreement

Id. at 5261 62.

It is our understanding from sources at the New Jersey Department of
Environmental Protection (hereinafter "DEP") that, since the enactment of
. HSWA, the State continues to exercise authority to issue "operating permits"
for all hazardous waste treatment, storage, or disposal facilities (hereinafter
"t, s, or d permits"), but that the EPA issues "corrective action" permits in
addition thereto in those situations where they are required. It is also our
understanding that the State has vet to receive final authorization to
administer and enforce any of the provisions added to RCRA by HSWA. Thus,
the EPA currently has primary authority pertaining to HSWA, although the
State, bv cooperative agreement, may -assist in the admmxstratlon and
enforcement of t_hese provisions. 42 U. S .C.§ 6926(c) L

With revard to federal facﬂmes, a state may regulate them under RCRA
to the extent that it has received final authorization for its program from the
EPA, and may.do so "in the same manner, and to the same extent, as any
other ‘person . . . subject tO such requirements . . .." 42 U.S.C. § 6961; H. R.
Conf. Rep. No. 99-962, 99th Cong., 2d Sess. 183, 242 (1986) reprinted in 1986
U.S. Code Cong. & Admin. News 327€, 3335 <hereinafter "H.R. Conf. Rep ").
It is our understanding from a DEP source that the State currently has

authority to regulate federal facilities in the State under RCRA. :

Although RCRA permits an authorized state to impose, pursuant 1o
federal, state, interstate, or local law, both substantive and procedural
requirements on hazardous waste disposal practices at federal facilities, the
courts have narrowly construed the section 10 permit only the seeking of
injunctive relief from a violation of the act. See California v. Walters, 751
F.2d 977 (9th Cir. 1984) (42 U.S.C. § €961 does not zuthorize a state to seek
criminal sanctions against the Veterans Administration for illegal disposal of
"infectious wastes"); Mever v. United States Coast Guard, 644 F. Supp. 221
(E.D.N.C. 1986) (42 U.S.C. § 6961 does not authorize a state to seek
administrative penalties against the Coast Guard for violation of RCRA
permit program delegated to states; RCRA seems to contemplate only
injunctive relief for such violations). See also Florida Dept. of Environmental
Regulation v. Silvex Corp., 606 FSUDB 159, 163-6% (M.D. Fla. 1985) (42
- U.S.C. § 6961 does not authorize suit for damages against United States Navy
under state hazardous waste spill act because the liability pronsmns were not
state "requxrements" as that term is used in § 6961). : »
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However, 42 U.S.C. § 6972, the "citizens suit" provision of RCRA, can be

read to provide an independent waiver of sovereign immunity giving state and. -

- local authorities a viable alternative avenue for seeking civil penalties from
non-complying federal facilities. Under this section, a court hearing a citizen

-suit may apply any -appropriate civil penalties available under 42 U.S.C. §

~ 6923(a) and (g). Pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 6903(15), state and local govt ernments
- are con51dered to be "persons" for the purposes of § 6972.

‘As noted in a recent article on the 1ssue, though, § 6972 1s limited in
several 1mportant respects _

- 1) a citizen suit can onI) be brought in federal district
court; 2) any penalties assessed accrue to the benefit of
_the Federal Treasury, not to the "person" commencing

- the civil suit; 3) a suit may apparently be brought only
against a defendant who is currently in violation of the
requirements of the act, and #) . . . [§6972] only applies
to violations of reguirements that have become
effective pursuant to RCRA. State and local
requirements that increase the scope of ~a state
permitting system beyond that required by federal law
are not part of the federally-approved program, and
therefore cannot be enforced using the citizen suit

- provision. In short, . . . [§ 6972] does expose a federal
facility to an action for civil penalues, but only under
hmlted condltlons o

Donnelly and Van Ness, The Warrior and the Druid - The DoD and
~ Environmental Law, 33 Fed. B. News and J. 37, 39 (1936). :

Altei'hati\elx, it could be argued that § 6972 cannot subjectvfederal

~ . facilities to any penalties that are not available pursuant to § 6961 because

§ 6961 is RCRA's general waiver provision for federal facilities. It is
unlikely, however, that each provision will be interpreted to independently
: prowde a partial waiver.. See South Carolina Wildlife Fed'n v. Alexander; 457

- - F.Suop. 118 (D. S.C. 1978) (construing identical language in § 505 of the Clean

- Water Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1365); Donnelly and Van Ness, supra, at 43, f.n. 19.
2. "Corrective Action" under RCRA |
Your request for this legal opinion spe’cifi(:all\ referred to § 3004 of

- HSWA (42 U.S.C. § 6924(u)) and its apphcauon 10 fede al facilities. This
* section provides that: '

7EX




Honorable Alan J. Karcher
Page 7 _ '
May 14, 1987

Standards promulgated under this section shall require,
and a permit issued after November 8, 1984 by the
- Administrator or a State shall require, corrective action
for all releases of hazardous waste or constituents from
any solid waste management unit at a treatment,
storage, or disposal facility seeking a permit under this .
subchapter, regardless of the time at which waste was
placed in such unit. Permits issued under section 6925
of this title shall contain schedules of compliance for
such corrective action (where such corrective action
cannot be completed prior to issuance of the permit) and
assurances of financial responsxblhty for completing
_such corrective action.
’I'hus, this section arguablx could be utilized by the EPA or authorlzed
states¥ to compel cleanups of hazardous waste releases at those federal.
facilities seeking to obtain t, s, or d permits pursuant to RCRA requirements.

On July 15, 1985, EPA promuigated a final rule codifying statutory -
changes to its hazardous waste regulations. 50 Fed. Rg. 28702 (1985) In this
rule, the EPA mterpreted the term "facility” as used in 42 U.S.C. § 6924(u) to
mean the entire site under the control of the owner or operator engaged in
hazardous waste management, not just the area of the property where the
solid or hazardous waste management unit is located. Id. at 28712. However,
the EPA also noted that it had not resolved how the definition of "facility" in
this section should be interpreted with regard to federal facilities. Id. A
narrow interpretation of this definition would effectively limit the EPA and -
authorized states to, as a precondition for issuing a t, s, or d permit to a
federal facility, compelling cleanups only on those portions of the federal
agency's property on which a solid or hazardous waste management unit is
located, as opposed to all contiguous property under the federal aze*x:) s .
control : : o

A number of affected parties sued the EPA over this unresolved
- interpretation in the -case of Ohio v. EFA, Civil Action No. 85-1664 (D.C.
Cir.). The Attorney General of New Jerseyv intervened in the case on behalf
of the State. :

“The State of New Jersey has not been authorized vet to implement 42 U.S. C
'§ 6924(u).
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~ On June 6, 1986, the State and several other parties withdrew from the

" case after the EPA had resolved the federal facility issue to their satisfaction

~on March 5, 1986 with the publication of a "Notice of Policy and
Interpretation” at 51 Fed. Reg. 7722 (1986). In this policy notice, the EPA
concluded that the corrective action requirement of 42 U.S.C. § 6924(u)
should be applied to federal facilities in the same manner as it is applied to a.
facility owned or operated by a private party and that federal agencies will " .

. operate under the same property-—wide def inition of 'facilitv.'"" Id.

- The EPA also concluded in the policy notice t.hat where. contxguous tracts
of federal lands are administered by different federal agencies, the
property-wide definition of facility would be limited to that area
~ administered by each federal agency. Thus, for example, an Air Force base
applying for a t, s, or d facility permit would trigger the corrective action
provisions for the entire property administered by the Air Force at that base,
" but would not trigger those prov 151ons for an Arrm base located contiguous
'thereto :

* The EPA has published a notice of intent to propose a rule to that effect.

51 Fed. Reg. 7723 (1986). -The EPA also has indicated that it intends to -

propose a rule limiting federal agency responsibility under RCRA for facilities
operated on federal lands by private parties possessing "legal ownership
interests." Id. "Finally, the EPA has noted that it intends to develop rules thau

. would allow federal agencies, subject to EPA

approval after consultation with the states, to set.
priorities for correcting releases from solid waste .
management units at . facilities that they ouwn or
operate. These rules would also assure a siate's full
participation in establishing the priorities as a part of
the authorization process. Further, EPA would ensure

-that any priority setting scheme would not disturb the.

~authorized state's traditional role as the primary issuer
of RCRA permits. After a State obtains authorization
to - implement 300&4(u) the State would issue ‘the -
corrective action portion of a hazardous waste permit in

. authonzed state [sic]. :

1d. at 7723~ 2#

However, 1t is our understandmo from an EPA source famiiiar with

- federal fSCIht)« issues that none of these rules is likely to ke formally proposed

yoo X
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in the near future. The various federal agencies affected are instead
cooperating informally with each other to resolve these issues in a manner in
keeping with the spirit of the policy notice and, therefore, the EPA no longer

perceives the need for formal rule-making as originally contemplated. '

It should be noted that SARA contains a provxsion‘affiming that the -
corrective action requirements of RCRA (42 U.S.C. § 6924(u)) apply to federal -
facilities and that nothing in 42 U.S.C. § 9620 (the federal facilities section
for SARA) should be construed to affect the obligation of federal agencies to.
~comply with § 6924(u). 42 U.S.C. § 9620(1); H.R. Conf. Rep. at 242.

With regard ' to the EPA's relationship to the states in generally
administering 42 U.S.C. § 6924(u), the EPA on October 23, 1986 released an
undated "Draft Strategy for Carrying Out RCRA Provisions Requiring
Corrective Actions at Hazardous Waste Facilities." 17 Env't Rep. (BNA) 1013
(October 31, 1986). Section IV of the document is entitled "Federal State
Parmershxp in the Correc‘me Actlon Program" and prondes '

As a program deleoated in phases, RCRA has alwavs
required close coordmatlon between EPA and the
States.  With the advent of broad-based corrective

action  authorities, an effective Federal/State
partnership is even more important. Because the
Agency's new corrective action responsibilities derive
from the HSWA amendments, the Federal government
has responsibility for implementing the new authorities
until states are specifically authorized for corrective
action. Consequently, until states are authorized for
the new § 300% (u) authority, all permits incorporating
corrective action will have to be issued jointly by EPA
and the State. Likawise, only the Federal government is
expressly authorized to issue § 3708(h) orders requiring
investigation and clean up. at interim status facilities.
States, however, may ha\e simiiar authorities under
their own laws.

EPA intends to give States a considerable
opportunity to participate in the corrective action
process prior to official authorization. Through their
closure regulations, for example, States can compel
facilities to undertake various activities to mitigate or -

. “eliminate threats to public health or the environment
(e.g., waste removal, soil decontamination, capping).
Many States also have authority to compel investigation -
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- or clean up through non-RCRA enforcement authontles

- such as public nuisance law, state water laws, or state
Supenunds 5. Use of these authorities is encouraged at
RCRA facilities provided that states use their oun .
‘authorities to achleve equwalent response as requxred b)
RCRA

Gnen the varying authormes and responsxbllxtles of
Federal and state governments prior to full
- authorization, joint Federal/state planning will be
particularly  crucial ‘to program implementation.
Regions and states should use the Facility Management
Planning process to decide .on a facility-specific basis
- ~the timing of various corrective action initiatives, which
_authority(ies) should be used to compel the initiative,
and which agency - will take responsibility for
implementing and overseeing the action. Where
non~-RCRA state authorities are wused to compel -
corrective action activities, EPA will have ultimate
- responsibility for ensuring that the activities mandated
are consistent with and eqmvalent to the standards
1mpo<ed by HSWA. :

17 Env't Rep. (BNA) 1068 1074 75 (October 31, 1986).
B. CERCLA and SARA -

Subsectmn (a) of section 120 of SARA (#2 U.S.C. § 9620 (a)) confzrms that
CERCLA is applicable to federal fac1l1t1es It provides, in part, that:

@) . (1) IN GEI\ERAL Each deoartmem agency, and
i,nst'—umentahtv of the United States (including the
executive, legislative, - and judicial branches or
government) shall be subject to, and complv with, this
Act in the same manner and to the same extent, both
nrocedurallv and substantivelv, 3s anv nonzovernmental
entitv, including liability under section 107 of this Act.
Nothing in this section shall be construed to affect the

- liability of any person or entity under sections 106 and

- 107, " :

-

5Federal government agenmes may not be subject to- these laus in
many instances. See secuon II of th1s oplmon
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(2) APPLICATION OF REQUIREMENTS TO FEDERAL
FACILITIES - All guidelines, rules, regulations, and
criteria which are applicabie to preliminary assessments
carried ‘out under this Act for facilities at which
hazardous = substances are Jocated, applicable to
evaluations of such facilities under the National
Contingencv Plan, applicable to inclusion on the
National Priorities List, or applicable to remedial
- actions at such facilities shall also be applicable to
facilities which are owned or operated by a department,
agency or instrumentalitv of the United States in the
same manner and to the extent as such guidelines, rules,
~regulations, and criteria are applicable to other
facilities. No department, agency, or mstmment.aht}, of -
the United States may adopt or- utilize any such
~guidelines, rules, regulatxons, or criteria which are .
inconsistent with the guidelines, rules, regulations, and

criteria established by the Administrator under this Act.

(3) EXCEPTIONS - This subsection shall not apply to
the extent otherwise provided in this section with
respect -to applicable time periods. This subsection
- shall also not apply to any requirements relating to
- bonding, insurance, or financial respons1b111t} Nothmg
in this Act shall be construed to require a State to
comply with section 104(c)X3) in the case of a facility
which is owned or operated by any department, agency,

or instrumentality of the United States.

(Emphasis added.)

Thus, this language requires federal facilities to comply with
CERCLA/SARA in undertaking remedial actions in the same manner as
private sites, except for the provisions concerning financizl responsibility and
contracts with state governments (42 U.S.C. § 9404 (c)(3)). H.R. Conf. Rep.
at 240; Atkeson, (Jolr’berg, Elirod, and Connors, An _Annotated Legislative
Historv of the Surerfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act of 1986
(SARA), 16 Envtl L. Rep. (Envtl. L. Inst.), 10363, 10396 (December 1986).

Subsect1ons (c) and (d) of secuon 120 require the EPA to establish a
special federal agency hazardous waste comphance docket, which is to be
made available for public inspection. Subsection (e) provides for joint EPA/
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ffederal agency selection ofthe remedv or selection thereof. by the EPA if the
EPA and the federal agency are unabie to reach agreement

Wlth regard to subsectlon (e) of sectlon 120 the House Conference -
Commxttee noted: ' .

Responsibility for selection of a remedlal action is
shared by the head of the relevant department, agency,
or instrumentality and the Administrator. However, the .
- Administrator has the additional responsibility to make
an independent determination that the selected remedial
action is consister: with the National Contingency Plan
and is the most appropriate remedial action for the-
" affected facility. The ‘Administrator is required to
: select the remedlal actlon where there is dlsagreement

H.R. Con.f Rep at 242.

Interagency agreements between the EPA and other federal agencies are
in the nature  of administrative orders; and, thus, are enforceable and.
penalties may be assessed for violations thereof. H.R. Conf. Rep. at 242, But

-see the dxscussmn infra with regard to Exeruuve Order No. 12580. E

Subsectlon (f) of section 120 requires the EPA and other feoe al agencies
responsible for compliance with the section to provide opportunity for state
~ and local input into the planning and selection process for the remedxal
action. In the case of state officials, the opportumw to participate s to be
prowded in accordance with section 121.

Section 121 of SARA (42 U.S.C. §- 9621 and the note. thereunder)
establishes a variety of requirements relating to the level of cleanup for.
remedial actions under CERCLA. It also formalizes the role of the states in
the cleanup process for federal facilities as well as other sites. Under
subsection (f)(3) thereof a state may challenge a final remedial action plan rfor
a federal facility in federal court if the plan does not attain federal and
qualified state standards. Under subsection (e)(2), a state may enrorce in
- federal district court a consent decree imposing any federal or siate standard,
requirement, or criteria to uknch a remedlal action 1s reqmred to conform
under the act. » :

Subseetion (j) of section 120 of 'SARA authorizes the President, in the
interest of national security and within certain constraints, to waive federal
~facility compliance: with CERCLA/SARA requirements. This "national

- security waiver is not intended to routinely exempt. response actions at

Federal facilities from the public health and environmental standards imposed
under the Act . [nor is it] intended to continue bevond the *1me required to
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protect legitimate security interests." H.R. Conf. Rep. at 24#3. This waiver

appears in other major federal environmental laws. Id. See, e.g., 42 U.S.C..

§ 6961 (RCRA) (cited to above in section L.A.1. of this opinion). This national
security exemptlon has rarely been used. Donnelly and Van Ness, supra, at 41.

Although enforcement of CERCLA and SARA is largely left to EPA,
- section 206 of SARA (42 U.S.C. § 9659) does authorize "citizens suits." Under
subsection (a) of this section, any person may commence a civil action in

federal district courtb: '

(1) against any person (including the United States and
any other governmental! instrumentality or agencv, to
the extent permitted by the eiiventh amendment to the

- ~ Constitution) who is alleged to be in violation of any
standard, regulation, condition, requirement, or order
which has become effective pursuant to this Act
(including anv provision of an agreement under section
120, relating to Federal facilities); or

(2) against the President or any other officer of the.
United States (including the Administrator of the
Environmental Protection Agency and the Administrator
of the ATSDR) where there is alleged a failure of the
President or of such other officer to perform any act or
duty under this Act, including an act or dutv under
- section 120 (relating to Federal facilities), which is not
discretionary with the President or such other officer.
(Emphasis added.)

The definition of "person" at 42 U. S C. § 9601 includes "State"; accordmol},
state may bring a "citizens suit" under section 206. ‘

Subsecuon (c) of section 206 permits the district court in subsection (&)(1)
actions "to enforce the standard, regulation, condition, requirement, or order
concerned" (including any provision of an agreement relating to a federal
facility), "to order such action as may be necessary to. correct the violation,
and to impose anv civil penaltv provided for the violation" (emphasis added).
Thus, this subsection appears to provide for a relatively broad waiver of
sovereign immunity, broader than that in RCRA as mtexpreted by the courts
(see sectxon LA.L of this opinion).

6Venue is established in subsection (b) of 42 U.S.C. § 9659 as the district court
for the district in which the alleged violation occurred for actions brought
under subsection (a)(1) and as the United States District Court for the st*nct
of Columbia for actions brought under subsection (a)(2) :
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All pronslons of CERCLA and SARA relating to ‘federal facxhtxes,
mciudmg the terms of interagency agreements and records of decisions, are
‘sub)ect to the citizens suit provision. H.R. Conf Rep. at 243, :

The application of CERCLA/SARA to federal facﬂmes has been
significantly affected by Executive Order No. 12580, which was issued by
President Reagan on Januarv 23, 1987. 52 Fed. Reg 2923 (1987). The order,
among other things, delegates to the EPA responsibility for overseeing
cleanups of federal facilities listed on the National - Priorities List
promulgated pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 9605 (of CERCLA). However,
responsibility for sites not listed on the National Priorities List and removal
~ actions other than emergencies are delegated to the heads of executive
departments with )UI’ISdlCtlon, custody, or control ove. the sxte

It has been argued that the executive order significantly wea.kens and
undermines the EPA's enforcement and investigative capabilities regarding
- federal facilities, violates the intent of Congress in several important areas,
and appears to deviate from the selection of remedy process set forth in
~ SARA for federal facilities on the National Priorities List.”” The United
~ States Department of Justice has argued in response at a Congressional
~ hearing recently held by the Oversight and Inv est:gatlons Subcommittee of the
House Energy and Commerce Committee on the issue that the executive order
is necessary in part to avoid constitutional questions raised by the prospect of
“one federal executive agency suing another to enforce federal law. N.Y
Times, April 29, 1987, at A33, col. 1. Because SARA was enacted just over 6
months ago, there are no reported cases interpreting these provisions and
. there has been no final resolution of this apparent dispute between Congress
and the executive branch of the federal govemment '

It is our understandmw that the scheduling of this hearing appareqtlx also
caused a delay in the issuance of the final draft of an agreement reached -
between the EPA and the United States Department of Justice on the
enforcement of environmental laws at federal facilities. This agreement was
apparently needed to rescive an executive branch interagency dispute over the
extent of EPA's authority to bring formal enforcement actions against other
federal agencies. 17 Env't Rep. (BNA) 1492, 1492-93 (January 2, 1287). The
_states will not necessarily be bound by this agreement. Id. '

7See 17 Env't Rep. (BNA) 1459 (Decembor 26, 1986) and 17 Env't Rep. (BNA)
1779 (February 20, 1987) for a detailed dlscussmn of these arguments. Copies
thereof are au.ached ’
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Over and above the requirements of CERCLA and SARA, the DoD must -
undertake a "Defense Environmental Restoration Program" to restore
contaminated facilities, whether or not they are currently in use. Section 211
of SARA (10 U.S.C. 8§ 2701-2707 and 2810). As noted in a recent article on
SARA, section 211: o '

. sets aside a budget account to be used for cleanup
purposes alone, so that environmental concerns need not
compete with other defense purposes; these funds can be
used for necessary construction work without going
through the cumbersome process normally required to
approve military construction projects. - In addition, DoD
must compile information on treatment and disposal ¢’

~hazardous material and report to the Department of
Health and Human Services .. ..

Atkeson, Gbldberg, Ellrod, and Connors, supra, at 10397.

- The Defense Environmental Restoration Program is to be carried out
subject to, and in @ manner consistent with CERCLA and SARA, including
sections 117 (public participation), 120, and 121 of SARA. H.R. Conf. Rep. at
279. All response actions are to be carried out in accordance with CERCLA

and SARA, including the requirement that the Administrator of the EPA must
~ jointly select the remedial action with the applicable federal agency head.
Id. Under the section, the DoD must notify and seek the input of the EPA and
" state and local authorities when undertaking env 1ronmentcl restoration
activities.

- With regard to the relationship of CERCLA/SARA to RCRA, when
- identifving those cleanups that should be included on CERCLA's Nationzl
Priority List and those that should be undertaken under RCRA's corrective
action program, EPA has acknowledged that jurisdiction mav lie under both
statutes. Haves, EFA's RCRA, Superfund Programs Are Growing Apart, Not
Together, 17 Env't Rep. (BNA) 1504 (January 2, 1987). The agency heas
established a presumption in favor of RCRA-authorized cleanups ror RCRA
facilities, but has empnasized that similar cleanup appreoaches wculd be
followed, regardless of whether a cleanup proceeded under RCRA or:
CERCLA/SARA. Id. The agency's expressed zoal is to develop RCRA
corrective action requirements that remove inconsistencies between remedial
actions performed under CERCLA/SARA and corrective actions pertormed
under RCRA, although this may ke verv difficuit to achieve in practice. Id.
It is our understanding from an EPA source that the EPA mayv have a tendency
to favor a CERCLA/SARA approach whenever possible because it would
‘retain more control of the type and extent of the remedial action selected for
a site than it would under a delegated RCRA corrective -action program.

>
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1L Stat,e Enforcement of btate Hazardous Waste DlSDOS&l Laws on
Federal Facﬂmes '

Federal government agencies are subject to state regulatory
requirements and enforcement actions only to the extent that Congress has
clearly and unambiguously waived the federal government's general immunity
therefrom. Um'ed States v. Mitcheil, %45 U: 535. 538 (198%); Hancock v.
"Train, 426 U.S. 167, 179 (1976}, This im‘mumt_\ is derived from the Supremacy
Clause of the federal Constitution® and the common law doctrine = of
sovereign . immunity. Breen, Federal Supremacv and Sovereizn Immunitv
Waivers in Federal Environmental Law, i5 Envil. L. Rep. (Envtl L. Inst.)
10326, 16326-27 (October 1985). The federal ". . . government's consent,
when given, must be strictly construed and mayv not be modified by
implication.” Florida Dept. of Erwronmeqtal Revulanon v. Silvex Coro.,
supra, 606 F. Su'\o at 16l (cmnc cases). '

Thus, ‘the State of New Jersev may only enforce violations of State
‘hazardous waste disposal laws that occur on federal facilities 10 the extent
that the federa_l governmem per‘m‘its it to do so. B

The provxslon of RCRA generall\ .;ddressmz federal faf"xht\ compiiance
with state and local hazardous ucste dlsoosal laws is at #2 U.S.C. § £9¢€1,
_ whlch sates in relev:.nt part: :

Each de ariment, agency, and instrumentalitv of the
executive, legisiztive, and judicial branches of the
Federal Goxemmeqt (1) having jurisdiction over any
solid waste manazement facilitv or disposal site, or 2)-
engaged in anyv activitv resuiting, or which may result,
in the disposal or maragement of solid waste or

R . .' . .
CArt 5, cl. 2 of the federa ! Censtitution siates:

“This Constitution, and the Laws of the United States
which shail be made in Pursuznce therect: zand ail

reaties mace, or which shall be made, w
Autherity of the United 3tates, shail be the surreme
Law of the Land; and the Judges in everv State shali be
bound thereby, anv Thing in the ‘C onstitution or Laws of
any State 10 the Contrary notwi nstanding
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. hazardous waste shail be subject to, and comply with, all
Federal, State, interstate, and local requirements, both

- substantive and procedural (including any requirement

- for permits or reporting or anv provisions for injunctive
relief and such sanctions as mav be imposed bv a court
to enforce such relief), respecting control and
abatement of solid waste or hazardous waste disposal in
the same manner, and to the same extent, as anv person
is subject to such requirements. including the pavment
of reasonable service charges. (Emphasis added.)

The word "requirements" utilized in this section has. been narrowly .
interpretéd to mean "objective state standards of control," i.e., "objective and
ascertainable state regulations; e.g., state pollution standards or limitations,
compliance schedules, emission standards, and control requirements." Florida
Dept. of Environmental Regulation v. Silvex Corp., 606 F.Supp. at 163; Breen,
supra, at 10328; Note, How Well Can States Enforce Their Environmental
Laws When the Polluter is the United States Government?, 18 Rutgers L. J.
123, 137 (1986). Thus, under RCRA, the State may require federal agencies to
 meet objective state hazardous waste disposal and management. standards,

whether procedural or substantive, but may onI} seek injunctive relief from a
court for a violation thereof. ' _

- In addition, subsection (a)(lr')_of section 120 of SARA (42 U.S.C. §
9620(a)(#) provides: .

~ State laws concerning removal and remedial action,
including State laws regarding enforcement, shall apply
to remoxal and remedial action at facilities owned or
operated by a department, agency, or instrumentality of
the United States when sach facilities are not included
on the National Priorities List. The preceding sentence
shall not apply to the extent a State law would apply any
standard or requirement to such facilities which is more
stringent than the standards and requirements appiicable
to tacﬂmps which are not owmed or operated by anyv
such department, agency, or instrumentality.

This subsection, thus," aooaren*li waives sovereign immunity for state
laws concerning removal and rememal actions for federal facilities not on the
National Priorities List.

L State Legislative Subpoena Power and Feder..l Officials

In the Ford opinion we concluded that "there 1is’ a question, as- vet
unresolved by statutory or case law, as to whether the Special Committee has
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" the authority to compel the testimony of federal officials it has summoned
‘based on pr1nc1ples of sovereign immunity and federal supremacy, absent a
specific federal enactment waiving such lmmumty " At 7. Although the case
law and other authorities cited in the opinion were neither directly on ‘point
" nor binding precedent in this jurisdiction, they were sufficiently persuasive to
" “raise doubt" as to the enforceability of subpoenas issued by legislative

commlttees to federal otf icials in this State. Id at 4. '

After conductma addmonal research we see no reason to smmncantlv
modify the conclusions we reached in that prior opinion. The additional law
and authorities studied indicate that it is unlikelv that a court would enforce a
, leglslatne subpoena issued to a tederal official.

The case of Umted States v. Owlett, 15 F. Supo 736 (MD Pa 1936),
‘cited and relied upon in the Ford opinion, continues to be the only reported
“opinion that we can find addressing the issue of the enforceability of a
- subpoena issued by a state legislative committee to a federal off1c1a1
However, there is a line of cases addressing the analogous issue of the
enforceability of subpoenas issued to federal officials in the context of a
court proceedmg See, e.g., United States v. McLeod, 385 F.2d 734 (5th Cir.
- 1967); Civiletti v. Municipal Court of Los Angeles Countv, 172 Cal. Rptr. 83
(Ct. App. 1981) (cited in the F ord opinion).

" In severa.l, of these cases, the federal officials involved relied upon
statutory or regulatorv directives as the basis for resisting a subpoena issued
by, or through the authority of, a state sovereignty. The statute generally
cited to is 5 U.S.C. § 30110, which states, in part, that "[t}he head of an
Executive department or military department may prescribe regulations for
the government of his depariment, the conduct of its emplovees, . . . and the
»custod\, use, and preservation of its records, papers, and propertv." Many
federal agencies have utilized this statute as authority 10 promulgate
N regulatlons oenerad\ providing T.hat their perscanel, when subpoenaed, shall

9Two of these cases relv in part on Owlett, and note that arguments made

“therein with regard to-a legislative committee's subpoena power appiv with
equal force in the context of 2 subpoena issued in conjunction with a court
proceeding. See Pennsvivania Turnpike Comm'n v. McGinnes, 179 F. Suop.
578, 582 (E.D. Pa. 1959), arf'd 278 F..2d 330 (3rd Cir. 196%), cert. denied 364
U.S. 820 (1960); Umted States V. MeLeod 385 F. F. 2d 734, 754 (5th Cir. 1967 1967)

10 5 U.S.C. § 301 superseded a similar section, formerlv at 5 ‘U.S.C. § 22, that
- is cxted to in some of the earller cases on this 1ssue '
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respond thereto and respectfully decline to testify or produce the requested
documents unless a designated agency official directs otherwise. These.
regulations have generally been upheld by the courts. See United States ex.

rel. Touhv v. Ragen, 340D U.S. #62 (1951) (Department of Justice); United
States v. Bizzard, 674 F.2d 1382 (11th Cir. 1982) (Department of Justice);
United States Steel Corp. v. Mattingly, 663 F.2d 68 (10th Cir. 1980) (Bureau of
Standards); Saunders v. Great Western Sugar Co., 396 F.2d 794 (10th Cir.
1968) (Small Business Administration); Hotel Emplovees - Hotel Ass'n Pension
Fund v. Timperio, 622 F.Supp. 606 (S.D. Fla. 1985) (Department of Labor);
Rewnolds Metal Co. v. Crowther, 572 F.Supp. 288 (D. Mass. 1982) (Department
of Labor). But see Northrop Corp. v. McDonnell Douglas Corp., 751 F.2d 395,
398 fan. 2 (D.C. Cir. 198%) (D.C. Cir. and 10th Cir. "assume" the
nonapplicability of sovereign immunity to a subpoena directed against the
government where the government is not a litigant, but the issue was not
adequately briefed, and, thus, the court did not rule thereon.) - '

For the EPA and the DoD similar regulations may be found at 40 C.F.R. §
2.401 et seq. (1985) and 32 C.F.R. § 97.1 et seq. (1985), respectively. EPA's
regulations specifically refer to "[s]tate and local legislative and
administrative proceedings." #0 C.F.R. § 2.401 (a)(3) and § 2. “402 (a). The
DoD's regulations are more generally worded. Because of the strong case law
' precedent upho]dmg similar regulations promulgated by - other federal

agencies, it is our opinion that these EPA and DoD regulauons, if challenged
would be upheld . '

As noted in the Ford opinion, the basis for the resistance of federal
agencies and officials to the subpoena power of a state sovereignty is rooted
~ in the Supremacy Clause of the federal Constitution!! and the common law
doctrine of sovereign immunity. See McLeod, 385 F.2d. at 751; Civiletti, 172
Cal. Rotr. at 86; Owlett, 15 F.Supp. at 741-&3; Breen, supra, at 10326-27.
Additionally, as noted by the court in Civiletti, any attempt to compel a
federal official to comply with a subpoena by instituting a contempt
proceeding would likelv "founder like the Titanic on the hard rock of sovereign
immunity." 172 C=l Rptr. at 86.

Thus, it ‘is our Opinion that it is unhkelx that the Legislature's subpoena .
power would be enforceable when exercised for the purpose or attempting o
compel the appearance of federal officials at legislative proceedings.

Our opinion is not altered by the fact that recent changes to RCRA and

CERCLA have increased a state's ability to control or influence haZczI'dOL.S
waste disposal activities at federal fac111t1es :

11 See supra note 8.
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‘Only Congress can compromise federal supremacy and -sovereign
immunity, and an authorization of state regulation is found onlv when, and to
‘the extent, there is a clear congressional mandate or specific congressional
action that makes this authorization of state regulation "clear and
Junamblguous " Hancock V. Tram, 426 U.S. at 179; Breen, supra, at 10326 27.

- Thus, waivers. of sowerelgn 1mmumty- have usually been narrowl\
_construed b’y the courts. Florida Dept. of Environmental Regulation. v. Silvex
Corp., 606 F.Supp. at 161. Consequently, because there is nothing in the
waiver of sovereign immunity sections of RCRA and CERCLA/SARA
discussed above that could be regarded as- e\’phmtly permitting state
legislative inquiries into any kinds of activities occurring on federal facilities,
it continues to be our opinion that it is unlikely that a court would enforce
such inquiries absent t.he agency's consent.

IV, Conclusioh .

It is our opinion that the extent of civilian jurisdiction and authority over
federal facilities in regard to hazardous waste disposal activities occurring
thereon appears to be considerable; that, ‘with respect to federal hazardous
waste -disposal law, it appears to be, for the most part, eguivalent to the
jurisdiction and authority over other persons; and that we see no reason to
significantly modify the conclusions reached in the Ford opinion with respect
to the relatlonshlp of the legislative subpoena power to federal off1c1als,‘
» desp1te recent cha.nges in federal ha.zardous waste disposal law.

Very truly yours, -

Albert Peorroni .
Legislative Counsel

Bv: Y
- Jeffrey T. C‘lmoson
Deputy Legislative Counsel

AP:C/sl
Enclosures (2)
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17 Env't Rep. (BNA) 1459 (December 26, 1986)

Current
Developments

Hazardous Waste

OMB TO RETAIN AUTHORITY ON NCP CHANGES;
FLORIO SCORES DELAY OVER EXECUTIVE ORDER

The Office of Management and Budget will continue to be
able to make changes to proposed revisions of the superfund
program's National Contingency Plan, according to Envi-
ronmental Protection Agency and congressional sources.

The Budget Office and EPA are close to final agreement .

on an executive order delegating authority to federal agen-
cies to carry out various portions of the program (Current
Developments, Dec. 19, p. 1411).

Rep. Tames J. Florio (D-NJ), chairman of the House
Energy and Commerce Subcommittee on Commerce, Trans-
portation and Tourism, criticized OMB's delay in issuing an
executive order as well as the positions it took on some of
the issues involved in delegation of authority. He voiced his
complaints Dec. 16 in letters to OMB Director James C.
Miller IIl and EPA Administrator Lee M. Thomas.

.Other issues cited by Florio were EPA'’s ability to oversee
cleanups at federal facilities and to assess non-compliance
penalties against federal agencies. The Budget Office and
EPA have reached agreement on three issues cited in Flor-
io's letter, but still are working on other provisions in the
Executive Order, OMB spokesman Edwin Dale Jr. told BNA
Dec. 22.

Review of Contingency Plan

In his letter, Florio noted that OMB was given the author-
ity to approve or disapprove revisions to the National Con-
tingency Plan in its draft version of the order. A draft
version prepared by EPA specified that the OMB could only
review proposed changes to the contingency plan, which
determines how bazardous waste site cleanups are
performed.

Florio said OMB operates without regard to the procedur-
al and substantive safeguards that afford due process to all
those in EPA rulemakings. “To grant an agency that oper-
ates without such safeguards the ability to reverse, without
public notice or comment, any regulatory decision is both
unwarranted and unacceptable,” be said.

Florio asked Miller for a full statement of the final policy
to be recommended to President Reagan regarding OMB
review of agency regulatory decisions along with any docu-
ments reflecting the legal and policy justifications for the
position that may have circulated between the Budget Office
and EPA. - .

Federa! Facilities ‘Fiouts’ Congress.

In cleanups at federal sites, the OMB draft order would
delegate all authority to the heads of the various military
. services'and other civilian agencies that created the sites, he
said.

“In contrast, the EPA staff draft would give supervisory
authority over such cleanups to EPA, the agency in govern-
ment that bas the expertise to ensure that such work is being
conducted properly,” according to Florio.

An EPA official told BNA Dec. 16 that it had been agreed

12-26-86

that EPA would not supervise the cleanup work at sites nc:
on the National Priorities List.

Florio maintained that “the dismal track record of other
agencies and departments in addressing the federal facility
waste site problem” motivated Congress to adopt a series ¢f
provisions to force such agencies to deal quickly with the
thousands of waste sites on federal lands, he said.

The superfund amendments made EPA the supervisor and
final arbiter of federal facility cleanups and the Budget
Office’s effort to restrict this role “Bouts this clear congres-
sional intent,” be said.

Florio also noted that the OMB draft would withhold from
EPA authority to assess penalties for continued non-compli-
ance, while the EPA staff draft would permit the environ-
mental agency to use its full enforcement authorities in suct
cases. EPA and congressional sources said the penalty issue
bas been “dropped” and will not be addressed in the Execu-
tive Order.

Litigation

JOHNS-MANVILLE AGREES TO PAY $3 MILLION
TO SETTLE FEDERAL SUIT ON ASBESTOS CLEANUP

BOSTON — (By a BNA Staff Correspondent) — The
Johns-Manville Corp. agreed to pay $3 million to the federa!
government to settle claims for costs incurred or expecied
to be incurred in cleaning up 23 asbestos sites in Massachu-
setts and New Hampshire, under terms of a settlemen:
announced Dec. 9 by the Environmental Protection Agency.

EPA spokesman Phil Boxel] told BNA that the $3 millior.
will cover slightly more than half of the costs the agency
expects to incur while cleaning up the sites. Additional funds
for the cleanup may come from the federal superfund, he
said (U.S. v. Johns-Manville Corp., SDNY, No. 85-6284).

Under the settlement, EPA agreed not to seek further
funds from Johns-Manville for any future recovery cosis
borne by the agency at the sites. However, EPA is no:
precluded from seeking additiopal money if new sites are
discovered and cleanup costs are incurred, Boxell said.

The agency sued Johns-Manville in 1981 under the Re-
source Conservation and Recovery Act to force the company
to remove or cover asbestos on several properties. In 15€2.
the company filed a petition for reorganization and souvgh:
protection from a federal bankruptcy court in New York
(Current Developments, Nov. 26, 1982, p. 1174).

22 Asbesios Sites in New Hampshire

EPA regional administrator Michael Deland said the gov-
ernment expects to spend $4.6 million by the time the
cleanup is complete at the 22 sites located in Hudsoz and
Nashua, N.H. In addition, Deland said the agency has in-
curred an additional $1.3 million in costs at the Iron Horse
Park industrial site in North Billerica, Mass.

Boxel! said the source of most of the asbestos discovered
at the various New Hampshire sites was a Johns-Manvilie
asbestos manufacturing plant in Nashua. According to the
agency, it was quite common to use scrap materials from
the plant to fill Jowlands.

Environment Reponer
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Current |
Developments

Hezardous Waste

DINGELL, ECKARTY CRITICIZE EXECUTIVE ORDER
ON DELEGATION OF SUPERFUND PROGRAM AUTHORITY

An executive order prepared by the Office of Manage-
ment and Budget and signed by President Reagan Jan. 23
delegating authority to the Environmenta! Protection Agen-
ey and other agencies to carry out the superfund program
may weaken and undermine the recently revised statute,
Reps. John D. Dingell (D-Mich) and Dennis Eckart (D-Ohio)
charged in a Feb. 10 letter to EPA Administrator Lee M.
Thomas.

Dingell, who is chairman of the House Energy and Com--
merce Commitiee, cbaired a House-Senate conference panel
that resolved the differing versions of reautborization legis-
lation (HR 2005) in 1986. Eckart is a member of the commit-
tee and also played a key role in superfund's
reauthorization.

“It appears that the Executive Order [No. 12580] signifi-
caotly weakens and undermines the Environmental Protec-
tion Agency's enforcement and investigative capabilities
regarding federal facilities and violates the intent of Con-
gress in several important areas,” the letter asserted.

Further, the order appears to deviate {from the selection
of remedy process set forth in the Superfund Amendments
and Reauthorization Act of 1986 (SARA) for federal facili-

.ties on the National Priorities List, the legislators said

(Current Developments, Jaa. 30, p. 1659).

Stronger EPA Role Said Intended

Dingell and Eckart said the revised law provides for the
administrative assessment of civil penalties against federal
agencies for violation of inter-agency agreements pertaining

“to federal facility cleanups. “However, the order failed to

delegate these authorities to the EPA Administrator as
Congress intended,” the letter said.

- The legislative history of the superfund amendments
“elearly evidences congressional intent for EPA to perform
a8 much stronger role ib taking eaforcement actions and
selecting proper response actions at federal facilities,” the
letter continued.

Ubder the language of the ezecutive order, the abaternent
action authority of Section 106(a) of the revised law rmay be .
used against ezecutive departments and ageocies only with
the concurrence of the US. attorney general, which consti-
tutes a pew limit on EPA authority, the letter from Dingell
and Eckart said. 4 - 7

The revised law contains enhanced authority for entry,
inspection, and pollutant sampling on private property, but
the order again conditions EPA’'s use of these authorities
against ezecutive departmests or sgencies upon concur-
rence of the attorney general. .

Section 120 of the superfund amendments provides for a
joint selection of remedy process with ultimate authority
retained by the EPA administrator i cases in which a joint
decision cannot be peacbed. Neitber the statutory language
por the statement of masagers provides for any involve-
ment by OMB, the legislators said. However, the ezecutive
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order states that the OMB director “shall facilitate resolu
tion of any issues,” the letter said.

The letter from Dingell and Eckart asks Thomas to cits
statutory provisions or legislative history to support the
restrictions cited and to respond by Feb. 23.

Budget

THOMAS HALTS PLAN TO USE SUPERFUND MONEY
TO CARRY OUT COMMUNITY RIGHT-TO-KNOW PROGRAM

A plan 1o use superfund program funds for the communit,
right-to-know program has been halted after congressiona
criticism of the plan put forward by Environmental Protec
tion Agency Administrator Lee M. Thomas, agency source:
told BNA Feb. 18.

Rep. John D. Dingell (D-Mich) “gave clear signals that he
did hot want superfund money used for Title III of the law,’
an Office of Solid Waste and Emergency Response staf
member said. Dingell chairs the House Energy and Com
merce Committee and headed a conference pane] that re
solved the House and Senate versions of superfund legisla.
tion during 1986.

BNA SUPERFUND CONFERENCE

Superfund issues - litigation, enforcement, liability,
and costs - will be analyzed at BNA's 1987 SARA
Seminar: An Update Ogp the Superfund Ameadments &
Reauthorization Act to be beld March 27, 1987, at the
Westin Hotel in Washington, D.C. Key federal and
siate government officials, and attorneys f{rom the
law firm of Hunton & Williams will discuss the impact
of the 1986 legislation op the interpretation and en-
forcement of the superfund law; togic tort actions; and
bow much eompanies will bave to pay for cleanup,
insurance coverage, and regulatory changes by the
federal government. Featured speakers include: Hen-
ry L. Longest 11, director, Office of Emergency and
Remedial Response, Environmental Protection Agen-
cy, James Makris, Preparedness Branch Chief, EPA;
Roger J. Marzulla, deputy assistant attorney geperal,
Land and Natural Resource Division, Department of
Justice; Barry L. Johnson, associate administrator,
Agency for Toxic Substances Disease Registry; Nor-
man H. Nosenchuck, director, Division of Solid and
Hazardous Waste, New Yark Department of Environ-
mental Conservation; and Turner T. Smith Jr., Huaton
& Williams.

A registration fee of $325 (8285 for BNA Subscrib-
er3) includes all sessions, seminar course materials,
and a luncheon. To register, or to obtain additional
information, write Superfund Serninar Registrar, BNA
Conferences, The Buresu of National Afairs Inc.,
2445 M Street N.W., Suite 275, Washington, D.C. 20037,
or telephone toll-free 800-424-9890, or 202-452-4420 in
the Washington, D.C. metropolitan area.

Environmant Reporter
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[1145! Natural Resources Detense Councii.inc.v.

Hode!
NZ 87 *€8~rw= T gnre z7ir DrEtt eI et T
Tno Na: suncroes Doiena Coensti (NRDCr appea: ¢

dicnier cour: gecrvinr 16 ELR 20%0¢  polding thar tne Buress
¢f Lans Managemen: (KLN &ic not vinlate the Nationa! Br
vienmenial Pohoy Ao (NEPA: in¢ Federai-Land Policy ané
Management A (FLPN AL thie Pubii kangeiand Improvemern:
A (PKTA)Y o0 the Tavier Graming A an ne prepataliorn of &
comriehenine grazing managemeni plan for pubic lands
Nevads NRDC arguec that the BLM pian does not comphy with
NEP A becaute the dectsion 10 mainta:n exising grazing levels
wa: made prior 10 the environmenta!l impas: statemeni < (E18°0)
senztalion. and thatthic EIS naither considered reasonahic ahe: -
natines 10 improve degraded range con2itions nor included suf-
firen: informaior. regarding grazing czpady for a reasoned devi-
sior. The appcliante alse contend tha! the BLM piar faile ¢
aliocete forage among competing use: in orde: 10 ehminate
overgrazing. and tha: n lacke specific. igentificd objectives 10
¢o:3e and contro! future managemer: decisions. The governmen:
arpeliess contend tha: the NRDC's argumen: 1t really tha: the
BL M has 2 mandaion . nondiccreuonan duty 1o mahe immedialc
reductionsn bnesiock grazing levels because of degraded condr-
uorne The appellees characterize the NRDC's complain: as a
chaiterge 10 the method. selected by the BLM 1n the EIS 10 im-
prove range condiions, ang argue tha: such land managemen:
decisions by the BLMN] are committed 1o the Bureau's discretion.
= BLM’'sdeterminatiorn that the available daie was inaccurate and
could not be reiied on to immediateiy mahe grazing level ad-
justments. and insiead 10 1mplement Jess drasuic managemen:
alternaines, 1¢c moruor condiions. and 1o gather reliabie data
for future grazing leve! adjustments, was all that could be
required.

A. Appellants’ Brief (filed June 9, 1986)

1. The BLM"s EIS fails 1c comph with the requirements of
NEPA because: :

(a) NEPA requires that grazing EIS< analvze the environmen-
ta! impacts of issuing particular grazing permits:

(b) BLM violated NEPA by deciding 10 perpetuate existing
grazing levels before the EIS was prepared.

(c) the EIS fails 10 analvze a reasonabie range of aliernatives.
fails 10 analyze any aliernative that would significantly improve
resource conditions. and fails 1o consider the **no grazing'' aler-
native; and :

(d) the EIS fails 10 include essential information, including graz-
ing capacity information and monitoring data.

2. The BLM's grazing plan fails 10 allocate forage and to
establish specific resource objectives and constraints as required.
by law because:

(a) The district court’s ruling upholding the plar was based
on erroneous factual premises:

(b) the grazing plan fails 10 aliocaie forage and 1o eliminate
overgrazing as required by law; and -

(c) the plan lacks specific objectis es and fails to direct and con-
trol livestock grazing use. .

3. Appellants are not asking the court 1o become the
*‘rangemasier’” for public lands, but only to require BLM to com-
plx with the law.

B. Appeliees’ Brief (filed July 25, 1986)

1. The BLAY'C EIS compiies with NEFA pecause

(@) NEP A cave lew does not demand ine specifl. proposar and
anans of eack indiaidaal grazing permi.

10 BLM did no: dezids how it would manage livesiosk gra:-
ing before preparing the EIS: .

TP R e e __

LAV RTEORETIG

New Entries
Ctenzi Ligen~ Torw o RIS AR

SOLL Chimis a0 NS Jes

Gorthit BIS Siniusses @ reasonabic range of giernut oy o
POl aRanzes anetnatn e G ImPrave condine .
esitt” greTnzihe nonoo o ine eliminatiof of &

13t Bls anat 2z al negecsam informarine.

2 Tnediinic cour menperh neld that grazing tian desciens
ars witnn BINY S gicrenon as ectablinhel oy tn FLDAY S -
PRI broea

(e: 1the dierict cour made noamprope: fasive. ascun oo

(Prinese 1 ne mangatory Sulh i makl immedioi
grazing redusiion.. ant

(cr BLM '« prazing plan sets comprencnin ¢ pidnning o s v

Counsel {or Appelant.
Davic B Edeltor. Jonannz H Walé
Narural Rescarces Dotense Coundin. Ine
28 hearny Sireed. San Franaisco €A 93)08
(5 €1 4Zi-656
Lauren:t H. Silver
Sierra Ciur Lega) Defence Fund. Ine
2043 Fiiimore Street. San Francisco C A 94118
(315) $67-6100

Counse! for Apneliees

Jacques B Gehir. Welic D. Burgese. Johr T. Stah

Land and Natural Resources Division '

Deparimen: of Jusiicc. Washington DC 2053¢

(202) 633-2956
Documents Avgilable from ELR®

A. Appellants” Brief (52 pp. $6.50. ELR Order No. 1145.A,

B. Appeliees’ Brief (53 pp. $9.5¢. ELR Order N¢. 1145.B) ‘
*A $5.00 handhing charge will be applied to each individual order.
regardless of the number of documents ordered.

S

. [1146] State v. United States Department of the
Army
Nc BECV 1952¢ (Colc Dist Ct compla:nt filea Np, 2 <g=3

The siate of Colorado files suit alleging thai the Arm\ ha:

violaied the groundwater monitoring regulations in Colorada’s
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) program a:
the Rocky Mountain Arsenal. The state seek¢ 10 enjoin the Ar-
my from continuing its violations of these regulations. to reguisc
the Army to remedy the effects of its past violations, and 10 re-
quire the imposition of civil penalties for any future violauons.
The Army has used the Arsenal since 1942 to manufacture, store.
and dispose of chemical munitions and other hazardous sub-
stances. The federal government also has leased certain proper-
ty at the Arsenal to private industry. In December 1983, the
federal government sued Shell Oil Company, one of the primary
lessees, for response costs and natural resource damages unde:
§107 of the Comprehensive Environmental Response. Compen-
sation, and Liabilits Act (CERCLA). ELR Pexu. L. €3308
Colorado simulianeausly sued the federa! gavernmen: and She!’
in federal cour: for na:ural resource damage. unde: CERCL A
In March 19&5, the federal district court, 1S ELR 20337, consol-
dared the CERCL A actions brought by the federal governmen:
and Colorado agains: Shell. Colorado now files sun: i s2a1e coum
alleging that the Army has violated the siate's RCRA program
a: the Arsenal - -

A. Complaint (filed Nov. 14, 1986) .
) Tre groundwaier MONNONNE Program nsiiistel My ihe Ay (
150983 00 viniator o Couomeac « KCR A reguiat:on
(@rtne progterr does nod Inciude seffinien: morn
UDETas.e0. O INE W2Ki% MAN2LLMEN: aTes 1Na° VIEIS grounswaid
SaImpisc In2t are represemiating 0f pacthgrouns Eroundvaie. Gua
i an e uppermos: aquifer underiving the faciiny.
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aAnS 80c- RO INCiLYL SETTHRL 10T MDY 10N CRCMilal 1R2: 2"
leaking inte th: groLRowalCT ans

LORAmTUnLE @ns reneTiing on2acauald

2 Tno cour oz

tareson 1 Arme from tunihe viodanon: of Cowrad s ha.
arduus W2kl ManzLrmen: recuizioNs, .

(ty rm.m( The Army 10 take 3SHONS NETEME™ 1T Temed Ine
cftecte of pas Viniaone, Indiuding exarmnanor of thantegniny
of monnoring wells and the gevelopmen: 0 ar ageguate grouns-
watcr samplag piar. and

(c) pav ¢nvii penalnes for any future violauon: of the
regulanons

St AR

B. Pilaintiff's Memorandum in Supportofits Motion

for Preliminary Injunction (filed Nov. 14, 1986

1. The state is entitled 10 the requesied 1rjunsuorn upon a show -
ing tha: there has been a violauion of the Coloradoe Hazardous
W aste Maragemen: Act and need noi mah¢ the tradinonal
equitablc showings. becausc:

(@) irreparable harm and inadegquacy “of legal remedies need
no: br showr where a statute provides for injuncine rehef: and

(b the state is seek:ng 10 enioin acts tha! threaten 10 endanger
the pubiic health, safery. and the environment.

2. The Army is stric 11\ liable for violation: of Colorade’s
gmunduater monitoring regulations, since the plain language of
the statute and regulations requires comphiance withou! regard
1o fault or scicnter.

3. The Army 1s1n violatiorn of Colorado’s groundwater moni-
toring regulations because the Army has failed 10:

(a) instali. designate and ‘or monitor appropriaic upgradien!
groundwater welis:

(v) submi: a specific plan for an adequarc proundwater qual-
ity assessment program:

(c) adequately determine the impact on groundwater quality:
and

(d) adsquatels monitor and report the impact on groundwater.

Councel for Plainuf{
Howard Kenison. Deputy Auorney Genera!
Carolvn L. Buchhoi2. Ase't Auorney General
CERCLA Litiganon Sestion
One Civic Center Plaza
1560 Broadway, Suite 250, Denver CO 80"0“
(303) B6A-4343

Documents Available from ELR®

A. Complaint (14 pp. $3.50. ELR Order No. 1146-A).

B. Plaintiff's Memorandum in Support of its Motion for
Preliminary Injunction (3] pp. $6.00, ELR Order No. 1146-B).

C. Plaintiff*s Motion for Preliminary Injunction (nol digested)
(S pp. $2.00. ELR Order No. 1146-C).

°A $5.00 handling charge will be applied to each individual order,
regardiess of the number of documents ordered. -

[1147)United Technologves Corp.v.United States
Environmental Protection Ageney -

No 1€322angconsoicateacases(DC Cir petitioners brief fined
June g 1988

A numbe' of manufacturing companies challenge the Environ-
menia! Protection Asen.\ s (EPA’s) final rule expanding the
defimuon of **facibiy ' under the Resource Consenvauion and
Recovery Act (RCRAY and broadiy mmerpreting the permit re-
qurrement: for such faciiinies under the 1983 RCRA Amencments.
anc severa: environmenta. grouds chalienge the -uie 1o not g0
ing fa- enougt EPA promuigated regulations or Juh 18, 1965,
nierprenng the 1984 Amenaments 1o aliow n 1o define **faci:-
iy asanciuding not onhy the portior of arn indusinial sie cur-
rently being used for nazardous wasie management. but atso the

ViTIGATION

urrou ..X" - A B E Y3 owneripr o conten € it ta
opta Tn. :n. .= CPELUORIT GLZ ynreypn e

: 1 KCRA S cotre g aotine poms g
SPET iedl EpDhiletic e po'.nor. Gl Marnuie oy —
NTOJLIUON PN N0 :mer:: tyving At Toe ing e, _v_.'f‘ .
and mmenonat. _h.z'. tha: EPA: xmerpyﬂ‘ oo f\wc-‘ m \ -:.\
© 11~ aUINaTIY aNZ IR2T TN repul2ton- vitiag g s ‘
OPPOTLAInL 100 COMMEN: ProvINION 0° the Agmyyires., e
ceiure Az AP AL I it response. EPAcontena. tha- o; w
iniendes & hro..c ae"mnn 1o be apphcd 1o 1m correse,

N betY TR

OT TL 20

was ne: subic:z 10 xhe APA«notice and comme.x-.:,rcu.nrc,-:?,—:

A. Joint Bricf of Industrs Petitionersand lnlér\cnun
(filed June 2. 1986)

1. EPA’ faiurc 10 provide prior nouse and ar orponieminy
10 commen: on 1+ final rule violated tn. APA becaucs

(2) EPA’s preamble 10 the regulation achnow lecge. the 1 wa.
issuing a subsiantive rule:

(b tht APA requires that rulemaiinge provide for nosn::
opporiuniy 10 commen: before substantne reguiztions
adopiec.

(c) neither RCRA $3010(b). the public policy obiectives of pro-
tecting humar healith and the environmen:. nor EP A s staiemen:s
tha! 1t reduced the need for public commen: by cod:tving tne evas
statutory language for most of the provsions saticfs the exaz:-
ing crieria for a good cause exception pursuan: to AP A 8830,
10 the public notice and comment requirements: ang

{d) EPA could have fulfilled i« desire 1o gine immediate
guidance 1o the regulaied community and still have ume fo- the
rece:pt of pubhc comment by issuing proposed rules prior to the
issuance of a final rule.

2. EPA’s inclusion of those portions of industrial properties
tha! de not treai. siore. or dispose of hazardous waste for pu--
poses of corrective action under RCR A §30ud(u) violates the A
because:

(3} EPA’s assertion in the preamble 10 the finai rule tha: i1 1n-
1ends the term **facility™" 10 include more than the portion of &
properts at which hazardous waste units are Jocated is a rac::a!
depariure from EPA’s previous duly promulgated defininion:

(b) EPAs redefinition 1s resulting and will resul: in extensive
and costly corrective action measures being required where non¢
1S necessary: and

(c) EPA’s justification for the definition change contrasvenz:
the intent of Congress. since Congress used language paralleling
EPA’s previously promulgaied definition in the 1952
Amendments. -

3. EPA contravened the clear intent of Congresc when it 12-
nored plain language in the 1984 Amendments and interpreted
§3004(0)1)(A) 10 apply 10 all facilities receiving a permit afier
Novemnber §, 1984, even though §3004(o)(1 XA specifies tha: cer-
tain minimum technological requirements relating 10 doubie
liners, leachate collection systems, and groundwater monitoring
do not apply 1o owners of hazardous wasie management units
that filed applications for operating permits before that date.

4. EPA violated the plain language of RCRA when it extend-
ed the corrective action requirements of §3004(u) 10 underground
injection wells that are regulated under the Safe Drinking W ater
At

§. EPA exceeded its authority wher it interpretec the cor-e.-
tive action provisions of §3004(u) 1o appiy 10 fasthues tna: eles.
10 close down their hazardous wasie managemen: operauions
rather than 1o seek operanng permits.

B. Brief for Respondent (filed Aug. 6. 1986)

1. EPA compled with ali appiicabie requirements of thy AP~
since .

(a) the codificanon rules and the siatemeniyar the rrez™ o
are jnierpreidine ruies and no suhies: 10 NONIE and SOTT
procedures. anc

(br ever if the codificauorn ruies were iegiciaine ruise. EP A
propery founc thar good cause enisied for waning the nouly
ang commen: requirements.

776X
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State of NXew Jersey

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DIVISION OF HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT
John J. Trela, Ph.D., Acting Director
401 East State St.
CN 028
Trenton, N.J. 08625

609 - 633 - 1408 MAY 2 0 1987

Hon. John O. Bennett, Chairman

Assembly Environmental Quality Cummittee
New Jersey State Legislature

State House Annex, CN-068

Trenton, NJ 08625

Dear Assemblyman Bennett:
Re: Department of Defense Facilities

Pursuant to yvour request at the hearing on May 1, 1987 and to your
subsequent written questions, enclosed please find information relative

to the following facilities:

Jurisdiction - General

1. The Department has a supervisory role only when the site is
on the NPL, is a State-lead and has an IAG (e.g., Fort Dix
landfill).

2. The Departmert's access to documents and studies depends on
the particular branch of the DOD., Sometimes DEP receives them &t
the same time as base personnel, other times base personnel review
them prior to submission to EPA/DEF.

3. The Department reviews and comments on all reports and data
that we receive. We do not know of any specific requirement that
the facility responds to these comments.

4. Some monitoring well data may have limited value in selecting
remedial actions due to the age of the data (i.e., a plume of
contaminated ground water mey have moved substantially in the one
to two years before DEP receives the data). Hoiwzver, continued
monitoring and modifications during the design phase frequently
overcome this limitatiorn.

5. The Department has an IAG with Fort Dix for the landfill only.
6. RCRA Corrective Action authorities like 3008(h) and 3004 (u)

would apply, but New Jersey is not yet authorized tc administer
these programs.

"X
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Fort

7. Section 120 cf SARA requires that the Administratcr enter
into an IAG within 180 days of the completion of the RI/FS zn
that "substantial physical on-site remedial acticn shall be
commenced at each facility not later then 15 months after
completion”" of the RI/FS. Beyond this, no specific enforcement
duties exist.

g. The best legal position for the state to be in depends on the
enforceability of the IAG (which has vet to be determined).
Eowever, our limited experience has shown that the cne site with
ain 1AG has completed an RI/FS sooner than all the others.

Menmouth/Fort Hancock Neutron Generator Facility

An updated Phase I Initial Installation Assessment (IIA) of
Fort Monmouth was received on March 26, 1987 from the USEPA. The
Phase I IIA was to assess the potential for hazardous substances
to migrate off the Fort Monmouth areas. The IIA is based on
record reviews, Fort Monmouth perscnnel interviews and a site
tour. Samples as recuested by NJ!_P in September 1986 were not
taken. The Army, based on the updated Phase I IIA, is of the
opinion that a remedial investigation/fezsibility study is not
required.

Enclosed please find an updated Fort Monmouth fact sheet.

With respect to the For:c EHancock Neutron Generator
Facilitv, the NJDEP together with the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission conducted a closeout inspection of the facility. 4As 2
result cf the inspection, the facility meets the NRC criteria for
unrestricted use. We are satisfied that the facility has no
radioactively contaminated sites (see enclosed correspondence).

Enclosures inclucde:

Fort Monmouth

a) Fact sheet dated May 4, 1987 providing a background and
status of the facility

b) Updated Phase I Initial Irnstallation Assessment (IIA)
prepared by Environmental Science and Engineering, dated
November 1986 for the U.S. Arxmy.

" ¢) NJIDEP correspcndence to USEFA dated April 16, 1987
submitting review comments on the updated Phase I - IIA.

é) USEPA correspondence to Colonel Robert Hackett dated Mav
4, 1987 submitting DEP and EPA review comments on the
updated Phase I - IIA.

-rt Hancock Neutron Generater Facility

V2 1.4




a) U.S. Army correspondence to NJDEP dated September 25,
1986 summarizing the close out radiation survey.

b) U.S. Afmy correspondence to USEPA dated March 4, 1987
providing U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission letter
releasing the facility for unrestricted use.

McGuire Air Force Base - Plumstead

1.

4.

5. and 6.

Sample results from February/March are unknown - base
personnel have stated that the earlifest results will be
available is February 1988.

Soil sampling results are not yet known and ground water
samples have not yet been taken.

No sampling of the six wells has occurred because the Air
Force changed their sampling/analysis contractor and has had
delays in cbtaining contract approvals.

Water quality data that is a vear old is better than no data
at all (which is the current status for the site).

The best wav to assure compliance with SARA is to list
Federal Facilities on the NPL. It is our understanding that
McGuire will be proposed as an NPL site in the near future by
EPA (fall, 1987).

Fort Dix Landfill

1.

2.

5‘

Alternatives being considered range from no action to
landfill closure with pumping and treatment of grcund water.

Wells are needed in one additional area and they will be
required. We do not anticipate that the results of
additional wells will impact the choice of the remedizal
action alternative.

Results are enclosed.

Base personnel at Fort Dix have the responsibility of hiring
the contractor and overseeing the studies, whereas at other
sites this responsibility lies in headquarters.
Additionally, we have an IAG with Fort Dix.

The remainder of the site will be proposed on the NPL in June
1987 (per EPA). The landfill is on the NPL.

Militarv Ocean Terminal Bavonne

1.

The Scope of Work that the EPA says it forwarded to LEP in
Decerber of 1986 is probably the Scope of Work section of the
Sampling Design Plan which was forwarded to the DEP by the
Army, USATHAMA in December 1986, at the request of the EPA.

244



This is the Sampling Plan referred to in the status report.
it's review by the EPA and DEP has been completed.

This facility was visited by DEP personnel in March 4 and &,
1687, The trip was not designed to be a fecility

inspection. 1It's purpose primarily was to familiarize the
DEP review team with the potential areas of concern and to
assist in the evaluation of the adequacy of the Scope cof Work
proposed. Further, it was determined that a NJI'DES Permit
was required but had not been obtained for the landfill and

for the septic system leach field.

DEP was informed of the findings of the RCKRA inspecticn
conducted in June of 1986 and the NOV that was issued by EPA
as a result of the inspection. The EPA findings were in
concurrence with the findings of the DEP,

Naval Weapons Station Earle - Colts Neck

1.

There is one round of data so far - the Navy informed DEP
that this data was sent to EPA in early May, 1987. EPA
indicates tl.at they have not vet received it, but will
forward it to DEP when available.

Resampling of surface water/sediments‘will be done as scen as
the Navy awards a contract for split sampling analysis
(possibly by July 1987).

SARA requirements would require that any previously
negotiated IAG be revised. This site is also expected to be
proposed for the NPL soon. DEP has not yet determined
vhether it would be a party to an IAG.

FAA Technical Center - Pomona

1.

Six additional sites were discovered during the background
investigation for the focused Fezsibility Study/Remedial
Investigation. A work plan was prepared by TRC Envircnmental
Consultants, Inc. for the 6 sites. Sampling is planned for
this summer and will be ccnducted by TRC,

The data submitted was for a jet fuel spill that occurred
near Building 204 in 1985. The contaminated soil was
excavated and the submitted results were for confirmation
saryling. The certificate of analysis indicated that f-r
zntachlorophenol no contaminants were detected above 50
micrograms per liter, not 50 milligrams per liter.

A-280 water quali:zy criteriaz does not appiy under these
circumstances.

FAA has been conducting extensive studies and working in
close cooperation with DEP and EPA. DEP does not believe

10 K




Navzal Air

there is any reason to recommend this site for inclusion cn
the Ki'L.

Propulsicn Center - Trenton

1.

Picatinnv

The Navy just submitted 2 work plan for a confirmaticen study
of 8 areas of this site that includes monitoring well
inetallation and sampling. Sampling is expected to be
conducted some time in the fall of 1987.

)

DEP does not have sufficient data to recommend inclusien cf
this facility on the NPL.

Arsenal

l.

There are no guaranteed assurances that continued ground
water use will not ultimately lead to off-site migration and
contamination of other potable wells, however, since the
potable wells at PTA have been shut down the movement of
contaminated water has been slowed and spread of
contamination proportionally reduced. Also, residential
wells off-site of PTA are a few miles from the contaminatien
sources (albeit down-gradient) and they draw trelatively small
amounts of water frcm the aquifer which is repleni:hed by
local percolation. Recent sampling indicates no
contamination problem at the wells. (There are three
aquifers underlying the area and it is not krown which

“ezquifer these wells tap.)

Two sludge lagoon near Building 24 were excaveted and over
532 ¢y of materizl was disposed (as hazarcous waste) without
DEP approval. The soil was contaminated with heavy metals
and methylene chloride. Ground wzter monitoring wells show
concentrations of metals and orgaric contaminants.

A sludge drying bed and two unlined, sand filter beds
(lagoons) were located near Building 95. These impoundments
were removed in 1981 without NJDEP approval or the submission
of closure plans. About 315 cy cf materials was shipped off
a2s hazardous waste. Soil analyses conducted zt time of
excavation irdicated presences of heavy metals and an
organics PCE a2nd ethylbenzene. The ground water wells in the
area indicates higher metzl concentrations and organics,
e.g., TCE 243 ppb; TCA, 1780 ppb; PCE, 386 ppb.

Closure and post-closure plans for these sites have been
requested by NJDEP/DWR/GWQC anéd are awaited. NJIDEP has
inspected the sites and dccermined that the closures were nct
done properly.

The samples from eignt residential wells along Route #15 were
taken in March 1987 by NJDEP and the results (verbal)
indicated organic volatiles ané acid/base/neutrals
extractables were ncn-detected.

10 X



L, USEPA is very strongly inclined to add PTA to the NFPL.

Naval Air Engineering Center - Lakehurst

1. The landfill activities began pricr to the effective date of
the Act, therefore, 404 permits were not required.

2. New samples are expected to be conducted in the fall of 1987.
3. This site is ranked #28 of sites in New Jersey on the NPL.

If vou have any additional questions, please contact Melinda Dower
of my staff at (609) 633-0701.

Sincerely,

John J. Trela, Ph.D.
Director

JIT:sk
Enclosure
cc: Michael Catania, Deputy Commissioner

Karen Jentis, Chief, Bureau of Case Mar.agement
Robert Hargrove, EPA

/ITLX




Dear Mike,

I am writing to follow up our telephone
conversation of last week and am
forwarding the questions that John is
interested in getting answers to on the
2lst. I know this is short notice but [
would suspect that the divisions have

the answers. Thanks,

/13X



JURISDICTION - L.e'meral

Does the Department have anv supervisory role with respect to the
Remedial Investigation . Feasibiiity Study?

At what point dees the Depariment have access to the documents and
results of anv studies conducted bv the military? Upon final review by base
perscnnel” Or as results are received by the base personnel?

When does the department esercise its right under section 12! of SARA
to "comment” on these results and is there any requirement that the faciiity
must respond to the comments? When? How must they respond?

At what point does data like monitoring well samples b2come of limited
value 10 the department when assessing likelv courses or remedial action?

Is the department a party to an Interagency Agreement with respect to
anyv military facilitv in the State? If so, which ones?

Is there any corrective action authority if an [AG is not complied with?
How, to vour knowieZze, is an LAG to be enforced?

Wrat, in vour cpinicn, would be the best legal position for the State to be
in; as a party to an [AG or as an outsider to any agreement?

FORT MONMOUTH

In wour staius report you indicated that a priority pollutant analysis was
requested in September of 1986 to be conducted at the existing moenitoring
weile, stream sediments and surface waters and that EPA indicatec that a
report from the Army was due in March 2, 1987 detailing what action the
Army would take.

Was the response of the Armv as to whether thev would conduct tha

sampling or was it to indicate what action they would take tased on tne

resuits of the sampling?

If it was whether thev would conduct the sampiing at ail: Why, in vour
opinion, would it take the Army é months just to decide whether thev
wouid do the testing?

[f it is related to the acuions the Armv would take based on the results or
the samniing:  What actions has the Army indicated they wouid take?

EPA has indicated with respect w0 the five sites of radioactive
contamination, 4 have deen compieteiv decontaminated, and that the last
(Neutron Generator Faciiitv) has been released bv the NRC for unrestricted
use and has been transt<-red to the U.S. Dept of the Interior for management
as part ot the Gateway National Park.

Are vou satisfied that all of the radioactive sites at the facilitv have

been cleaned up and that there is no radioactively contaminated sites in

existence at the facility?

Will this facility be recommended for inclusion on the NFL? When?
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NAVAL WEAPONS STATION EARLE Coits Neck'

EPA indicated that 2 more rounds of sampling would be conducted under
the Phzse Il Stage | Confirmation stucdv in Julv of 198€ and is under review ov
tne Nawvy - ' ; )

How long do vou expect it to tzke before vou wiil be abie w0 analvze the

new data g=nerated bv the samrling?

You indicated in vour status report that sampling would be conducted for
levels of chlorobenzene would be re-done - Has it been scheduled? For when?

EFA indicated their willingness to sign an IAG similar to the Federa!
Faciiities Agreement negotiated previously but never signed -

Hzs a date been set for the signing of that document and 4o vou expect

that the department wiil be 3 party to the agreement?

MILITARY OCEAN TERMINAL BAYONNE (MOTBY)

In vour status r~port vou indicate that a sampiing plan is being reviewed
bv vou and the EFA. Is this part of the Scope of Work that the EPA savs it
torwarded to vou 1n December of '867

EPA also indicated that vou would be inspecting the facilitv in March of
this vear. Did vou? What did vou find?

EfA found certain violations in an inspection that their RCRA personnel
conducted in June of 1986, and the facility was subsequently issued a Notice
of Violation. Were vou informed of this?

FAA TECHNICAL CENTER, Pomona

[n vour status repert vou indicate the discovery of 6 more sites of
concern in the remedial investigation and 7 more site during a Focusz2
Feasibilitv background investigztion and that sampling will be conducted. The
sampling data vou submitted - is that the preliminary sampling you indicaied
needed to be dcne in the status report? If not, when will the sampling be
conducted and by whom?

Is tnere anvthing in the sampiing data that vou did submit that alarms or
concerns vou? For instance, one ¢f the certificat~s of anz'vsis indicates that
for pentachlorophenol no ccrntzminents were detected above 50 miligrams per
liter, is there anv health based iimit that might be lower than that?

Are the levels indicated in the sampiing data similar to the levels for

. . - . *
testing used under the A-23% water testing program?
Is the FAX Center a likelv candidate for the NPL?

.
-

MCGUIRE AIR FORCE BASE Plumstead

What were the results ¢ the round of sampiing conducted in February and
March of this vez:?
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[n vour status report vou indicate that the June 1986 report suggests that
the radivactive contamination is confined to near surtace soils, that
monitoring wells were installed in December of 1986. What is the result of
that sampling? '

Has the sampling at the é wells at the accident site been conducted? If
not why not?

Of what utility for the respcnse to contamination is water quality
sampling data that is over a vear oid?

You indicate that the Stage [I, Phase II work was conducted without
consideration of comments bv DEP. What action do vou believe we as a State
can take to assure that the provisions of SARA are upheld?

Will Mcguire be recommended for inclusion on the NFL? When do vou
anticipate such inclusion?

FORT DIX LANDFILL Fert Dix

The sampling data and the report submitted by the department indicates
the contaminaticn of groundwater to the south and southwest of the landfill.
What remedial action aiternatives are you considering?

The report also indicates that while organic contaminent migration was
‘not irdicated, monitoring wells do not exist in many areas of possible
contaminent migration. Are there anyv pians to locate monitoring wells in
those areas?

Do vou have the results of the sampling carried out at 8 sites in October
of 1986 and of the other sites carried out in Februany? What were the
results?

‘Why is it that vou seem to be getting so much time!v cooperation at the
Fort Dix facility as cpposed to the Mcguire facility?

Wiil this site be evaluated for inclusion on the NPL? Do vou think it
u1ill be inciuded?

PICATINNY ARSENAL Dover

In 1983 the Army detected 12,000 parts per billion of- TCE in well A and
both vertical and horizontal movement at monitoring wells near buiiding 6%,
which they suggest2d was due to the potable wells drawipg the contamination
away from the site. What assurances do vou have that continued use of
pctable water from groundweter sources will not ultimztely lead to off-site
migration and contamination of other potable water wells?

You indicate that the Army closed down a number of l'agobns sitnout
DEP approval.
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-lim
Are thev contaminated? With what? What has been done to determine
whether these lagoons should be closed properiyv?

When do wou anticipate to conduct the sampling and analvsis of
residential wells in the area off Route 157

Is Picatinny being recommended for inciusion on the NPL?
Has it been ranked vet? I[f so what is the ranking?
NAVAL AIR FROFULSION CENTER Trenton

Is there anticipated groundwater monitoring to be conduct at the
facilitv? When?

Do vou anticipate that this facility will be included on the NPL?
NAVAL AIR ENGINEERING CENTER Lakehurst

The department indicated that the three landfills on the base invoived
filling of wetlands.

Did the landfills which filled wetlands recuire a #04 permit? Were the

landfills permitted under sec:ion #0% of the Clean Water Act?

EPA has indicated that the Navy has stated that the sampling data
aquired for the conrirmation studv are not adequate to evajuate the &« sites, a
second round of sampling wiil have to be conducted.

When are the new samples going to be conducted? When do vou expec:

to receive the results?

[s this site on the NPL?
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USATHAMA SAMPLING RESULTS
27 — 29 Oct 1986

December 1986 Fort Dix Task Force Meeting
16 Dec 1986
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FORT DIX ANALYSIS

Sites Sampled

POL Area
DIO Maintencsnce Area
Paint Shop
Fire Training Area
Magazine 1 Area
Transportation Motor Pool
363rd Motor Pool
Pathological Landfill

Parameters Analyzed

Metals — Sb, As, Be, Cd, Cr, Cu, Pb, Hg, Ni, Se, Ag, Tl, and Zn
| Volatile Organics

Base/Neutral Extractables=
Acid Extractables=*

* Analysis not yet available




Y of 7

RESULTS ABOVE CRITERIA

Magazine 1 Area

 PARAMETER

CRITERIA |

MAG— 1 »

MAG—2

MAG—3 MAG—4

TCE

S ppb

<1.9 ppb

<.1.9 ppb

<1.9 ppb 2600 ppb

Pathological Landfill

PARAMETER

CRITERIA

PLF31 %

PLF32

PLF33

Cd
Cr

10 ppb 43.7 ppb 20.9 ppb

SO0 ppb 219 ppb

15.2 ppb 50.3 ppb

12.6 ppb

» Upgradient Well
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FACT SHEET 8 MAY 1987

GSA RARITAN ARSENAL

The GSA, Raritan Depot site, located south of Woodbridge Avenue in Edison,
New Jersey consists of 3,300 acres of marsh and upland used by the U.S. Army
from 1917 through 1964 for ammunition storage, processing and disposal. The
gite also included a demolition ground near {ts southern border.

The U.S. Army conducted an extensive decontamination program (surface
cleaning) in 1963 of all buildings which could have been contaminated with
explosive material.

On June 20, 1985, NUS conducted a site inspection and sampling of surface
water, sgediment and soil and analyzed for Hazardous Substance List
compounds. Surface water contained trans - 1, 2 - dichloroethane, vinyl

chloride, trichloroethane and methylene chloride. Sediment samples
contained methylene chloride, 2 - hexanone, acetone, trichloroethane, &
- methyl - 2 pentanone, stvrene and xylene. Soil samples contained
methylene chloride, acetone, 4 - methyl - 2 - pentanone, styrene, 4
- 4 - DDE, 4 =- &4 - DDT, Al, Ar, Ba, Cd, Ch, Cu, Fe, Pb, Mg,

Mn, and Zn.

On April 28 through May 2, 1986, USEPA conducted a radiological survey of
the GSA Raritan Depot. The purpose of the survey was to confirm previous
measurements of elevated concentrations of radon - 222 and radon decay
products. The results indicated that direct gamma radiation measurements in
some buildings are above normal background.

NJDEP's review comments of the radiological survey were submitted to USEPA
on October 3, 1986. To date, no response has been received.

On September 17, 1986, the Department of the Army submitted a draft Scope of
Work to 1investigate chemical and ordinance contamination at the GSA
Raritan site. The Scope of Work included sampling. of surface and deep
soils, surface water and ground water. NJDEP reviewed the Scope and issued
comments to. the Army on November 19, 1986. To date, no response has been
received.
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Neutron Generator Facility
Ft. Hancock, NJ (Sancy Hook)

1. The neutron generator facility was operated in Bldg 539 at Ft. Hancock, NJ.
This facility is governed oy Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) License No. 25-
01022=06. Operation of the neutron generator facility began in 1964 in a World
War I coastal defense bunker. Use of the existing heavily walled bunker provid-
ed the shielding needed for the experiments.

2. Much of the work done in the facility was classified top priority national
defense interests. One unclassified aspect of the work dealt with the determin-
ation of vulnerability of Army and Air Force equipment to neutrons., Experiments
conducted involved the use of radicactive tritium targets. These targets were
bombarced with neutrons from the neutron generator. The rooi housing the gen-
erator was equipped with a ventilation system which exhausted a volume of air
equal tc the volume of the room out the stack (23 feet high) every two minutes.
According to the operation manual for the neutron generator, the maximum amount
of tritium released during a target change was 0,0018 millicuries (mCi). The
maximum amount of tritium released during an evacuation of the entire accelera-
tor with the ion pump off was 0.035 mCi. Assuming that 0.035 ®Ci is relessed,
the tritium would be removed from the room by the ventilation system within
minutes. The exposure to personnel in the generator roca would be significantly
telow federal standards.

3. In 1975 the U.S. Army trcnsferred custody of the majority of Ft. Hancock to
the National Park Service as the Sandy Hook Unit of Gateways National Park. The
Arrey retained custody of Bldg. 539 through a lease with the National Park Ser-
vice. ;

4., The last experiment was conducted in the facility in January 1979. The
facility was closed cdowrn because of a lack of spare parts for the high voltage
equipment. The generator remained in the facility until 1682,

5. In January 1985 the NRC concducted an inspection of the former U.S. Arcy
Electronics Research and Development Ccmmand (ERADCOM) to inclucde the 29=01C22~-
06 license. The only recorsendation they had was to submit a formal copy of the
closeout survey to them once decontamination was completed. In June 1985 the
U.S. Army Environmental Hygiene Agency (USAEHA) performed a comprehensive ERAD=-
COM inspection. As a result of tnis inspection there were no recommendations

for the faciiity.

6. Following the disestablishment of ERADCOM on 1 October 1985, CECOM assumed
responsitility fcr the facility. Plans were made to ccmplete the decontzmine
ation effort., In October 1G85 a comprehensive study was done of the facility.
On 12«13 December, the south wall and the contaminated vertilation ducts in it
were removed. The ducts and parts of the wall found to be contaminated were
placed in racdiation waste barrels and shipped to a licensed nuclear waste buriczl
site. Personnel from USAEHA accompanied the team on 12 December and conducted a
survey of the facility. Results indicated that there were two loczlized areas
which still slightly exceeded the NRC limit for unrestricted biilding use.

- ot - S <y
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
HEADQUARTERS. US ARMY COMMUNICATIONS -ELECTRONICS COMMAND
~ AND FORT MONMOUTH
FORT MONMOUTH. NEW JERSEY -
amny 0 ) ~
ATTRROS OF .
September 25, 1986

Safety Office

=
: |
\e ‘
-
Ms., Jeanette Eng
New Jersey State Department of e - W
Environmental Protection ARG AR
Bureau of Radiation Protection qeent w Y
CN 411 o

Trenton, NJ 08625
Dear Ms. Eng:

On September 9, 1986, you and Mr., William Csaszar performed a
close~ocut radiation survey of the Fort Hancock Neutron Generator
Facility located at Sandy Hook, NJ. As you requested during this
evaluation, provided at the enclosure is historicz! {nformation
relating to the decommissioned facility.

Pursuant to your close=out survey, request this cosmand be
provided with results of your evaluatizn of the decommissioned
facility. The results are to be provided to:

Commander, U;S. Army Communications-Electronics Command, ATIN:
AMSEL-SF=MR, Fort Monmouth, NJ 07703-=50C0Q.

If further information is needed in this regrac, please con-
tact Mr., Joseph M. Santarsiero or the undersigned at (201)
SUlails27,

Sincerely,

: | //L//

Enclosure STEVEN A. HORNE
f hief, Safety Qffice
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
HEADQUARTERS. US ARMY COMMUNICATIONS-ELECTRONICS COMMAND
AND FORT MONMOUTH
FORT MONMOUTH, NEW JERSEY
March 4, 1987

CECOM Safety Office

SUBJECT: Sandy Hook Facility

Mr. Robert Hargrove

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region II

26 Federal Plaza

New York, New York 10270

Reference is made to the telephone conversation of March 2, 1987 between
CPT Mark Zarick, this office. and yourself, regarding the decommissioned Neutron
Generator Facility at Sandy Hook, New Jersey.

As requested, the following information is provided for your review/files:

a. The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission letter of November 20, 1986
releasing the facility for unrestricted use (enclosure 1).

b. USACECOM letter of January 9, 1987 notifying the U.S. Army Engineering
District of New York of this command's intention to terminate the lease on the
facility (enclosure 2).

c. The letter of February 2, 1987 from the U.S. Army Engineering District
of New York acknowledging that the U.S. Department of the Interior has taken
possession of the facility (enclosure 3).

If further irformation is needed in this regard, please contact Mr. Joserh
M. Santarsiero cur the undersigned at (201) 544-4427.

Sincerel -
%w
5¥n/§teven
Chief, Safety Office
Enclosures
CF:

Dep&rtnent of Environmental Protection, Bureau of Radiation Protection, CN 411,
Trenton, NJ 08625
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UNITED STATES

-,

N S NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
K \Q)—(( H REGION |
° iﬁ@fw H 31 PARK AVENUE -
“ & KING OF PRUSSIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19408
» *
Teeet NOV 20 1986
Docket No. 030-05248 ‘ License No. 29-01022-06

Department of the Army

Electronic Research and Development Command
ATTN: DRDEL-SS

Fort Monamouth, New Jersey 07703

Gentlemen:

Subject Inspection No. 030-05248/86-01

This refers to the closeout inspection conducted by Mr. Thomas K. Thompson and
Ms. Judith Joustra of this office on September 9, 1986 and the survey by Ms.
Joustra on October 23, 1986 at your Sandy Hook, New Jersey facility, of activi-
ties authorized by NRC License No. 29-01022-06 and to the discussions of our

findings held by Mr. Thompson with Joseph Santarsiero at the conclusion .of the
{nspection.

The inspe:tion was limited to independent measurements. OQur {nspector exardined
those activities conducted under your license relating to the subject covered
{a your letters to Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I, dated June 11, 1986
and October 8, 1986. With regard to this matter, during the inspection on
September 9, 1885, the inspector made independent measurements of radiation
levels and took wipe samples of floors, walls, and ceilings in the laboratcries
of your Sandy Hook, New Jersey facility. The inspectors also took a soil
sample in the manho?e fn front of your facility. The wipe samples and soil
sample were analyzed {n our Regional Off{ice laboratory. Our initial survey
indicated a disagreement with regards to certain wipe test results in your
June 11, 1986 letter. The sofl samples were in agreement with your results.
Our re=survey on October 23, 1986 of the areas referenced in your letter of
October 8, 1986 are now in agreement. We will use this information to amend

your license. These results confirm that this facility meets NRC criteria for
unrestricted use.

Within the scope of this inspection, no violations were observed.
In accordance with Section 2.790 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," Part 2,

Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, a copy of this letter will be placed
in the Pub11c Document Room.

o — 137X



Department of the Army . 2
Electronic Research and
Development Command ]

No reply to this letter {s required. Your cooperation with us 1n this matser
is appreciated. '

' . Sincerely,

0 7 9.

John E. Glenn, Ph.D, Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety Section 8
Oivision of Radiation Safety

ind Safeguards

ce:
Publfc Document Room (POR)

Nuclear Safety Information Center (NSIC)
State of New Jersey

Commander.

U.S. Army Mater?a) Command
ATTN: AMCSE-p

5001 Eisenhowep Avenue
Alexandria, Virginfa 22333

Commander

USACECOM

ATTN: AMSEL-SF-MR

Fort Monmouth, New Jersey 07703

38X




DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
MEADQUARTERS. US ARMY COMMUNICATIONS.ELECTRONICS COMMAND
AND FORT MONMOUTH

FORT MONMOUTH, NEW JERSEY

SELHI-EH-E

'SUBJECT: Expiration of Lease No. DACA51-9-75-375, Building No. 539-5-180

Commander and District Engineer

US Army Engineer District, New York
ATTN: NANRE-EE ‘
26 Federal Plaza

New York, New York 10278-0090

1. Reference:

a. FONECON betweon Mr., Ernest Tomaini, this office, and Mr. Art Sokoloof
and Mr. Murry Leeds, NANRE-A, 31 December 86, SAB.

b. Letter, SELHI-EH-E, 371 December 86, SAB. . -
¢. Chronology of Events: Sandy Hook Facility (Encl i).

d. Letter, United States, Nuclear Regulatory Commission, 20 November 86,
Subject: License No. 29-01022-06 (Encl 2).

e. FONECON between Mr, Ernest Tomaini, this office, and Mr. Art Sokcloof,
NANRE-EE, 6 January 87, SAB.

2. As discussed in Reference la and le, we are providing the additionz) data
as requested for the return of Building No. 539-5S-180 to the U.S. Department
of the Interior, National Park Service.

3. As indicated in Reference lc, subject site has not been utilized since
January 1979 and no further use of the facility is required. Reference 1d
(Encl 2) indicates that the facility has met NRC criteria for release for

unrestricted use.

4. Fort Monmouth requests that the above subject lease be terminated. Action
to be comgleted NLT 26 January 87.

el s
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SELHI-EH-E
SUBJECT: Expiration of Lease No. DACAS51-9-75-375, Building No. 539-S-180

5. Point of contact for this command is Mr. Ernest A. Tomaini, AUTOVON
992-1474,

6. °CECOM - Providing Soldiers the Decisive Edge.®
FOR THE COMMANDER:

ft?/

2 Encls LLIA N HACKINNON
LTC, EN
Fac111t1es,£ngineer

CF:

AMSEL-SF-RIR

Cdr, AMC, ATTN: AMCSF-P

State of New Jersey, Department of Environmental Protection,
Bureau of Radiation Protection

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region 1

US Department of Environmental Protection, Region I1

US Department of Interior, National Parks Service

/¥0 X




01/05/79

05/11/79

03/14/82

08/03/82

09/05/84

01/22/85

12/12/85

12/31/88

04/09/86

09/09/86

10/08/86

11/20/86

CHRONOLOGY OF EVENTS: SANDY HOOK FACILITY

COMMENTS

Neutron Generator Facility (NGF) installed at Fort Hancock !
1964. v

Ft. Hancock transferred to the Nationmal Park Service in
1978. NGF is retained by the Army.

Last experiment i1s conducted at the NGF.

NRC physical site inspection conducted.

USAEHA surveys facility and identifies contaminated areas.
Neutron Generator and associated ancillary equipment
removed. Contaninated equipment disposed of as radicactive

waste.

Stack removed fram exterior of facility and disposed of as
radicactive waste. .

NRC inspection of license. Finding: Submit report when
final decontanination is completed

Scuth interior wall and ventillation cucts removed and
disposed of as radicactive waste.

USAEHA finmal closecut survey of the facility.

USAZHA provides report which indicates that the site
"...has been decontaminated to the lowest practical levels
and meets U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission stardards for
abandaorment or release for unrestiricted use."

NRC performs closecut survey of the facility.

Amerdment request provided to the NRC to approve the site
for release to unrestritced use ard delete the use of T.a
site/faciliity from the license.

The NRC indicates that the NGF meets NRC criteria for
unrestricted use and provides an amercdment to the issued
license.

I4#1 X



&
DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
NEW YORK DISTRICT, CORPS OF ENGINEERS
26 FEDERAL PLAZA
NEW YORK, & Y. 10278-0000

REPLY 7O

ATTENTION OF: 2 FEB 1987
NANRE-AA : Tel. 264-0140

SUBJECT: Expiration of Permit No. DACAS51-9-75-375, Building No.
539-5-180 :

Commander
Headquarters US Army Communications-Electronic Command

Division of Engineering and Nousing
Fort Monmouth, New Jersey 07703

1. 1In reply to your letter of 9 January 1987; the subject permit expired
by its terms. : -

2. Mr. Arthur Sokolow of this office had FONECON with Mr. William R. Shields,
Assistant Superintendent, Gateway National Recreation Area, Sandy Hook. -
Mr. Shields indicate that your Command had removed the locks from subject
building and he was taking possession for the U.S. Department of the Interior,
National Park Service.

-FOR THE COMMANDER:
. |
Sl
= A e .
DAVID P. BUCHANAN II

CPT, CE
Acting Chief, Real Estate Division
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STATE OF NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

FACT SHEET MAY O & 1839

FORT MONMOUTH SITE

Background

The Fort Monmouth Site is an Army installation, consisting of three areas, the
Main Post (Fort Monmouth), and two subposts, the Charles Wood Area (CWA) and the
Evans Area, all located in Monmouth County. The Main Post is bounded by the
boroughs of Eatontown, Oceanport, Little Silver and Shrewsbury. CWA 1is located
approximately &4 to 5 miles due west of the Main Post. The Evans Area 1is
approximately 12 miles south of the Main Post. All three installations are
located within the Atlantic Coastal Plain, which consists of marine and
continental sediments (composed of clay, sand and clay with minor amounts of
gravel). From the 1950s to the 1970s a wide variety of 4industrial type
operations for research and development have been conducted at the three sites.
These operations included metal plating (involving gold, silver, platinum
chromium, nickel, cadmium, copper and zinc), motor vehicle maintenance (including
body repair and painting), a printing plant, woodworking, circuit board etching,
painting, glassblowing, and the use of electronics, plastics, batteries;
crystals, photochemicals, and radioactive materials.

Status

An Installation Assessment Redort (IAR) was prepared »y the Army in May 1980,
This IAR was limited 4in scope and identified the potential areas «of
contamination. In order to confirz and/or identify the problems at the site, it
was requested by the New Jersey Department of Envirommental Protection (NJDEP) in
September 1986 that a priority pollutant analvsis for the existing New Jersey
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NJPDES) monitoring wells, stream
sediments and surface water be performed. In April 1987, NJDEP reviewed the
updated Phase I IAR, which assesses the potential for hazardous substances to
migrate off the Fort Mommouth Main Post and CWA and Evans Area Subposts. The
Phase I Report does not confirm the existence or absencer of contamination due to
a lack of sampling data. The following concerns exist at the three locationms:

° Main Post

- Ext¢stence of 5 landfills, including an asbestos wzste landfill,
which were closed before existing regulations were in effect.

- Possible existence of a sixth landfill, that {s not included in
the NJPDES Permit, and possible need to modify the existing

permit.

- The need to confirm whether or not hazardous substances are
leaving the site.

/LIX



S$tate of New Jersey

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DIVISION OF HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT
John J. Trela, Ph.D., Acting Director
401 East State St.
CN 028

Trenton, N.J. 08625 . 16 APR 1987

609 - 633 - 1408

Mr. Robert Hargrove, Federal Facilities Coordinator
Environmental Impacts Branch

United States Environmental Protection Agency
Region II - 26 Federal Plaza

New York, New York 10278

Dear Mr. Hargrove:

RE: Fort Monmouth, Monmouth County
Updated Phase I Initial Installation Assessment

A review of the updated Phase I - Initial Installation Assessment Report dated
November 1986 prepared by Environmental Science and Eagineering, Inc. has been
made by this office. The Installation Assessment Report (IAR) of May 1980 and
this updated Phase 1 Feport assess the potential for hazardous and toxic
substances to migrate off the Fort Monmouth Main Post and subposts-Charles Wood
Area and Evans Area. '

The Phase I Report does not confirm the existence/absence of contamination. The
following concerns must be addressed:

1) Main Post Area
a. The IAR (pg. 39) discusses an asbestos waste landfill behind Building

1220. The asbestos was being stored there pending disposal to a state
approved landfill. The disposition of this asbestos landfill has not
been addressed.

b. The IAR identifies a sixth landfill that is not included in the NJPDES
permit. Modification of the NJPDES permit may be required to include
additional sampling 1locations and parameters pending site
investtgation to confirm the existence cf this lancfill.

c. Previous ground water investigations at the Main Post were limited in
scope. To confirm that there are no hazardous pollutants leaving the
site due to the disposal of industrial wastes, a round of priority
pollutant analysis of the existing monitoring wells, stream sediments
and surface water should be performed.

New Jersey Is An Equal Opportunity Employer
/Y EX




3)

Charles Wood Area (CWA)

a. The updated Phase I Report indicates that the sludge dump was used for
storage of treated sludge. The sludge was utilized at the CWA as a
soil conditioner/fertilizer for the on-site golf course. Due to the
discharging of metal plating waste into the sewer system, the sludge
way have been contaminated. Soil and ground water samples should be
taken in the area of the sludge dump and analyzed for PP + 40.

b. The IAR identified an area utilized for the disposal of administracive
type waste and wood in the southwest corner of the CWA. The type of
waste buried at this site and whether there are any leacha:e problems
from this area should be addressed.

c. The IAR described the use of on-site underground tanks for
the stcrage of radiocactive liquid waste. The dispositicn of cthese
tanks must be addressed. '

Evans Area (EA)

a. The IAR identified two suspected landfill areas. An area west of the
sewage treatment plant and an area along the north side of Laurel
Gully Brook. The identification of the type of material disposed and
the required corrective action, if required, must be adc- :ssed.

b. The IAR described the discharge of plating waste, grease and oil into.
storm sewers and floor drains. Informaticn on corrective measures
taken must be submitted.

A few aspects of operational and disposal practices at Fort Moamouth zmay
warrant additional cr mcre detzlled record and operational practice
searches, site inspections, or fieid investigations. Areas of concern
include:

a. Soil and ground water contamination of diesel and gasoline fuel leaks
from underground and aboveground storage tanks,

b. Pes-icide, herbicide, rodenticide, and PCB contamination £from poor
handling practices or spills in the storage areas in Buildings 167 and
T-65 (Main Post) and T-2044 (Charles Wood Area).

Please let me know when the meeting with Fort Monmouth personnel will te held.
Should you have any questions on the above comments, please contact me at (609)

633-0701. -
Rcman S. Luzecky
lase Manager

c. Karen Jentis, Chief, BCM

David Barskey, Technical Coordinator, BEEIRA
David Kaplan, Geologist, GWwQCS
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Departeent of the Arey
U.S. Army Camemmications-Electronics

Cemand and Fort Mormouth .
Fort Mormmouth, New Jerscy 07703

i ctcrate fcr Facilities

AT 2
ncinecrine and housirg

(" [

[ear Colon«1 liackett.:
Enclosec ar-- corments tram th. U.S. Enviroarental Prctection Agency
anc the New Jerscy Demartm'nt of Envirommental Protection ruviarding

cr the Initial Installation Assrsgent of Fort Momrouth. The Aosy sy

this docurent to LPA on Fetruary 2u. !987. It yad have any ruestions”
£FA's coerent. please cuntact Jilt =acker of =y ct3(f at (212) 264-59

sincerc! Yy yaure,

FCORLT W, &0 rovn -

rederz]l fFaciliti.s Coordinator
ervironrental Itracte Sranch
Enclosures

Vee: R. Luzecky, HJDEP
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‘ : UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY D:)-/s ) =
REGION 1 Huve J

' DATE: APRZ3 1387 Lo ag «VL—_\

W/ 10 TOEf o mcr

[ Vowe s B

\
. Carole Petersen, Chief~ y/ﬂ ﬁf A~ s
FROM'site Investigation Section (ZERRD-PS 1 et

SUBECT: Port Monmouth Updated Phase I Comme“ts

70: Robert Hargrove
Federal Facilities Coordinator (2PM-EI)

Attached are our review ccmments pertaining to Fort Monmouth's
updated Phase I repert.

Please cocntact Helen Shannon of my staff x4706 as to the
dates of consideration for the meeting with Fort Monmouth and

NJDEP personnel. We would also appreciate your forwarding us
e NJDEP's Phase I cocmments as soon as you receive them.

Attach . ment

.cc: Helen Shanrnnon

REGION Il FORY 1220-1 (9/ac) /¥ X




Comments Pertairing to Ft. Mornmouth's Updated Phase I IAS Repcrt

1. With regard to the sludge drying beds:

a) p 3.3 - It was noted: “Sludge and supernatant liquid
was removed from the EA STP's and the plant was
sanitized and sterilized"”., Wwhat is meant by
sanitized and sterilized?

b) p 3.2, 3.3 - All sites with sludge drying beds at
Ft. Monmouth's Main Post, CWA and EA were potential
sources of contamination, Decpite the fact that
they are closed now and “the guantities of sludges
and supernatants were removed", these areas should
be tested for pricrity pollutants. (Groundwater
and soil samples should be taken and analyzed ,
for priority pollutants.) The sludge which accumulated
over many years may be a major source of high
content levels of chromium, lead, and mercury.

2. General comments:

a) The geology of the Main Post, CWA and EA is conducive -
to migration via surface and subsurface routes.
Since no data are available on subsurface migration
and limited data are availab.e on surface migration,
a groundwater monitcring program wculd help to
determine if the contamirants are migrating arnd in what
directicn they are migrating.

14§ X
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MAR 2 6 1987 A

Ms. Karen Jentis, Chief

Bureau of Case Management

New Jersey Department of
Envirommental Protection

P.0O. Box CN=-028

Trenton, New Jersey 08625

Dear Ms. Jentis:

Enclosed for your review and comment is a copy of the updated Phase 1 IRP study
for Fort Monmouth, New Jersey. The facility has requested cammerts on the
report in early april. Accordingly, I would greatly appreciate receiving any

- camments you may have on the report by April 6, 1987. At that time, I plan to
arrange for a meeting with Fort Mommouth personnel, and NJDEP personnel to
discuss our camments on the report and the need for additional work (i.e.,
Phase 2 study) at the Fort.

In addition to the Phase I report, I have also enclcsed for your information a
copy of the documentation supmitted by Fort Mommouth concerning the decammis-
sioned neutron generator facility that the Fort operated at Sandy Hook, New
Jersey.

If you have any questions concerning this material, please contact me at (212)
264-1840.

Sincerely yours,

4 f H
Qu’\).l. ,\fvjv‘). '/ﬁ,\crwuz-;——

Robert W. Hargrove
Federal Facilities Coordinator
Envirommental Impacts Branch

Enclosures
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UPDATE OF THE INITIAL INRSTALLATION ASSESSMENT
oF ?OET HONHOUTH AR‘EFUSQRSQHEttS%GHS. .

J.D. Bomnds, K.J. Tribbey, and E.A. Civitarese

ENVIRONMERTAL SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING, INZ.
P.0. Box ESE
Gainesville, FL 32602

November 1986 .

REVISED DRAFT

Distribution limited to U.S. Government Agencies only for protectioa of
privileged informztion evalusting another command: DATE TO BE ADDED.
Requests for this document must be referred to: Commander, U.S. Army
Communications=Electronics Co==znd, Fort Moomouth, NJ.

Prepared for:

COMHMANDER - )

U.S. Aczy Communications-Electronics Commsnd
Fort Mommouth, HJ 07703 <
and -
U.S. ARMY TOXIC AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS AGENCY
Aberdeen Froviag Ground, ¥D 21010-5401

st
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D-RATSS.3/T4C-STM. |
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SUMMARY

An onsite assessment was conducted on 7 August 1986, to determine if any
environmental/hazardous waste disposal conditions had changed since the
Initial Installation Assessment (IIA) of Fort Monmouth and
Subinstallations wzs completed in 1980 and if such changes, coupled with
the interim changes in environmental regulations or mission, had altered
the contaminant migration/hszard sizuation and would change the previous
recommendation of not conducti.g a remedial investigation/feasibility

study.

Since the IIA, Fort Monmouth has performed studies to determine the
location of landfills on the main installation and the subinstallations:
Charles Wood Area and Evans Area. Ground water monitcr wells were
installéd in 1984 around the 12ndfill on the main post area. Results from
ground water and surface wc-er stucdies indicated the possibility of
leachate migrating from the landfill, but not in concencrations which
would adversely affect rrceiving waters. Fort Monmouth aoplied for and
received a permit for the landfill from the State of New Jersey. The New
Jersey Department of Environmental Protection is evaluating the surface
ground water data from the landfill and will make a final determination

of any threat %o public health and safecty.

Other changes since the IIA include:
1. The Sevage Treatment Plants (STP) on maia pos: and Charles Wood
Areas have been closed, cleaned, and demolished;
2. The STP at Evans Area has Been closed, cleaned, and sanitized;.
and
3. Radiation contaminated soils/vegetation vere removed frem the
Evans Area 2nd the site was certified clean.
Information obtained during the current assessment was used to upcate the
IIA.

75X
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Based oo an assessment of available data, it was recommended that U,S.
Arey Toxic and Hazardous Materials Agency (USATHAMA) not conduct a
remedial investigation/feasibility study. It is recommended that Fort
Monmouth continue with the surface and ground water sampling program

established for the Main Post landfill area.

/53K
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1.0 GENERAL

1.1 PURPOSE OF THE»EVALUATION

An onsite records search [Initial Installation Assessment (IIA)] was

conduct®d at the Fort Monmouth Complex [consisting of Main Post Area and
subinstallations: Charles Wood Area (CWA) and Evans Area (EA), Monmouth
County, NJ] in 1980 to assess past and current use of toxic and hazarcous

materials, as well as the potential for these substances to migrate off

the installations.

An evaluation of the records search (IIA) report for the Fort Mommouth
Cocplex was conducted in August 1986 to determine if any environmental/
hazardous waste disposal conditions had changed and if such changes, ..
coupled with interim changes in environmental regulations or mission, had
altered the contaminant migration/hazard situation and would change the
previous non-survey [non remedial investigation/feasibility study

(RI/FS)] recommendation.

All information concerning operations existing at the time of the origi-
nal assessment was reviewed and incorporated into this report, along with
new information made available to the team upon assignment of the update

and by the installation at the time of the revisit.

1.2 AUTBORITY
U.S. Army Materiel Development and Readiness Command (DARCOM) Regula-

tion 10-30, Mission and Major Functions of the U.S. Army Toxic arn?

Hazardous Materials Agency (USATHAMA), 13 July 1984,

1.3 INTRODUCTION

l. In reviewing earlier published records search (IIA) repor:s

(1976 to 1981), the USATHAMA Iastallation Restoration Divisizca

determined some installations would require additional

/38X
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evaluations due to changes in environmental laws, changes in

mission, and environmental problems discovered after the onsize

visit.

Subsequent to the IIA published in May 1980, USATHAMA determined

a report update would be required for the Fort Monmouth Complex.

Fort Monmouth was contacted to outline the scope of the

evaluation, provide guidelines to installation personnel, and

obtain advance information for review by the evaluation team.

Fort Monmouth personnel were briefed on the evalustion program

on 7 August 1986, by LTC Robert Metzger, II, from USATHAMA and

by Dr. John D. Bonds from Environmental Science and Engineerins,

Inc. (ESE), a USATHAMA contractor. .

Various Government agencies were contacted for cocuments

pertinent to the evaluation effort. Agencies contacted incluﬁe:

a. U.S. Army Environmental Hygiene Agency (USAEHA) (Aberdeen
Proving Ground, MD); and

b. U.S. Eanvironmental Protection. Agency (EPA), Environmental
Photographic Interpretation Center (EPIC) (Vint Hill Farcs
Station, Warrenton, VA).

The onsite phase of the evaluation was conducted on 7 August

1986. The information presented in this report is curreat, as

of the date of the evaluation. The following personnel frecm

ESE, under Contrac: No. DAAALS-85-D-0017, Delivery Order

No. 0004, were assigned to the evaluation team:

o Dr. John Bonds, Team Leader;

o Ms. Kathryn Tribbey, Document Coordinator; and

©  Ms., Kathleen Civitarese, Librarian.

In addition to the records review, Fort Monmouth employees were

contacted to obtain information on various sites (see App. A).

A ground tour of Fort Monzouth, CWA, and A was mace, anc

photographs were taken.

The installaticn update focused primarily on those areas

identified as porential problems in the original assessment.
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1.4 INSTALLATION HISTORY

The Fort Monmouth Complex, including subinstallations CWA and EA, is
located in Monmouth County, NJ (see Fig. l=1). The Fort Monmouth Complex

is located approximstely 80 kilometers (km) from New York City and 113 km

“from Philadelphia, PA.

Fort Monmouth was established in May 1917 by the Adjutant General of the
Army. The installation was originally designated the Signal Corps Camp
at Litele Silver. The original mission was to provide the World War I

(WWI) army basic training in technical communications (radio operﬁtors,
foreign codes, and language). In September 1917, the installation was _

renamed Camp Alfred M. Vail (Harland Bartholomew and Associates, Inc.,

1984).

In 1925, Camp Vail received permanent status as an Army Post and was
renamed Fort Monmouth. Cons:ruction of permanent buildings was initiated
in 1927 and continued throughout the 1930's. Duriang this era, the Signal
Corps Laboratories developed aircraft locating and listering devices,
developed thermal deteczion methods for aerial targets, demonstraied Che
use of high frequency radio, and developed the first racioc detecticn and

ranging (RADAR) unic.

Military buildups at Fort Mcamouth began in 1939 and continued throughout
World War II (WWII). During WWII, the installation trained and provided
over 60,000 Signal Corps Specialists. During the Korean Conflict, Fort

Monmouth scientists specialized in producing equipment designed after the

end of WWII.

1-3 /o X
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The U;S. Army (Army) was reorganized in 1962, and Fort Monmouth became
headquarters for the U.S. Army Electronics Command (ECOM). The mission
of ECOM was to develop electronic equipment for use in battlefields of

the future.

In 1978 ECOM was disestablished and two new commsnds were formed: U.S.
Army Communications-Electronics Materiel Readiness Command (CERCOM) and
U.S. Army Communications Research and Development Command (CORADCOM).
These commands were combined in 1981 to form the U.S. Army Communications-
Electronics Commsnd (CECOM). The mission of Fort Mommouth is to provide
command, administrative, and logistical support for the Headquarters,

CECOM. ¥

The Charles Wood Area of the Fort Monmouth Complex is located west of the
main post (see Fig. l=-2 ). The area, consisting of approximately 207
hectares (ha), contains a golf course, milizary housing, and buildiags

devoted to research and development.

The Evans Area is located approximately 16 km south of the main post (see
Fig. 1=3). The area, consisting of approximately 87 ha, is devoted to
research and development activities, including approximately 4% ha used
as an open testing area. Approximately 37 ha of EA has been declared

excess to Army needs.

1=-5 JEXX
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2.0 CONCLUSIONS, RECOMMENDATIONS, AND CORRECTIVE ACTIONS

RESULTING FROM THE 1980 INSTALLATION ASSESSMENT
OF FORT MONMOUTH AND SUBINSTALLAT IONS:
CHARLES WOOD AREA AND EVANS AREA

CONCLUSIONS [AS STATED IN THE IIA PUBLISHED BY USATHAMA IN 1980

(USATHAMA, 1980)]

2.

2.3 CORRECTIVE ACTION TAKIN SINCE THE INITIAL ASSZSSMEN

2

l.

The geology of Fort Monmouth, CWA, and EA is conducive to
migration via surface and subsurface routes.

The landfills at the 'Main Pos: and the sludge drying beds at all
three are potentially contaminated with heavy metals and a
variety of organic wastes.*

USAEHA studies have concluded chat the quality of surface water
entering the CWA-Main Post is of poor quality, as determined by

the lack of biological activity.

*Lecter, File SELHI-EC, HQ, CERCOM, dated 22 July 1980, subjec::

Installation Assessment of Fort Monmouth Repor:z No. 171, states:

"The presence of heavy metals within the limits set by the

Department of Eavironmental Protection, State of New Jersey, is not

haraful for disposal at approved State landfill sites."

RECOMMENDATION [AS STATED IN THE IIA PUBLISHED BY USATHAMA IN 1980
(USATHAMA, 19€0)] '

l.

That Fort Monmouth forward the findings of the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) study cn the landfills to
USATHAMA, upon completion of the study. The study results will

be evaluated to determine the proponent for possible follow-on

action.

-

2.3.1 LANDFILL STUDIES

The 1980 IIA recommended that Fort Monmouth perform RCRA szudies c=n

Bl

installation landfills and report the results to USATHAMA (1980). 7I-:

installation contracted William F. Cesulich Associates, P.C., to pericrm

1 SC6SK
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a landfill study on Fort Monmmouth (William F. Cosulich, 1980a). The
study identified Areas A, B,'C, D, and E as the major areas on Fort
Monmouth where landfill activities had occurred (see Figure 2-l for
locations and dates of operation). At the time of the study, Fort
Monmouth was in the process of closing out the operating landfill at
Area E (see Fig. 2-1). Soil borings were made and monitor wells were
installed. Surface water samples were collected from Parkers Creek,
lLafetra Brook, and Mill Brook. Ground water samples were collected from
the monitor wells. The surface water and ground water samples were
analyzed for compliance vith National Interim Primary Drinking Water
Regu.ations (NIPDWR) and National Secondary Drinking Water Regulstions
(NSDWR). The results of these analyses indicated concentrations of some
parameters exceeded NIPDWR and NSDWR concentrations (chromium, lead, :
selenium, and silver). Other parameters including biochemical oxygen
demand (BOD) and chemical oxygen demand (COD) vere detected at
concentrations above background, indicating the possibility of landfill
leachate. The study concluded that the parameters monitcred were not
found at sufficiently elevated concentrations to cause any degradation :o
the ground water or to surface waters. The contractor subsequcntly
perforaed additional analyses on Monitor Well 2 (William F. Cosulich,
1980) in December 1980. The supplementary report indicated that surface
waters were not becing degradated beyond New Jersey Standards, but
recommended that Fort Monmouth submit a landfill registration statement

to the New Jersey Department of Envirc-mental Regulation (NJDER).

In 1984, USAEHA performed a water quality engimeering study at Fort

Monmouth to determine if landfill leachate was forming and entering

surface streams (USAEHA, 1984). Ten surface vwater sampling locations
vere selected for this study (see Fig. 2-1). The chemical results
indicated the landfills are having minimal results on the streams fl wing
through Fort Mommouth. The study also recom=ended that the results be
presented to NJDER in compliance with the New Jersey Pollutaant Discharge

Elimination System (NJPDES).

2.2 s66x
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On 10 June 1985, Fort Monmouth was issued an NJPDES permit (NJ #0057274)
for the landfill (see App. B). This permit requires Fort Mommouth to
monitor the ground water at the sanitary landfill. It also requires that
Fort Monmouth operate and maintain four ground vater monitor wells
according to New Jersey regulations. Several monitoring studies have
been completed [USAEHA, 1985; State of New Jetrsey Department of
Environmental Protection (NJDEP), 1985; USAEHA, 1986; and RCA, 1986), aad
the results indicate elevated levels of some parameters, but none which
significantly impact the ground vater quality. The New Jersey Department
of Environmental Protection will evaluate the data and make a fznal

determination on any threat to public health and safety.

/EPX
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3.0 ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS IDENTIFIED AND
OTHER SIGNIFICANT CHANGES SUBSEQUENT TO
THE 1980 ASSESSMENT OF FORT MONMOUTH AND

SUBINSTALLATIONS: CHARLES WOOD AREA
AND EVANS AREA

3.1 ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS IDENTIFIED

3.1.1 PUBLIC MISCONCEPTIONS .
In December 1985, the Commander of CECOM was invited by the New Jersey

State Legislature to provide information on Fort Monmouth operations to
the Special Committee to Investigate Hazardous Waste Disposal at Military
Installations. The committee requested information specific to the
spills of radioactive substances and the status of sludge dryirg beds.
The committee requested this information based on the public
misconception that Fort Monmouth officials did not care about the effects
of toxic materials and wastes on the citizens of New Jersey.
~Specifically, the committee requested information on: (1) leaks of
radiocactive materials at EA which reportedly had not been cleaned up, and
(2) sludge drying beds on the Fort Monmouth Complex which represented

potential health risks because they were unfenced and unposted.

Incomplete information on these aspects of the Fort Monmouth Complex
operations had been provided to the committee by the Region II EPA

Administrator and the EPA Contractors Field Investigation Team (FIT).

In mid January 1986, the commander of CECOM provided the cormiztee with

documentation (CECOM, 1986) indicating:
1. Fort Monmouth had performed Co-60 contamination szudies at EA in

May 1973, March 1975, and June 1976. The results of these
sfuéies indicated the presence of lov-level radiocactive
contamination. As a corrective measure, Fort Monmouth removed a
contaminated concrete pad along with the adjacent soil and
vegetation. The contaminated items were disposed of in
accordance with U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (%RC)

regulations. The area was subsequently surveved by USAEHA wi:ih

13/4
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appropriate radiation detection devices and found to be free
from contamination. The area was declared available for
unrestricted use.

A survey performed at EA in 1983 indicated Co=60 contamination
of a 4= x 5~foot (ft) cinderblock platform. The platform was
removed and disposed of in accordance with NRC regulations. The
soil and vegetation in the immediste area were surveyed by
USAEHA with appropriatebradiation detection devices. In March
1985, some soil and vegetstion were removed from the site and
the area was released for unrestricted use.

A Po-210 leak occurred in a laboratory at EA in 1971. Fore
Monmouth performed all necessary decontamination procedures, and
the laboratory area is available for unrestricted use.

The Army operated a neutron generator at Fort Hancock, Sandy

"Hook, NJ, between 1964 and 1979. Beginning in March 1982,

health physics personnel at Fort Monmcuth, along with personnel

for USAEHA, surveved the site. Interior and exterior equipment

and other items found to be contaminazed have been disposed of
in accordance with NRC regulations. The final survey is
scheduled for 1986, and, upon completion and approval, the
facility will be released for unrestricted use.

All sludges were removed from sewage treatment plants (STPs) a:
the Main Post Area, EA, and CWA in 198l1. The STPs at the Main
Post Area and CWA were deﬁolished, and nothing remains which

requires fencing. The STP at EA has been cleaned and saaitized

and is fenced.

3.2 OTHER SIGNITICANT CHANGES

3.2.] SEWAGZ TREATMENT PLANTS

At the time of the 1980 ITA, STPs at For: Monmouth Main Area and CwA were
inactive. Both of these areas were con-ected to the Northeast Monmouth
County Regional Sewerage Authority Treatment Plants in September 1975.

Since the IIA, Fort Monmouth has removed all remaining slucges from cthe

EI) 776K
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drying beds and sanitized the plants located at Fort Monmouth and CWA.
The quantities of sludges and supernatants removed by a contractor

(Modern Transportation Co. of Kearny, NJ), consisted of 881,936 gallons
(gal) at Fort Monmouth Main Plant and 410,000 gal at CWA. In addition,

the Fort Monmouth and CWA ares STPs were demolished between 1981 and

1983. .

The STP at EA was operational at the time of the IIA. The plant has
subsequently been connected to the Wall Township Treatment Plant. In
1981, 225,400 gal of sludge and supernatant liquid was removed from the
EA STP, and the plant was sanitized and sterilized. The plant was

cleaned under a contract issued to Modern Transportation Co. of Kearny,

NJ'

3.3 SITES IDENTIFIED FROM PHOTOGRAPHIC IMAGERY

The United States Environmental Protection Agency's (EPA's) Eavironmental .

Photographic Interpretation Center (EPIC), under con:zract to USATHAMA,
prepared a report in which potential contamination sites on Fort Monmouth
and Subinstallations were identified (EPIC, 1985). These sites were
identified based on ground staining, ground scarring, open trenches,
aboveground tanks, sludge beds, equipment storage areas, and other
signatures vhich are readily recognizable to photographic imagery

experts.

Potential sites identified at Fort Monmouth and Subinstallations are
listed in Table 3-1. Descriptions of the sites are also given in

Table 3-1. The locations of these sites are shown in Fig. 3-l. No new
sites of concern were added to the report as a result of the EPIC study.
The study proved very useful in confirming the existing areal extent of

various potential sites identified in the IIA.

3.3 /11X
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Table 3-1. Description of Poeential Contaminant Sites Identified by Photographic Imgez-yb

¢ :l . R E . , : h r.1 ——-

EPIC EPIC
Site Description Asseassment
Number# of Site of Sicet
1 A landfill lccated on the Main Post Identified in the 1980 IIA as
Area of Fort Momouth. The site is landfills 1, 3, 4, ad 7. Iltems
bounded on the north by Parkers Creek disposed at the area reportedly
and Lafetra Brook, axd Mill Brook included batteries, pesticide
bisects two of the site fill sress. concainers, fluwrescent tubes,
Laxdfill activities uwere initiated electronic camponents, garbage,
prioe to 197 gs evidenced by asbestos, STP sludge, zographic
photographs of trenches ad mounded chemicals, canstructicn vubble, ash,
materials. Ground stains were also boiler scale, ad petrolewm, oils, and?
noted during the period of operation lubticancs (PL). The landfill area
of this site. wms wsed fram the 1940s thragh 1979,
The site hss vevegetated and caly the
area along Parkers Creek is still:
readily identifiable as a landfill.
Monitor wells have been installed and
surface and graund water monitoring is
performed at the site in accordance
with State of New Jersey permir
requirements. The area is described in
Section 2.3.1 of this report.
2 Possible landfilling operation on the Identified in the 1980 ITA as Laxdfill

Main Post area of Fort Mormouth. lark-
toned ground stains and small
contiguous mowds of light grey=toned
materials. Photographs indicate
activit ies were conducted at this site
i to 1963 and ended rior to 1970.

2. The landfill was rencoriedly used
from 1964 to 1968. Wacies disposed of
at this site reportedly included POL -
and rarbage. The site has revegetated
and is currently used & a leaf drp
and campost area. Liztle evidence
exists to indicate the area was

formerly wsed as a landfill.

3-4 J72 X




D-RATSS. 3/PMC-VTR31.2
09/09/86

Table 3-1. Description of Potential Contaminant Sites Identified by Photographic Lmegery
(Contimed, Page 2 of 2)

EPIC EPIC

Site Description Assessment

Number+ of Site of Sitet

3 Prior to 1957, sludge storage has The 1980 IIA indicates the site was

reportedly occurred. The site is used as a storage area for treated
located along & road in the southeast sludge. The site is located in the
area of CHA, immediately north of the golf course ares of CGA. The sludge was
railroad. Photographs indicate the periodically spread over the golf
use of heavy machinery in the area. course as a so0il conditioner/
In 1963, the area has revegetated and fertilizer. Available informstion did
oo mounded materials are present. In ot indicate eny hazardous msterials
1969, mounded materials are again were disposed of at the site. The area
present. In 1970, the mounded is currently used as a tree somp
materials have been removed. storage area.

*See Fig. 3-1 for site locatioms.
tBased on the IIA, ground inmvestigation, and contact with Fort Momouth personnel.

Sources: EPIC, 1985.

ESE, 1986.
USATHAMA, 1980.
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4.0 1986 EVALUATION OF FORT MONMOUTH AND SUBINSTALLATIONS:
CHARLES WOOD AREA AND EVANS AREA

4.1 FINDINGS

4.1.1 LANDFILL STUDIES

The 1980 IIA recommended Fort Mommouth perform surface water and ground
water monitoring around the bese landfills and forward the results to
USATHAMA for review. The installation, as part of a landfill closure
procedure, initiated studies at the operating landfill. The studies
included the installation of ground water monitor wells. The results of
the studies indicated that the landfills were not degrading the surface

wvaters or ground water.

In 1984, USAERA initiated surface water studies around all major
landfills on Fort Monmouth. The results of these studies indicated no
significant degradation of strezm wvater quality as a result of landfill
leachate. The base submitted the monitc:ing data and was issued an
NJPDES permit (NJ #0057274) for the landfills. The base has continued
mcnitoring programs through USAEHA studies and through monitoring by RCA
Service Company (the contractor providing operating personnel for Fort
Monmouth). The State of New Jersey Department ot Eavironmental
Protection will evaluate the data and determine if any Zischarges from
the landfill are contaminating the ground water and adversely impacting

the health and welfare of the local population.

4.1.2 PUBLIC MISCONCEPTIONS

Information provided by the EPA Region II Administrator and the EPA
contractor FIT team to the Special Committee to Investigate Hazardous
Waste Disposal at Military Installations, established by the New Jersey
State Legislature, resulted in the public misconception that For:
Monmcuth officials did not care about the effects of toxic materials and
wastes on the citizens of New Jersey. In December 1985, the commander of
CECOM was invited to provide the Committee with specific information on
radioasctive material leaks at EA and potential health risks from unfenced

and unposted sludge drying beds at Fort Monmouth.
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In January 1986, the Committee was provided with specific documentation
indicating all problems with radioactive leaks had been handled in
accordance vith established NRC procedures. Contaminated materials were
removed and properly disposed of according to NRC procedures. The areas
vere subsequently surveyed with appropriate radiation detecting devices

and have been declared by USAEHA as available {er unrestricted use.

In January 1986, the Committee was also provided with specific
documentation indicating that: (1) sludges and supernatant liquids had
been removed in 1981 from all sludge drying beds and inactive STPs at
Main Post, CWA, and EA; (2) the STPs at Main Post and CWA vere demolished
between 1981 to 1983, and there is nothing to fence and post; and (3) the

STP at EA, although intact, is not operated and has been cleaned and

sanitized.

 4.1.3 SEWAGE TREATMENT PLANT

In 198!, sludges and supernatant liquidé vere removed by a contrac:ior
from the inactive STPs at Fort Monmouth Main Post Area and CWA. These
sludges vere transported off the installation and disposed of by
contractor. Between 1981 and 1983, another contractor demolishec the
STPs located at Main Post Area and CWA. No potential contaminants remain

at the former locations of the STPs, and no problems are anticipated.

Since the IIA, the sever system at EA has been connected to the Wall
Township Treatment Plant. In 1981, all sludges and supernatant liquids
vere removed by contractor from the inactive EA STP. The entire STP was

cleaned and sanitized. No potential contaminants remain at the STP, and

no problems are anticipated.
4.1.4 SITCS IDENTIFIED BY PHOTOGRAPHIC IMAGERY

Three potential contaminant sites were identified by photographic

imagery. Two of these sites are landfill areas located on Fort Monmouth

“2 o6k
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Main Post Area and the other site was located on CWA. Site |, located on
the Mgia Post, vas a landfill used from the 19408 through 1980, This is
the same landfill described in Section &4.l.l1 which Fort Monmouth is
currently required by NJDEP to monitor for ground water and surface wvater

contamination. .

Site 2 is located on Mill Brook in the Main Post Area. This site
currently serves as a compost area. Fort Monmouth is monitoring the

surface water in Mill Brook upstream and downstream of the fill site.

Site 3 is located in CWA. Available information indicates the ares has

been used in the past for the storage of treated sevage sludge. The
sludge vas used as a soil conditioner/fertilizer on the goif course. The
area is currently being used to store tree stumps. No momitoring .
activities are performed at this site because no cén:aminan: problems are

anticipated at this site.

4.2 CONCLUSION
Available geologic evidence and information on contaminant sources
indicates the potential for the migration of coataminants from Fort

Monmouth, CWA, and EA by surface and subsurface waters.

4.3 RECOMMENDATIONS
It is recommended that USATHAMA not conduct a remedial investigation at

Fort Monmouth or subinstallations CWA or EA.

It is recommended that Fort Monmouth continue with the surface and ground

vater sampling program established for the Main Post landfill areas.
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STATE OF NEW"JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF EXVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
CN 402
Trentoe, K.J. 08625

PERMIT

“)¢ New Jeney Department of Eavironmental Prote <tion grants this permut in accordance with your ipphaggn. attachments |

companying same .”E@ngn, and applicable lsws and regulstions. This permit i3 also subject to the further conditions .
tioul 7_» '»fl ed . 7"7 2iqe da ‘ 'y whic 7- '.\" Pt e DO e 1 0

i3 cl e 2T L]

afreed

O3 0057274 , 7/15/85 - 7/14/88

wm= snd Addres of Appbeant Locatios of Acuviry/Faciity Nasoe 224 Addrem of Owoer

J.S. Army (CERCOM) .. Mcxmouth Sanitary Landfill : of

acilicies Engineer iSherrill Avenue SAME AS APPLICANT

nilding 167 Ft. Momsouth, NJ 07703

2N bgﬁﬁutb_. NJ 07703 ,

smmg Divizion Type of Pesmst Appbca :
&f;m Permit for Discharge Ss:.mg(t?“”s"" uoe Ke.

ater Besouces — to Ground Water froyianct €& sea. N

‘his permit require the U.S. Acmy to monitor the ground water 7:14A-1 et ses

t & sanitary landfill in FX. Mormouth by operating and maintaining 4 gro@E<Weter monitoring
ells accerding to the specific and general conditions of this lnitial Interim NJPDES permit.
he Initial Interim KJPDES permit is intended to establish an adequate graund wates monitscing
togran at the above named facility. This permit is only intended to obtain ground water data
3 evaluate the current status and impect of this facility on groms weter. It shall not be
strued, nor is it intended to be an approval of any activity thz: the permittee has conducted
~ich adversely effects the envirorment, ground of surface water quzlity, ot threatens the
utlic health, safety, or welliare.

The iccuance of this Initial Interim permit does not indicate that the Department has rade
. Geterminacicn cf the techniczl adequacy of the informatica available. Initial Interim permits’
hall not be construed as, nor are they interded to be, long-term approvals; these permits are 1
£ limized durationm. ‘
|
|

The data gemerated through the initial Interim NJPIES permit will be used by the Deparcmen:
5 evaluate the cucren: status and impact of existing facilities An ground water quality. It
ill 21so give the Departmern: information to determine if there is any potmatial or actual
hreat to public health or safety or damace to the enviromment due €O current or past practices.
jased on the infcrmation generated by the issuance of this permit, the DepartToent may recuire
he permittee to reduce the quantity of discharge, upgrade ot install additional treatment,
netall additional monitor wells, conduct ground water decritamir2tisn procedures Cr cease |
lischarges to waters of the state. i
!
|
|
!

The issuance of this Initial Interim permit does not bind the Department to renew this
erzit, nor coes it relieve the permittee of the duty to sumit additional information as
secified in Chapters 6 and 10 of the NJPOES regulations at the time of agplication renewal O
:s may be required by the Department prior to permit remewal. Adcditionally, this Initial .
aterim NJPOES permit dces not relieve the permittee of any liabilities associzted with pubiis
yealth or cafety problems or envirommental damace cceated as a result of the perrmittee's
scrivities. |

Docgments attached hereto shall become part cf this pesmit.

oproved by the Depantment of Envar i
S ATHORI Y g%z.: onmentai Protecuon

;’3: w. m' JR., P.EO :
el BATL i
STVISION OF WAT=R FESOURCES 1
fiae word pemét mesns “goprovel, cernificerion, registrenon, etc. ® (GENERAL CONDITIONS ARE ON TRE REVERSE $DE.)
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